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WORKMEN’'S COMPENSATION SERVICE

Workmen’s compensation opens the fifteenth year of its exist-
ence in Iowa. There is evidence of its uniform growth in favor
on the part of workmen, employers and the general public. Be-
cause of limited opportunity to draw upon experience elsewhere,
the original act was wanting in some particulars but wonder may
be entertained that its shortcomings were not more serious under
the circumstances. Amendments have much increased the effi-
cieney of the statute but it must be admitted that considerable
further change is neeessary to the ends of adequacy and to keep
Jowa abreast with even the conservative states where industrial
conditions have led to the practical development of the service,

While it is not reasonably to be expected that work of the
peculiar character devolving upon this department could proceed
with absolute satisfaction to all eoncerned, evidence of approval
of administrative service on the part of individuals and interests
most involved is gratifying. It has been the unremitting purpose
of this administration to give the full limit of possible efficiency
to the compensation statute. This has been assumed to mean
liberal interpretation in establishing coverage of workmen and
dependents and in securing the full measure of their legal claims,
while affording to employers and insurers protection against false
or excessive demands. The widest invitation has been extended to
all who feel the need of department adviece, and all inquiries by
letter or otherwise have been given prompt and careful attention.
[t is the department purpose so to use aceumulated knowledge and
experience as best to serve employers and workmen in the matter
of settlement without the irritation of controversy or the expense
and delay of needless litigation. In this administration there is
opportunity to serve far beyond the limits of actual statutory
requirement, and endeavor is exercised to make the most of the
appealing sitnation.

COMPENSATION COVERAGE

Personal injury on or off the premises of the employer by
workmen “‘engaged in agrieultural pursuits or in operation im-
mediately connected therewith’’ is specifically barred from com-
pensation coverage. In two cases recently arbitrated and reviewed
before the Industrial Commissioner insurance policies have been
introduced giving evidence of engagement to cover farm workers
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but it has been necessary to hold against the claimant. Qp the
part of the general assembly intent is evidently to afford definite
and far reaching exemption to farm operations and kindred pur-
suits and the statute rather than the insurance policy must be our
monitor. In the United States, with rare exception, agricultural
employment is not under compensation coverage in a compnlsery
sense, In some states, however, provision is made for coverage at
the option of the employer in agricultural pursuits. Experience
leads to the eonclusion that the Iowa law could extend its use.
fulness by permitting farmers voluntarily to come within the
jurisdiction of this system by definite election on the part of each
individual farmer who desires this relationship.

It would seem worth while for the general assembly to consider
the provisions of statute in some states to the effect that when
insurance policies are made to cover employees in exempted em-
ployments, such employment shall automatically classify as in-
cluded in compensation jurisdiction.

(Clerical employment is in the exempted class except in cases
of injury where the employee is ‘‘subject to the hazards of the
business.”” It is found to be exceedingly difficult to define just
what is meant by this exception. In one case, (Kent vs. Kent,
208 N. W, 709) the Commissioner was reversed because of mlﬁ-
taken application. In another (Crooke vs. Farmers Mutual Hail
Insurance Association, 218 N. W. 513) he was affirmed in his
view as to its exercise. It is recommended that clerical employ-
ment be wholly removed from the exempted class. There is no
reason why one employed in this division of labor should be denied
relief where disabled more than others to whom benefits are held
to be due. |

It does not seem to be generally understood that casual employ-

ment has no place in our administration in cases where service is

““for the purpose of the employer’s trade or business.’” It cannot

be plead in defense except in rare cases where employees are

injured in service foreign to the trade or business of the employer
and not in exempted employment.

It seems difficult to educate the public as to the statutory limita-
tions of the field of independent employment as evidenced by

department inquiry in correspondence and otherwise. In all eases
where a workman is held to regular hours of service, under direc-

tion, supervision and control as to details of service and ""M

to discharge at will, the relation of employer and employee exists

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE "

and payment is required. On the other hand, where work pro-
ceeds under engagement for completed performance with the right
of the workman to develop his own methods and control his own
time and is held in obligation only in a general way as to the results
of his labor, independent employment is indicated for which coy-
erage is not afforded. The line of demareation is apparently
plan but peeuliar ecircumstances sometimes render definite con-
clusion rather diffieult.

Under department holding, school districts in cases of injury
arising out of employment are held in compensation obligation to
teachers, janitors and other employees and usually to the drivers
of school busses. If insurance is not carried, the distriet is directly
responsible.

Incorporated towns and cities are liable in all cases of injury
to employees. This does not inelude officials elected or appointed.
Peace officers in town, city and county are protected under section
1422 of the code in cases that classify with the requirements of
said section.

In previous reports attention has been called to the fact that
the legal rule of computation makes it necessary to discriminate
against the Sunday worker and give him less in the way of com-
pensation than is given the worker working in six-day employment.
This situation is so grossly unjust as to permit of no possible
defense.

Under the peculiar provisions of sub-section 6, 1307 of the code
much confusion arises. Many employments in Towa ‘‘customarily
shut down and cease operation during a season of each vear.”” In
such cases computation must be based upon ‘‘the number of work-
ing days which it is the custom of such business or enterprise to
operate each year.'”” Where the number is in excess of two hun-
dred days, it becomes necessary not only to consider the limitations
of such employment as building construction, road making, bridge
building, ete., as to weather conditions, but as there is much vari-
ation in custom, it behooves us to inquire into the peculiar program
of each contractor and employer where controversy arises as to
computation basis. It would seem worth while to eonsider a system
of group classification based upon usual conditions and practices
as being more consistent with good administration and evident
equity.

It would be unbecoming in this department to commend to pub-
lie favor one insurance company above another, but it is held to

e S il e cp— ey
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be the part of duty to urge all employers buying compensation
- nsurance to deal with companies maintaining adjustment ageneies
within the state. Otherwise in case of injury there is always delay
and nearly always diffieulty in arranging details of settlement,
Many companies have lowa adjusters. Our experience and knowl-
edge suggests that all are reliable and that their rates are no higher
than the outsiders who take business without arrangement adequate
or just to carry out compensation obligation. Ilowa employers
owe it to their employees 10 see that policies are carried where
service is assured as needs develop.

PROCEDURE

The prompt filing by employers of reports of injuries as re-
quired by section 1434 of the code is important to good administra-
tion. This report is the basis of intelligent adjustment and its
absence from the department file often leads to delay in settlement
which is frequently much more difficult to secure. It ought never
to be necessary to impose the penalty provided by statute for
failure on the part of employer promptly to report accidents cans-
ing more than one day of incapacity.

As soon as obligation is accepted, the insurer or self insuring
employer shoild file here a memorandum of settlement that we
may know payments are being made and that the same are in
accordance with legal requirement. It should be understood that
such settlement is merely tentative and subject to correction if
in error. In signing the same, the injured workman relinqumishes
no right of recovery to the full extent of statutory limit.

Litigation should never occur in cases where settlement is pos-
sible. Tt is often initiated because of misunderstanding as to law
or fact. The department offers to workmen and to dependents the
full limit of possible serviee In successful negotiation. Until lia-
bility is denied no attorney is needed and even in case of denial
we are often able to secure amicable settlement. Of course hear-
ing cannot proceed without legal counsel. When action is elearly
necessary delay in bringing same may be unfortunate for all eon-
cerned.

In order to save time and expense to the state, it is necessary
to arrange arbitration schedules with care as to dates of hearing,
but it is intended that the department shall not be responsible for

unreasonable delay. Hearings in review may be taken up almost

any week of the year and only a very few days are pgrmi'tteﬂ to
elapse after the review record is completed before decision 18 filed.

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE 9

Under decisions of the supreme court it is necessary to hold that
-1 arbitration or review no evidence may be admitted over objec-
tion that is mot in the form of deposition or orally submitted.

It should be remembered that except in the rare instances where
injury oecurred prior to October 28, 1924, the date the present
sode became effective, no original proceeding for compensation
can be entertained after a period of two years from the date of
injury.

PLACE OF RE-OPENING HEARING

This procedure functions under sections 1457 and 1458 of the
eode. Its purpose is the review of settlements of record in cases
where parties concerned seek to “‘end, diminish, or inerease the
compensation so awarded or agreed upon.”” The statute provides
that all hearings in this process be held at the department. The
desired change can be secured only through evidence, usually that
of physicians, and to claimants some distance from Des Moines
the burden of expense is onerous and in some cases prohibitive.
While such arrangement will increase department labor, it will be

satisfactory here if provision is made to hold these hearings locally
as arbitrations are appointed.

COMPENSATION SECURITY

Where the state, eounty, municipal ecorporation or school distriet
is the employer, compensation obligation is arbitrarily imposed,
though, as with any other employer, insurance coverage may be
provided.

Under the provisions of sections 1477-8, many of the larger
employers qualify to carry their own risks. In this state there
has never been a defaulted payment on the part of a self insurer.
During the existence of this system in Towa, there has been com-
paratively an exceedingly small number of cases where insurers
have failed to make good on established legal obligation, due to
enforced liguidation.

These exceptions have been almost wholly confined to losses sus-
tained in the field of coal mining. This fact has tended to increase
rates on such insurance that are now considered by operators as
distinetly burdensome. Such losses have not only served to in-
crease mining insurance rates but have caused the exercise of
strict diserimination as to working eonditions resulting sometimes
in prohibitive charges or absolute denial of eoverage to some small
operators where working conditions are much more menacing than
in mines developed by large operators. As compared with the

ﬁi
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entire mining industry in the state, these cases of prohibitive rates
or coverage denial might be considered as of little importance,
but the situation is serious in that it tends to spell ruin to the
small operator and disaster to the unfortunate miner,

TOWNSHIP EMPLOYMENT

Difference of opinion has existed between lawyers as to the em.

ployment status of eivil townships. Decision of the supreme court

(Hop vs. Brink et al.,, 217 N. W, 551) definitely classifies this
political unit as without compensation jurisdiction. In years com-
paratively recent the civil township has come into conditions of
increased importance in employment relationship. Enormous in-
erease in highway development has served to bring into its service
many workmen under the direction and control of township trus-
tees. The denial of compensation coverage to these employees has
no defense in justice or consistency and the general assembly is
advised to give this situation its earnest consideration.

STATE CLAIMS

In case of injury to employees on state farms, it becomes neces-
sary to deny compensation payment under the provision of statute
excluding agricultural employment from compensation jurisdie-
tion. The law should be so amended as to afford relief in such

cases. Men working for the state whether on a farm or otherwise

should be given like treatment where an injury arises out of em-
ployment.

Provision for relief for peace officers in section 1422 of the code
makes unjust diserimination in that maximum compensation pay-
ment is allowed regardless of earnings. The peace officers are in
no more danger of death or disability than are workmen in many

employments and in either case the situation is equally deplorable.
There is no reason why the state should treat the injured peace

officer more liberally than employees in public or private service.
In this connection it may not be out of place to call attention

to the fact that elaims allowed by the general assembly for per-
sonal injury are usually on a basis much more liberal than is pro-

vided for injured employees under the workmen’s compensation
law. This is probably due to inadvertence as there is no reason
why such diserimination should be made. If it shall be urged in
support of this practice that the compensation rate seems too low

when special appropriation is made, the legislature might easily
avoid diserimination by raising the rate of payment to injured

— e e & < -
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workmen or their dependents. If it is too low in one case, it would
seem to be too low in all cases.

BURIAL CHARGES

It is observed with concern that undertakers are frequently dis-
posed to impose hardship unnecessary and unseemly upon sur-
viving members of a family stricken by industrial calamity. In
the shadow of great-sorrow and under the influence of tender
memory, the survivors are often led to approve of service more
lavish than is reasonably required without realizing the cost or
perhaps the excessive charge. It recently came to the knowledge
of the department that a charge of more than one thousand dollars
was made by undertakers in a case where the son of parents in
very moderate circumstances had lost his life. The bill, a copy of
which we have, includes lavish service and high charges. One
charge is forty dollars for flowers in the month of June. A few
months later the entire charge for the burial of four salesmen was
more than one hundred and fifty dollars less, and it is not to be
presumed that the service was either shabby or rendered at a
sacrifice. It should be borne in mind that the law gives the In-
dustrial Commissioner authority to adjust undertakers’ charges
and when appeal is made the knife will be used unsparingly to
prevent imposition.

COMMUTATION

This process continues to promote anxiety in all compensation
jurisdiction. Most workmen and dependents yearn to have their
entire award immediately available and in many, perhaps most
cases, this yearning cannot be gratified with due consideration
for the ‘‘best interests’’ provided by statute as a controlling fae-
tor. In permitting or denying lump sum settlement, the most
careful and thorough scrutiny of circumstances and conditions is
required and if mistake is made it is almost always on the side
of approval, In many cases it is wise to refuse because of a
measure of disability that may develop when re-opening has been
rendered impossible. The amendment which gives to the Commis-
sioner authority to complete the process without appeal to the
courts where statutory waiver is submitted results in a great sav-
ing in time and money. I do not recall a single case within the
past two years where approval of the eourt has been required in
commutation,

M
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AMENDMENT POLICY

[n deciding as to the recommendation of amendments to the
statute as required by law, expediency must have consideration
In previous reports the Commissioner has made a number of
recommendations which in its wisdom the general assembly has
and perhaps several times, declined to adopt. Conviction as to
compensation needs and ecompensation justice has not subatamjauy
changed by the lapse of time and the accumulation of experience
It 1s still believed that: 1

lowa should reduce its waiting period as have many other states;
that '

Jowa is mot justified in denying relief to workmen deprived of
earnings by occupational disease clearly arising out of employ-
ment ; that |

Iowa should not penalize the workman who through no fault of
his own must spend much of the time as lost member value in an
abnormal healing period; that

Towa should see to it that the seven-day worker is not compelled
to accept smaller weekly compensation payments than is provided
for six-day work ; that

fowa should not make it possible for ome child to receive com-
pensation to the age of twenty-two years, while payment to others
must be suspended at the age of sixteen years. |

The Commissioner does not eontinue to press these amendment
needs upon the attention of the general assembly, because he is
any the less in favor of the same but for the reason that further
persistence in this connection may serve to reduce the chance of
other important proposals without the probability of change re-

sulting as to recommendations that have gone into the legislative
discard.

SAFETY FIRST

The compensation service is assumed to deal only with eases in
which personal injury has occurred and for which statutory relief
is provided. Compensation experience, however, s0 shoekingly
demonstrates the need of greater safety provision on the part of
workmen and employers as to impel the Industrial Commissioner
to take official notice, though the matter is not within his range
of statutory requirement.

From a recent speech by Honorable James J. Davis, Secretary
of Labor, these facts are emphasized: Twenty-five per cent of the
blind population of the country are deprived of vision by indus-
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trial accident. To industrial accident is also due annual wage loss
in the United States in the sum of nearly a billion and a gquarter
dollars. Persons permanently disabled every year number 105,000,
and 23,000 workmen are killed in employment. The Secretary well
says that most of these aceidents are unnecessary.

There is on the part of many employers a failure to realize the
importance of every possible prevention rule and device which he
may exercise 10 his material advantage and at the same time make
contribution of inestimable value to the welfare of the individual
workman and to society. The average workman fails to recognize
the elements of peril in his daily round of employment. Co-opera-
tion between workmen and employers in the matter of safety provi-
<ion and personal painstaking has wrought wonders in the preser-
vation of life and working capacity, and there is hardly any limit
to possibilities in this vital interest.

Within fifteen years the United States Steel Corporation reduced
its rate of disabling accidents to the wonderful extent of 84.15
per cent through unremitting effort. The corporation publiely
announces that safety work “‘is not a hobby but a proven practical
business proposition based on business prineiples and classified as
an essential feature of successful and efficient plant management.”’

The Lehigh Portland Cement Association in its March-April
bulletin makes this announcement: ‘¢ FPor operation 365 consecu-
tive days without aecident, twelve mills in the cement industry
have been awarded handsomely engraved safety certificates in ac-
knowledgment of their achievement.”’ Co-operation between work-
men and employers turned the trick.

The Colorado Fuel and Iron Company submits very favorable
records as to department achievement in the matter of accident
avoidance. One plant made a record void of casualty for a period
of 406 days. Wonderful co-operation and safety organization 18
mentioned.

It is regretted that we have no figures summarizing plant injury
record in Towa. It 1s believed many of the larger employers are
making more or less organized effort in the interest of industrial
safety. The percentage of accidents in proportion to men €ém-
ployed is evidently much against the smaller concern.

Many disabled workmen and numerous widows and orphans, in
the shadow of calamity caused by avoidable accident, afford fer-
vent appeal to employers who fail in the introduction of every
helpful safety device and every possible element of prevention




14 REPORT OF INDUSTRIAL COMMISSIONER

and as well to the individual workmen inviting calamity to hi

and to his family by indifference to the perils of enlpli Mg
The Industrial Commissioner again appeals to the 3

sembly for larger provisions for mspeetion service on 5:“31'&1 13

Labor Commissioner Urick. All he ean do under prewe;t le 3

tiﬂm-s is grossly imadequate to the demands for -he.tter -

service, oy

MEDICAL, SURGICAL AND HOSPITAL

rllw.mzuunu?n Il]'ﬂ_lt of $ﬂUf).LM ]‘er'iu_led by our statute is ade.
quate 1m a very large proportion of cases. In the rare exceptio

however, there is wont to be grievous misfortune to the workmna,
an'Ld serious sacrifice to hospitals and physicians. While the C«}::l
missioner means always to be considerate and conservative in th-
matter of increasing the compensation burdens of industry, it g
believed that justice demands an inerease in the statutory ;110:
ance for physical relief to injured workmen, ‘

Recommendation to this end is made after investigation showin
that the change will only nominally increase the sum total u%
medical and hospital expense to the employer or insurer., While
this statement will be challenged, it is subject to cunvinciné demon-
fﬂ.rntiun. These . figures are submitted as the experience of six
insurance companies leading in compensation coverage in lowa
withholding names that appear therewith: |

No. 1. Cases in which medical, surgical and hospital require-
ment exceed the $200.00. 1.4 per cent.

No. 2. Limit exceeded in 173 cases out of a total of 9,031 or
1.0 per cent,

No. 3. 20 cases out of 1,600—1.2 per cent.

No. 4. 4 cases out of 1,000—four-tenths of one per cent.

N:J, 5. .9 cases out of 1,765—five-tenths of one per cent,

No. 6. Very small percentage reached maximum.

It should be understood that in a number of these cases of excess
requirement insurers have substantially exceeded the limit of pay-
:1}{!111, sometimes to the extent of many hundreds of dollars in a
single case, for the purpose of redueing compensation obligation,
and this investment has usually paid. It is within department
knowledge that in many more cases this policy might have been
adopted with advantage to the insurer as well as to others.
| In view of all these facts and circumstances the general assembly
is advised to provide unlimited necessary hospital benefits and to
increase the maximum medical and surgical allowance to $200.00.

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE 15

It is within the knowledge of all familiar with department pol:
ey that 1n cases where unnecessary service 18 billed or excessive
sharges made, statemenis sibmitted are earefully serutinized and
if it Is necessary in the interest of justice, the knife is rigidly
applied.

In this connection it is interesting to consider the provisions of
other jurim’iirtinns. In about ten states statutory medical and
surgical service is practically unlimited. In this list is New York,
[1linois, (‘alifornia, Nebraska, Connecticut and Idaho. In a num-
ber of other states the supply is within the discret ion of the com-

missioner. In others the statutory limit is as high as $500.00.
PERSONAL

Qinee the 1926 report Mr. Ray M. Spangler, for nine years our
very efficient and faithful secretary, has retired to accept service
‘n the insurance field. We parted with him with great reluctance
but sinee the business world gives much greater promise of reward
than the publie service, Mr. Spangler took the wise course and
retired with the best wishes of the entire department.

It was a matter of rare good fortune to the service and otherwise
that we were able to fill this important vacancy by the appoint-
ment of Mr. Ora Williams. The new secretary has had a very
wide range of experience which adds substantially to his equip-
ment. He has applied himself diligently and offectively to the wide
range of duty imposed and few men could have gone so far for:
ward in its requirement during the time he has been with us.

There has always existed in this department a fine spirit of co-
operation. While it is ealized that the Commissioner is respon:
sible to the state for the performance of full department service,
it is also understood that his associates are working, not for him,
but with him, to the end of the best possible administrative achieve-

ment.
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AMENDMENTS RECOMMENDED

I. Admitting to compensation benefits employees on state
farms.

II. Removing elerical employment from excluded e¢lass.

[1T. Providing for re-opening hearings in county where injury
OCCUrs,

1V. Increase of medical, surgical and hospital benefits,
V. Providing coverage for township employees.

————— ——_

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE 17

FINANCIAL

Expenditures for department support and estimates for needs
of the coming biennium appear in tables following, They speak
plainly for economical administration. When this service was
established in 1913 there was provided a standing appropriation
of $20,000.00 per annum, During the fifteen years intervening,
annual expenditures has never reached this sum, modest, indeed,
in view of the range of serviee covered and the saving to the state
in reduced court costs. Estimates for the next two years are well
within this amount.

In this section of our report showing is also made as to sums
expended by the state in payment of claims arising out of com-
pensable injury in state employment. It should be understood that
in eco-operation between the department and representatives of the
state, settlements are made with great care in order to proteet
the interest of the tax payer as well as to deal justly with employes.
Rules in use in private employment are strictly applied.

Figures submitted show that in the fiscal year 1926-7 the sum
of $14,497.76 was paid out of the state treasury on these claims,
divided as follows: death claims, $3,477.29; disability, $8,336.05;
medical and hospital attention, $2,384.42; burial benefits, $300.00.

In the 1927-8 year the sum of these items was $15,157.73. In
another table is shown the amount paid on claims arising at each
of the several departments and institutions, reporting compensable
injuries aggregating amounts as shown above. It will be observed
that the Highway Commission figures very prominently in these
payments in spite of good management and thorough co-operation
on the part of its officials.

In this connection also appear figures covering expenditure
under what is known as the peace officer statute (Section 1422 of
the Code). In 1926-7 statement it is shown that payment was
made by the state as compensation, $5,093.92; medical and hospital,
$308.25 ; burial $150.00; total, $5,552.17. In the year 1927-8 the
aggregate payment is $5,716.10.

Where controversy arises as to the obligation of the state in
case of injury to employes or to peace officers, the legal department
is asked to act for the state in aceepting or rejecting liability or in
the matter of claim adjustment.
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CASES ARBITRATED DURING BIENNIUM 3
FmsT YEAR, 1926-1927
Title of Case Injury Issue Arbitration Review Dis. Court | Sup, Court
ﬁﬁﬁﬁ"ﬁ; " %rea&t Ei“'?i‘“i}“ Sgul Co..|Fatal ...... Ciluse of death..[$3,000.00 .........000n. 1T TR SRR IR
Sevete ‘v, oS TRE e Sy O e n o4 L o AT 8;1!. of emp...... [}lrf_al!nwnd ............. No appeal. Jiv . Veivedeedssrevessna
B Yo Wttt Cocy et Fatal .....- use¢ of death..|$4.560000 .......¢ccieuns Reversed. .. JAffirmed,, . .NO appeal
Miller vs. Burnett...... B IR B — g’é’ﬁegfnﬂ? """" lmf;ail-ln";}’,"d ORI | 1 Affirmed. " . [No appeal &
....................... z, e ssseseanelNO BDDORI. ], s issovinderrts e
e O R T & B Ry, G0 T T Ext. of tnjury...|" 35148 (Reopening), .| .-:-: LTINS, Ml
mt’ “4 N. ﬁ'v- ‘stﬁtes I;grtl-and "t*:‘l'a: T. T ........ E:L DI l urll'-- L] dgatl—l --------------- Ptﬂdins --------------------------- E
mmil {;rg Lorunm ................. '%; g ........ g&;'nl% ....... «oiDisallowed .....coc00000 O MODERT . . . oo seessei oo eh ool o
BOFII VE. Elmmc Eq‘hiﬁ&;ﬂi;t. Eﬂ.- """ * P- P-- e E;t o t Emp. NEEE ’ 150.“0 ............... NU H;IIJ{!H.I s le s i@ sp s s s el @n s s wmaws ?
Reeves vs. Albia Coal Co. MM | ST Ext. of E‘]"ry”' £ 5 R I A ROE) VRO « =( L2 o v s aimams s s fRo06 b 00000 :
wﬂmn v" Iﬂwa M"n’. t&r. pI;‘-‘-h-la i:-c; ® T, T |||||| . = Heml{; 'LU'.Y- - Di !'i}.u(:ed' REODE‘I‘I’I’IHJ g s ofr s s m e nn s i Nu Hlj'l]ﬂ.{ll ........... m
Zika vs. Coon Rlver Sand Co . " |Commutation ... R oF m;. """ RN N ol e FRCRIOORACE RS, AL A
Pulkrap ve. Buliders Materiai Co. o 21T 10100 ey |3, 28937 (HeOpeRing) . 1[:1++s1hssm 1 L RS S
well vs. - i s S| . seafresdassciaens O RPDORL. o« [e o oo ovesss
G Tinger va. Hocktord Co-op, Greame| - o bR | W ¥ | B 180 188554 -+ No_ appeal s s - z
E e L O R S "
Ma;ﬁngi‘; VA, TOEEDOY . v wir s v e e siaiacne ¥' ? """" Em'xot- Injury. .. Disallowed. (Reopening).|..o.-- 2" No appeal. .| ... ..., -~
L g D 2 R ety B e Employer ... --- S . ot esassnt Affirmed. . ..[No appeal..[.......... =
Susdswird v3. Wakohida SaddI;Clut 0 ﬁ . lu njury. . ‘] 408,71 (Reopening) ...l ..cicisevoe INo BPPeE]l. .fs v cas s, [
T‘t“ el Cuahiw ). . DA are a8 e EFITI. n{ TELEERE 1-"]‘..““ ............... NO apw-ll ......... i il % é s 0 daan -q
Bosten v, Egypt R S P s "}‘_ s omena Exi' of injury... [!iarailﬂwed. (Reopening) .| . ocviuens-as No appeal. .|, ' =
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Miller vs. Sui:imx:lf. o s ez ol oaatiand dutef}fg:m.p ------ ln;}‘léuvwrkly ......... Affirmed. ... ;‘\_H'ﬂ!‘lﬂd Pending
Skilbred ve. Kimble Construction o2 1 Ly T” fos 95 = e 1“9‘03 ............... :[\{:ﬁrrned._-... !'\:_o appenl. . .|.cecoreces
Plerce vs. Consolidated Coal Co....... T o000 Exe. of injury. | 435.00 (Reopening). .. versed... |No appeal. .|....o.- ...
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CASES ARBITRATED DURING BIENNIUM-—Continued =
First YEan—Continued
Title of Case Injury Issue Arbitration Review Dis. Court | Sup. Court
Warburton vs. D. M. Stove Repalr
wnfil'.ﬂ ----------------- TRl T E L T. T ........ Dut ﬂf Emp--«--- Dimlln“'ﬂd ------------- No E'ppea-l" e R ARG S90S AR AR s - Ta
Norman vs. City of Chariton......... Y Qut of emp.....- Disallowed .....ccciovas Affirmed. . ..lAffirmed. .. .|Affirmed
Thomas vs, Snater Construction Co...IT. T........ Ext. of injury... PRI . .. A ...INo appeal..|sssescessiri]aesaaas
Holub vs. Edwards Brm....... ..... Fatal ...... Out of emp......|Disallowed ............ JAffirmed. .. ./Affirmed. . . .| Pending
Stuart vs. Schlatter........... MPRSEREE | Y (R Cause of death,.|Disallowed ............. Affirmed....INo appeal. . |leeserss
Krile vs, C. & N. W. R o b s B Wi i COVErZe ..eeuese Disallowed ......¢00004 . JNO appeal..|scierscernsas e sty pe =
Hoffman vs, K. & F. Ca.p Mfg. Co.....|Fatal ....../Out of emp...... $4.50000 ........ creses- Affirmed. .../ No appeal. . |.... =
Madison vs. City of Des Mo R et et s T st et Ext. of injury...| 1,500.00 N No appeal..lecececsraes, SR A
Viaanderen vs., Klinger CocevvrmesnanfT. Tocernnns Out of emp...... 500 ...covcsmonaqes No appeall..[sescarasisn. sntasnes ey o
Leair vs, Pershing Coal Co........v..|Fatal ...... Dependency .... U900 " Lassienn No appeal. .|« ccoiessna 18 T 3y
Willlams vs. Central Iowa Fuel Co....|T. T.... .- Ext. of injury... ISP s sornn T A No appeal. .|+ «.+e.u : e e .
Starcevich vs. Central Jowa Fuel Co...IP. Povvrve..Bxt. of injury... U RN S i Affirmed. ... Affirmed Pending Z
Bowen vs, Central Iowa Fuel Co......|/T. T........|/Out of emp...... 180,00 .. c.onuens ceveAffirmed. .. .[NO appeal. . lessecs-v.. S
Wright vs, lowa Packing Co....... s Websvvves Out of emp...... Disallowed ......c... c+.INo appeal..|sececceniis &
Thomas vs. Colianni & Bros..........[T. T..c...... Out of emp......|Disallowed ............. No appeal..|l-crscssvsv.. Ble G s el » o
Dragovitch vs. Northern Sugar Corp..|T. T........|Ext. of injury...|§ 43212 ....... ar i SN No appeal.. |-« & SRS - 1
sm'lth v.‘ I-ﬁltﬂh """""""""" o Tr T’ll -q-out Df 'Em al s 8 a8 32-4‘ --------------- ND W]- A ESs 8 e & ad e & 8 & 8 8 % 8 8 w
Ber \m. Des Moines City R. R. Co....|T. T........|Ext, of E;t':ry 147.4%'°. ..., b TR ceeoNO appeal..|eececesssnss LR R T
Artificial Ice Co........ el e e no R R ury... IR . icansss tvessIlNO Appeal..|eesecasanans TRTEE SRR E
m“m ‘l‘! Chlm Bro&-tinniitli T. T -------- Out ﬂ'f ﬁfﬂ'p..---- D!Bﬂllﬂ‘ﬁ’ﬁd ............. N'D II.WEEI..]. LR R N TE I EEE RN
Myvers vs. Majestic Theatre..........|T. T...... o Hernlga ........./Disallowed .........0...|NO appeal..|sccvesnscns Soanans i
Gilbo vs. Wickham Company.......-.|P. Poovvo...|Ext, of injury...|§ 34050 ........ iiesseeNO BADpPEal. . |essscccacves Sees s 8
Armstrong vs. Ford Motor Co......oofT. Tivvnnnns Hernia ........<|Disallowed ........c:c0- No appéeal, . |ccecvvssnins AT N
Dunecan vs. Quaker Oats Co......... B v v iORE of amp ...... Disallowed .....coc00000 No appeal. .| ceeceeesaan OIS
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Burns ve. Wickham Company....... JP. Poovvvves|Ext, of Injury...| 150000 ........00c0uss No appeal. .|+ ssevsavns. e Irey —_
Hm V8. mmi“----- . oun N | Iy I cee JCOVErAES® ... a0 Disallowed ....cxcc00s4 O appeal. . ersssssrascisfarens . =
Hmhmzlmﬂtmﬂm Fg;llr'rlﬂCo...T. %‘ ..... Eﬁ ot {niu ry...|$ }Egg T;{akly .{..,,..Nu appeal. fft;'i;;ﬁéﬁl""“ i é
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&&\u-----.-q-. P’l P‘i‘llll" mrio "89;'0 - m e A E e - = ONO w-l-- L] LN AR ' BIfIEEEE N N N NN
.%\ti m....iOni: gt Kb Hnwnd e o ile vaale 5 4D No appea]..|ssasvesccscofonssesrnns
- il . el v N R L (AR N N “ m—--itt m u'&d & @ & B % B W B8 B 8 & & - L R R
10D VA _-;I_'.-r_liitl 'I TEE TR L - N ' _..’*.__._""_M
h or v i i ,.-_..-'_‘*"!l‘"! - e e n‘t' ) 4 ._' |¢J“L‘l’¢‘n R E D N R Hasaseees s
i : ' & % T.‘IT .'M""-m‘*.‘ﬂ}h I"l-!'.‘"'!'"" lfl--pd"b-----m
e L R I R AREA s v vv=- M 5.y b m““ﬂm g JAMIirmad. .. . 'Panding. ... ... cceieaa
m“wc GO'l-I-t-E LR y 5
ﬁw"‘ mmmlu : Wi S il | P o RN wnnetans INDSIPIRLL « [xassssrrssss|trnsnserss
3 AR T I R R N L AR TR R Y . ,.....‘_c‘v vemessiiiBallowad. ...
Snyder ve. Kimball............ SR W i T 5 it 1+ i N st vy
M Va. MMi“-.'..;-.-‘..--.‘; T- Tlll ale Ext. ur l m'.‘ 99.12 ‘..-:—.' e ¥ N’u ummlt ------------- e I T
m& v Morris-Jonaes-Brown MIlg. : sessencas selossscnonenea gesessses
Marey va: Theee Minute Careal Co.. ... % ,'g: ------- Ext. of Injury... mﬂ:ﬁqgggkly (Rmpan}N No appeal.,|lessscssnes
Posotte Ve, Winitred: GOl Cov.s . sina Bl Birvvess|EXE OF WMo |f OB «s-osonsssesss|N appeal. |oooiiiill ] iy )
Hiliott vs. New Barrett Coal Co......|Fatal ...... Out of emp...... 420 g | A R e natde
Headburg ve. Tracy.....eescevecvee. T. Tovennnn xt. of Injury.. R - T e R et
RS I VI M TPAGY. & #U% o ha s iiidy s «laai s T T.......\Bxt.. of injury... IR o o 4 waok sl IaD IREIIRE 5 Taoa ol slsiste aia.al i A E o
Jﬂmmxmﬁ.”....“.“.. R ¢ S R t oo Disallowed ............ JNo appeal. .|iccivivirian AR
o Bros, Co,....... cAFatal ... ... Cause of death. $4,500.00 ....ovurennanns No appeal. . lu.evecseen. B
Pl b - SECOND YmARr, 1827-1928
X Title of Case Injury Issue Arbitration Heview Dis. Court | Sup. Court E
Lundguist vs, C,, R. I. & P. R. R. Co., |Fatal ... ov :
Roe vs, Garden Grove Township...... PR . e :Fgo o, 4 ::::::'4“'533'33 """""""" i%rm:g s ﬁmrd"i"“d“" Affirmed 8
Servoss vs. Armour Creameries...... ™ T Ext o injury ‘27.‘° --------------- rimn s B ORGIRE « ¢ ¢ c o0 s0 00005«
Vs, Mfg. Co PIE s oo oo v SR SRRl NO appeal. .| .cocacsnsis e
| 8. LO....ue.e O | i SR Out of emp...... Disallowed ...... PORFOESID. No appeal
gmt::.ﬁrdmig:w&m...m.“... LR i, Out of emp...... DASAlIOWed. ... .w.uueeens S s S SRR PSR %
L1 » 8% » vt 0 BI0s s pves s [EOTRIR . o o |ONE. OF omD. « « o . [ DisaNowed Aftl N -
Hurley ve. 880 Oty CRnning Co.. . ... Mt T ... . o..iOut of emp......I18  6.92 weekly. . .. et anan rmed....INo appenl. . |sscesosesss >
White va. Dallas COuntY. . ... ... .. Fitzl:., Dc::wglu?t ..... r) 6.92 weekly ........ gﬂlmﬁdn.--hﬂimﬂd.-. .|No appeal -3
m&m“mﬁmm.tw ------- e nlw- -------------- P E
Bgbotier e, | D Miaision BIbELric Gov. . [Ratal <+ - [Salee OF Gaaih..[$4.800.00 +.ouornessiior: Affirmed. - |Afirhed. . |Peoding o
King va: Adams Rodeo Co.. ... . ... Patal ... .. EEDIOPRE 1« v 5 + s [DUSRIIOWSA. -+ s vses s |NO ADPER. - [ s 1 s ing o
Frwmuvl.c I.& R. R Co..|T. T.......|00verage .......[§ 15.00 WeeklY ..ovver. ST Y TR G
C, N. W [ Patal ......|Coverage .......|Disallowed ............. Afirmed. . . .|No ‘appea T |7 i Linil g
. l.nm:: L8 Arthur N-mnn B0 7 oo B B 2 o' Jut of emp......|Disallowed PN, o S radnd et AfSrad. ....[No. apeesi =
Wagner vs. Maytag Co............... N Do Jut of emp.. . ... $  15.00 weekly ...... s lAmEmed. . - -|No appsai. .o,
Davenport vs. Folwell-Ahiskog.. ... .. Fatal ......|Dependency ....|. 360.00 ,....ccrvvsvees <t i A el e 2|
Sisson vs. Jowa Walnut Cou.ouunnnnn. T RO COVETREE «ovvene Disallowed . ........ v vv. Affirmed. . ..|Affirmed. . . .|Pending .
Trawver vs. Iowa Auto Market...... Fatal ...... | 0Verage ,......|DISAlIOWed .....ccvenees Pending. .. . e snging
Neades vs. Troy Laundry........... . ek Jut of emp......|Disallowed .......... ol - S5 ) s Sy
Schroder vs. Quaker Oats Co......... I'r T .......|Dut of emp......|Disallowed .............|No - e ke b LR S R §
Hoffman vs. Iowa Rallway & Light Co.|T. T........ Out of emp..... .|Disallowed i........... NG BPDOBL-« |- o vsnssmene, A
Fuller vs. Artificial Ice & Fuel Co.....[P. P...... .o|Bxt. of | o PR -ttt er o e ot NO ADDPER). . [o s ronssen
Boesen vs. City of Waverly.......... P Bapes . . |Ext. of Mol o e 1 [Ne wppear..Tiices RPN e
Lanning vs. Towa Dairy Separator Co.|/T. T........|Out of emp......|Disaliowed ....... o valeed, . . iotiied dd i
? . TP . JReversed. .. |Settled...... e A {
Anderson ve. Morrell 8 Co.. .......... .+ [Cause of th. . |Disallowed
Fﬂ“k]‘n va Bell m « o AFRSMITOYWRLL . .o cr et era MI‘H'IIF(’.'-- mm‘lﬂd mn‘ s
P T R L Fatal ...... PIOYSEY ocosen A$3,462.00 .......... cersslAffirmed....No appeal..l...... —
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CASES ARBITRATED DURING BIENNIUM—Continued 0
Seconp Ymar—Continued
Title of Case Injury Issue Arbitration Review Dis. Court | Sup. Court
Munger v8. C.G. W. R R. Co......... L AEEREAES Out of emp...... LR cUPBRII. < is'usieor shatoretera NO. BODOR]. Jlee ot osiniesid
Wells vs. Kelly Atkinson Const. Co...|[Fatal ..... JCause of death..|$4,436.256 .............. 4T T | PRSI
White ve. Reed............ s nedas PRl ......[COVerage ... v.|Disallowed .....co0ev00e BRI o = o om0l 08, & 5 Sm. & iy L PR -
Schueler vs. Hart-Parr Co........... Fatal ....../[Out of emp...... BAERD D v vea v e s Affirmed....|/Pending..... TR
Kyle vs. Greene High School........ .|[Fatal .,..../Out of emp...... EASDDY . ..o vaeataag Affirmed. . . . |Affirmed Pending
Truitt vs. Morey Clay Products Ca Fatal ....../Cause of death,.|Disallowed ........0. WA T N A e o SR | 1 Tl e gl
Cary vs. Rutledge Coal Co....;.«s«...|Fatal ...... Out of emp......|[$450000 ....... PRTSNCV S Affirmed. .. .|Aflirmed Panding =
James vs, C. & N. W. R. R. Co...... {EROE, . i Ext. of s N s o v e ates v iiwires LSRN TR PR T | (SRS N
Mahling vs, Armour Co........ e ied BNl e i des JExt. of injury... DR loed sV rs ba e re s No appeal..|ccsecersonsss et s o o
Naryka vs, Swift & Co..vvoeecevaesss e RN Hernla ....viev.DiBRllOowWed ....co0veeve NG BRERY . . Fo R e o uminies s bl e 3 C
Mapes vsa. Western Asphalt Paving Co./P. P........ Coverage ......: SR BUIIE i e asuseee IO BRI . =fs vsvseeasnsh -y =
MeCormick vs. Griffen. .. ... RN R, . 0234 Out of emp.. TR e S WSS S W TR T ) DR R S TN A =R
Stearns va. Schults. .. .......c.00vne 1. AR IR Employer ...... 13.84 weekly ....... Pending. .. .. | vty 0, | e Z
Quaintance vs. Rowan School Distriet|Fatal .« « |Dependency ) RO s o b i o o5 e P et DAL, < L2 aevdns i MEsbnaEes b -
Myers vs. Marshall Canning Co.......IT. T....... IR i sssalIBDRIIOWSE .. iciieseebhed N0 RDDBR). 10 coceausivss Sy =
Elkins vs, SBalter & Salter........... Fatal ...... Dependency ....|Disallowed ....... . EIPEL T T TR SO ee | (e w
Wiiliams vs. Central Iowa Fuel Co...|T. T....... «(Out of emp...... B ARRED v vvivvecisnss No appeal..|lceeeveiannny ~FRreRe A -
Doons vs. Central Iowa Fuel Co..... . |T. T...... ««|Out of emp......|Disallowed .......... T T T AR (R SRS { (TR o)
Patrick vs. C. G. W. R. R. Co......... PRl ..l ACoverage .......|3450000 .......ccvv.u.. T | ] S | ) St —
CIBREy ' va. BWIIt 1k 0. oo oo oid= dofi'v 4 SN AT RN J0ut of emp......|Disallowed ........ « JNO BPDEA]L. e ernersoason At s 575 s >
Spears Vs. Burklﬂ& .................. S VPP DI S isesld DIROD i.isisiisavine SEERN R Pl e s aeis vevhletoonsd's v -
Bontoft vs, Sioux City Brick & Tile Co.|Fatal ...... Out of emp...... Disallowed . .:.ccove04 O T T A SRRy § b St
ROTOW: Wi, " WOURFE. L e'e s e vt coeesseas . it et COVErRBo ' cccoese|Pisnllownd Ll diisiecinns No appeal. .|.ouncinsianes 218 5w 47 g0 8
Susich vs. Nnrwond-Whlta Coal Co....|P. P...vvv..|Out of emp...... OO it i ol Reversed. . . [Affirmed Pending =
Medino va. C. N. W. R. R. Co......... Te: v onns COVErage ...«:.s/Disallowed ........... SBRIE TR » Bi-s aree,0'0 8 0% » & AT =
Frisby vs. John Deere Trnctur Co.e..|P. P.u...s |Bxt. of injury...|Disallowed (Reopening) .| ........... No appeal..|ccvveaesis =
vs. Musson Bros......... cde ol R i JOUE-OF S« [ BAB00.00 .. oo erniiviis .|No appeal..|.. TNy G LE 7]
Turner vs, Northeastern Power Co.... O TXT .JOut of ivevas IIBRIIOWOA ic.vicicveaniin ND BBDEEY. o [aeacsanensis AT w
Belville vs, Towa Soda Products Co...|T, T........ Ext. of injury...|/Disallowed (Reopening).|.. .. coene.- NG ADOORL. slasssvsscss 8
Jensen vs, Relilance Battery Co....... I Rivsiie ««[Out of emp,.....|Disallowed ......... «es+|NO appeal, 5 G e ns e Rian =
Earlywine vs, Harrison ﬂmtr....... A ¢ # 9w i PIRPUIR wacily's e s s v d[R DIDEeIB csvuveevsvoenss N0 BDDORL. i lasosncscanes PO -
Adams vs, Wilder-Murrell Co.. .. sl “Brsrvoa ”|O'm of emp......|Disallowed .......cv0ea. TR TV ERR ] R e R R g .
wmumrmm#-l { B B A I A 2 - T'i--- ® & & Out d m-l“.il-i l‘uiw iiiiii ¥ ¥R No wml iiiiiiiiii L O T O BN B A
ve. Shuerman Bros....... P, Pio......jOut of emp......|Disallowed ............. Pending. ., ., 01 ¥ B4 9880 4 5 b SLA LTRSS
W“E?ﬁWn : 0_% .“'I‘........Outoi’mp......mmluwed ...... diwsd N0 SORE: NS . et ndesd e " e i
u“ “l . (] - . - L] 1
'--1-';;’--;#;--.-1--p;...-q.’-..- .;..-.--.- E “m;-ruu_IHm‘M ----------- -.mmt---- - - R R I N R )
. Mntrans oo [b: B0l IOk of ﬁ”“:ﬂ::w..ﬂ::::::::ffgﬁ&mﬁﬂ:”‘i e apsnare~Nagaasag- -
o e S T e PR+ " O ot et i O IO ooy
va. Laun -Reis Co..... S Fu.azl e gﬂ
':'tc'mﬁk& 'CD..---cpv-tc ‘T' - e rttggtiﬂu‘m.?::::::'IH:.HSTI:;}n: igEEBsESSEE e a “mlﬁ 'B.tu.‘r11011' ........
e : BEFE TR P ERE s ew e . e D‘I.lt t L " - .-:::.t‘ ..... 5 d y e g% S FL eSS
Liloyd vs, Hatch & Brookman Lbr. Co.m......f:aua: o?mum. ot 2 LYt Ponaiy =~ |No Zppeal..|..........
m“mroa&.cm. ......... ;. T ....... mm." 75000 : ::i -----o-:nNn a .-l- Hes s pan e s malBa s 6idasassaas
vs, Council Bluffs Water Works|T. T...,....ﬂut ntam ...... Isallowed ..::.':::::::Nn a.ppm' """""""" s TP
v8, Condon & Cole....... vas sl Lisowver -|Ext. of Injury...|Disallowed (Reopening).l........... Penfitne 4 1tccmeee
Preston vs. Adams County........... P P..... ..|Coverage ....... Disallowed ) Pending. . . .. BERAS SRR pigir > oo -
Mallinger vs, Webster cu;r oll Co.....|Fatal ......|Cove vvneios MIRIBOWERE: <27 des s d i RARrmed . . .| Peniing = e oor
Bﬁlmmfl. CItFﬂfmuﬂm“.--...T. T*,.,... Hﬁmh ---- -..-‘ 21500 .-‘.::::::i ---vo awﬁ.“_‘, : ..........
Grimm vs. Grimes Canning Co....... N AR Out of emp......|Disallowed ......... ¥ i PRI 2o o).  dH SAEARAEGES ¢ o0 o2 0 8 =
Zahller vs. Matthias & Co........... BB e RN OL s v vy e 10,88 WOBRAP i v v+ v ATIIIOE, - |2 1t esfrareresee
Pfund ve. Des Moines Saw Mill Co.. [T, T o " Hernia .....cuws|Disallowed ......c....../Affirmed. ... Pending. ... | . """ -
Getz vs. Taft Co....... PP T. T..occo..'Out of emp...... Disallowed ........ cessstNO appeal.. ! .. ........ = s E
CASES REVIEWED AND APPEALED DURING BIENNIUM
= FIrsT Yeag, 1926-1927 s
Tltle of Case Injury Issue Arbitration Review Dis, Court | Sup. Court ;
H
Illhﬂ‘"?!- thuci&.‘.‘*mu ......C:‘::ll:fngmdenth..#:.ggg.gg Ny o o v nidn M'!'lrmud_.;.;\l'ﬂnned....hiu appeal g
Hw_l’-m_li' ‘“—mg R rpy e Uiy TMT PSR et S Phes ootk A AMrmgg.”. Affirmed. .. .INo appeal -
vs. Gentral Jowa Fuel Go.. .. .. I fmatal Il T I 1t cessenenfAfirmed T L
Smith vs. ll.lt':ﬂ.ll Iﬁ:-ﬂnlﬁo. | g g uﬁtn;n eath. . ‘;:ggggg R e iy 5q.snmi % Eﬁ}fermél....ﬁmrmad No appeal 2
Jonmopes va. Cantral Tows Fuel Co. .- (e w0 0 it ‘of mjury 1| A8 1101l AR |G appeai [ 01 B
2. 008l COiveouilP. Povs.. Ext, of Injury...| 2,825.00 ........ vsesens | Alfirmed. .. . [Affirmed. ... |Mod. & -3
Batesole Aftirmed =
?%' muﬂggmrhﬁﬂmfuc&:':'g g ......33% gff :'lilg...... mm}g:ﬂ ............ ‘ ig{gngg Qgil::;ed ) No appeal g
IBLUE V8, FOIDAY ..o nnresnsore: B Boooolr Rt e “revnnnavecy - -{No appeai. . [..........
m‘,“c‘N.é ] - R 'g‘;ﬁ;‘ﬂg ':::::1‘ 1?3-2;‘ ‘-v----,; ........ s Amrmeg.;rt}lappml. ........... o
offman vs. K. & F. Cap Mg, Co.. . [Fatai verens|OUL Of emp......| 4,500.00 .......o.o.. oot pafitmed. . .. |AffiEmed. ... .| Pending <
ubmmmm............,ram ceeews jOBL Of &MP......|Disallowed . S e el m::;ad....ﬁ?ﬂappgnl.. =
Bowen vs. Central Iowa Fuel Co.....[T, T....... .|Out of emp...... S 800 . o i ened. . . {NG Appesl oo 3
Weller vs. Clinton Lock Co........... . ke -[Qut of emp......|" 1500 WORKLY 2 ae v v s e L RIENAE. - NG BDDeal |72 77" a
Starcevich vs. Central Iowa Fuel Co..|[P. P........|Ext. of Injury. 430.00 T vy e l TR RL -
Skilbred va. Kimble Const. Co........[T. T........|Out of 1 | SO | Y [ = e e :
HIN vs. Oond £ T e A iy | =g s FRL DT T .Aa mé’””k:" BPPORL. . f.oeicicias
“urmm&‘ T R A R ORE of empero:| d08g9 oooiiitiiiiiisi|AEmed. .- (Mo Appeal. (..o
e mm e Ha.ll' =258 . PO el d Coverage ....... WUDIID o m /e s 2ke's & o sos |Affirmed. . . . |Affirmed_ . . .| Reversed
OB s intid P Lok o s Sonnnes T. Tiviceeod|Coverage ....... Disallowed ........ A
Clemens vs, Tama County. ........... e e s s MR DR IR Gl BREEE . oanan ook Sf?mf.'.'f ﬁwimml*mmad
“ L]
L
|
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CASES REVIEWED AND APPEALED DURING BIENNIUM-—Continued
SecoND YEAR, 1927-1928
Title of Case Injury Issue Arbitration Review Dis. Court | Sup. Court
Kutll vs. Floyd Valley Mfg. Co.......|[Fatal ......[Coverage ......./Disallowed ............./Affirmed..../Affirmed..../Affirmed
Norman vs. City of Chariton........|[Fatal ....../Employer ....../Disallowed ............./Affirmed.... Affirmed.... Affirmed

n vs. Glide Automotive Elec. '

SR E® s LA N R N NN T‘r T llllll - w Hmm LN B B By 5y e A Ay ) mml'nWﬂ IIIIIII e = mmad----"\u a‘pmll @ e E S8
mﬂquistvn. C. RRI1L &P. Ry. Co....[Fatal ......|Coverage .....,.84500.00 .....0ceceeeee.|Affirmed.... Affirmed... rmed
Roe vs, Grove Township......|T. T........|Coverage ....... BRI 00 vt e et IR > . - < | BRI « ool gy e s s
Hurley vs. Sac City Canning Co...... e s s oion-e IS O QR o vs 6.92 weekly .....e.«|Affirmed.... Affirmeéd....No appeal
B.lmr '\”I. Dﬂlnﬂnﬂ mlm‘: CO... Fﬂ.tﬂl ------ O'I.lt. l'.'.lf m.-... "-5‘0“.00 e RN NEE RN SR REEE mrﬂlﬂdﬁ... r’h_.mmled”..PeﬂdinE
Homucl lw-R-R-um-aoltnicr Fltal s.....c'ﬂv&rm EEEERN N Di-Hllu‘wed & m s mE oW @ 4..mmadu--hn appﬁﬂlf- LI O O A
Denham vs. American Lith. & Printing )
wes .............ao.,.............r'% gg}:t D; EMPDesvs s ?i.mlén;;aﬂ ....... ......Agrmegu..‘tu nppaa}.. Einsddy a3

“m “i Ma,t“ llllll L R I - C B B A B I-Cl mp..-... .1 WE&kl]’ .. -i---& I'TI'IH .,....#"U' appﬂﬂ---sv --------
ve. Farmers & Merchants State
'l'-'l-lllll.'li'llii".-.-.ll'.' Faml L N B B B Co?era"'a W W ® @ W Mlﬂ“’ﬂd ------- W W W o® W @ mmad---- PEn{lin—E “““ L O BN O N I BN I
Anderson vs. Morrell & Co..ovveee.../Fatal ......{Cause of death../Disallowed .........ccu. Affirmed. ... /Affirmed Pending
Sisson vs. lowa Walnut Co...........|P. P........|COVerage ......./Disallowed ............./Afffrmed..../Affirmed.... Pending
Carey vs. Rutledge Coal CO..vovvvee./Fatal ......[Cause of death,.|$4,500.00 ...... cesessesslAlirmed, .../ Affirmed....|Pending
Larson vas. Arthur Neumann & Co....|P. Pi..v....|Out of emp......|Disallowed ....... ceseesAffirmed. ... Affirmed,...|No appea.l
mun “l B.n----------------‘....1Fam ....-'Enlulo'?.. & & @ % mw ‘3'432.00 -------- - 8w W @ @ W mtm&a....hﬂ ﬂppﬁa-l-- ------ .
v8. Greena High School.........|Fatal ...... BD. s yeee| 2,480.00 .....ccocoevees|Airmed. .. .t|Aflrmed. .. .|Pending
m v‘- smmuﬂr---a.-.---.- ----- Fatﬂ.l ------ ca““ ﬂf Gﬂt.h mﬂﬂ-uﬂm IR NN EE RS NN AmrmEdl"* Nu npnMI-- ----------
Susich vs. Norwood-White Coal Co...IT. T......../OUt Of emMD.. ... 18 T50.00 ....ovveeeress.|Reversed... |AMirmed. . .. Pending
Lanning vs. lowa Dairy Separator Cn ¢ o o Out of emp......|Disallowed ...:icccceeee./Reversed... . Settled.....J..........
aokol v'. Block co----d-q--l--i.--...— Flm - oW W& W @ Out Df mp..-..‘ s‘,znﬂ.nu = 0 = B B @ &8 5 @B 8 F @ 8 e @ ﬁ..ﬂlrme‘d---- Nu npml"'t ttttttttt
m“ Lundm‘Rdl cun't- CG----umtﬂ & & &+ W Uut o“m--.-;-] 2-’76-0“ & @ B 8§ F § @ ® a8 8 88 8 Amrmad*-ihsettled ***** e N

FATAL CASES REPORTED DURING BIENNIUM
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) SRR R INOL. BBOWE .o s+t canssras . 4,206,000 DRI, o o 50 s v -mie s ¥ agreoment
B: F. Ly overturned......... | 450000, .. . |WIdOW. . ..covunn.. ‘%mm
mm m ® 4 o8 (RS AL » A W A s F s e e w - 1-.1&000.--. “lﬂﬂ'“. ----------- 'cm ml”
House........ . Elwtmcutnd.. S5 AN AR e LR . oo s VIO -« o 56 s saee 5 Arbltntlun
W. Churchill..... 3 R SRR v ot o e o TSR Denied.,.... Widow. ........... By agroement
Hobson........|Electrocuted...... sevaneel $000.00....|WIGOW...ooouvvceee By agresment
Polter ...........otruck by train. cevsed 4,500.00,...|Nodependents. ... .|[No clalm filed
Spicer ........|Notshown....... MCRTTUS MY R Parents (Partial) . .|By agreement
Lo0 VAVOrKS ... oo/l ssseqicsass AT . 1,1?5.00 OB s s 4anmadd 568 Pending
mpm...‘.-...m.-ﬁt‘; iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii wldﬂwl"#'i"“"-ﬂyuman‘t
B IO i thcas s a'avie s s o (I OF- TOCK . s ¢ v ss dddeee 3,250.00....|Widow.... « « « + +| BY agreement ﬂ
Arthofer vovee.oes IIVINR ROCK ¢ 4650 o4 eisioiosn 720.00....|Widow........... .| By agreement o
Jm .......,....mm ch...is-.+ . ",ﬁuu.“o.--. wldﬁ'liilt ------- Byummtﬂt
Iverson ........ oy AT R R i b e b v B e s i 6 ) 4,185.00..../WldoW ... .ccccauss By agreement
Belcher .....i....Heat exhaustion. ........ 4,500.00....|Widow......cco004. Arbitration
Anderson ........ TR s s s s e s 04d 400000 . . fVWIOOW . ..cr o056 60 Compromise
Berriman ........ /[ Run-away team......... 1,000,00....|No dependents. .. .. No claim flled E
S 30 S N SRR Ml AR o+ 5 o ¢ 2620 LTF 2 b P pap e e 8 By e B o 5 8- 0 8 & 5, Not compensable .
BESREE . » v« o i ola's B o v ris'sls nina s e assesaons fominesnaisie UM o 6 nnn b auens By ement
B. Crandall.......|Paralysis........ b T haca 4.413.00 AWldow. .. ...veve. |Pending
\ ddddd e F&ll ﬁf l-lﬂ.ti‘.‘ ----- e - a4 e m v e ssdun Hﬂmﬂf ------ TA TR Y. Byﬂ“rﬂﬁment 8
. Robinson ........ Crushed....... sbusssbnes 1,500.00....|Children.........- Arbitration
OB e it LCTRNO T, . s + & ek g o srore s BOSO00 . o o [WIAOW o ana s o s | By agreement =
S F. Kuldl...........JAuto collision...........| Z,787.00 WABDW ..o« s oadnnies Arbitration
A: N- Mii.ll P E R ow H'ﬂt !hﬂwn..-”--- ------ Delﬂad ------ Wldﬂw ............ Arllltrﬂl]ﬂn g
PPN L P —pm—— P W 3 T R P o S S abedsae Not compensible
Ll [Asphyxiated. L. G . L -, A R Pending S
......... i'e DIy oo snamsoaasan .¢...¢....wrdﬂw---a--------ﬂ ﬂﬂ‘l‘&!‘l‘l’l&l‘lt q
seseseseBttuckbytraln.......... 228000, .. ] c0scasncacicnsaes lﬂnniu case fo
-illi-:'l‘l mekhrmn """""" s Fadvs b vVEee Nndemnd”ntﬂ-- !!!! 'ﬁ:ﬂﬂlllmﬂlﬂd o
S i o P L oo p . %L PR . 150.00. .. .|No dependents. .. .. No claim filed - 4
....... Ptﬂlckb? aumto...vrvvres .........Wldnw......‘.._.,Byurmtm[mn
........ AUL0 colllslon. .:-cvvinee 243000 w1_dﬂw..“....;.....B}vmqmen]_ g
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........... OBION. . s vovescssneas| 4167.00.... | Widow.............Byagreement —
cvesevsElectrocuted. . ... . 0. 4.500.00....1WIdoW. ... o0ec:s0 By agreement a !
.......... Struck by auto... 5 £.500.00..../WidoW . ..covevvves ment o=
..... ,.mlectroc i v seevevs] SH00.00....|Daughter. ........{Pending
....... JBlectrocuted. .. c.cvvsesvodessscssaress | WiIdOW..ooe..v.o..  BY agreement !
ebendorfer. . . |[Electrocuted. .. .......... 4.15&01!.... Widow....ooc00eva By agreement T
............ CRNCeY . . ....ciavnssnsass] $,50000....Widow............Not compensable i
Wallaos Jeveveces Fall of slate. .o .ccvvvvecfusogaicnmine WIBOW . iiiiviv s v e s By agreement
., A. McCann........|Blectrocuted. ............ 45&000 . |Widow....... s« =« ol By AgTreement
H. M. Dougherty..... Jar_ruck Y TR . iiicans 4505 00. ry LT v S A Minnesnta cane
H G‘l‘lm -------- w&;'.‘*‘l;i‘é -------- ik‘ﬂ'ﬁ*é&*"' #}d“ """"""" g;mﬂmmt 4
. Lavman.......|Stru insu Fosoaar. B AL PR W e sddinons ‘ agreement
B e s ok P RT3 '« <2 60 5+ &4 cesel $,500.00....1WI00W. ... 0. c0cuna By agreement =
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FATAL CASES REPORTED DURING BIENNIUM-—Continued o
FimrsT YEAR—Continued =
Employer
Employee Cause Amount Dependent Adjusted
Iowa Auto Market.,,....... Tra
Iowa Blectric m........:::.::g# mm::::.:'ﬁm&“” """"" D’i;ﬁ“’-“*---widwu--u ------ Arbitration
Illinois-lowa Roofing Co........|Fay Btavm Sl | " | e A ceeees > ﬁasdd ..... LA 2 By agreement
Internationsl . Harvestsr Cov. .. ID. B Céle. Dby | 1 L L i raTe 0. .. |Widow............ By agreement o)
Iowa State University........ JH. HOAF ......00. eS0T e g e N "'1?6'86' «v= [0 Gependenty. . . . . By agreement =
Jnhmn Mt co.'-*..."".J. w. Conrny“_““: F&ll ................ aigﬂ.ﬂu.-.- Wlduw..---_-_ ...... B}'ﬂgl‘tﬁlnﬂtﬂ
:Tr:nnurnnmmﬁm a el ol g'a'nl ol a e o % s BYEr®. ..o uves| EXPIOSION . -« @ 2 v ovrnsns. 3, 600,00, - " i P, o S
h‘“"u 'I fe B B B R A EE e B' enz ----- & R e BT AN A dra A e a S B S b b e e d e s s e b bn ng
K-l & F m cm --.--q-aq.---cm Hﬂﬂlﬁ:‘?:ﬂ ‘.....bﬁiitmait"*** '''''''' 4.5.0.0 ..... “:idﬂw ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ B}'RETEEH]EI][ 3
Key City Gas Co...... ‘Waeste oo |Wm, McLaughlin . Struck' by engine........ e L Ay Arbitration
it ! g e R R SRRy e Mokanghiin ... LSO ) _engine. ... 4.230.00. oo SCRIRRCEINNE L 000 5/a s 4 s By agreement o
v e e P PG ARG g e e bR T & 00D e fIVIBOW s o aie e na s wa o s By agreement -
m" Bros. R Vi N EE vl S Blood po[m;lia .......... ATBAE. ... Laresssesesnaeans Not cnmlienmble —
my Atnhmn cnm" CD.- e Ed. Stmﬁk_ hy heai{ --------- i-s ......... “*lduw ............ Arbitrﬂtlﬂn z
Loetscher & Burch Mfg. Co.....|G. Burned by steam........ T R |5 e g Arbitration =
Loetscher & Burch Mfg, Co.....|W. Scalded . et 4,436.20. .. ./N0 dependents. ... . No claim filed =
Imm Conxtr. " el DO 3 Fall T YL e [ R B i 5 “'iduw ............ B}’ ﬂﬂrEEmi‘ﬂt w
Lh"ﬂ. G' i i T kg m-fr-c;m ............... 3.9&890 sl N idﬂw S E e iE ke e B_\' agreement 'q
Lingo, John ....... s delorsts Struck by t"‘,‘f}_ﬁ:’“ -------- 4,338.51. . ..|No dependents, . ... No claim filed =
B et data U L i i) St W60 JWIdOW . o v canennn By agreement 5
um‘ ‘ CD B o e e, o L e R L L .00‘ e e N Nut L‘l‘mmnsntjte t-
Mason City BElectric Co.. . 3 o Pgrenta ........... By agreement
Mehmken Ol CO.. .. ovevere s nn .E24.ﬂu. vl IR o o S v i By agreement ¢
Marso-Rodenborn Mfg. CO EEE WO R I L R S e Pending 8
Manhattan Ol Co............ .[0. HENS L S e =ia Selaiaii v f oS En N o w09 .|Parents. . ......... By agreement %
McAtee Grocery ....e«..oou.. -|R. 1 2| 1,800.00. .. |Mother. " "\ ... By agreement =
McCarthy Improvement Co.. ... '800.00. . [WidOW. . 0ooennnn. By agreement =
MeclLellan Stores Co,........... 4,500.00. ... Widow. ... ....... By agreement 2
mnﬂ“ cmt slsmwmwiv sluws b e 4'5G0'00 v Al PIII'E!IUI. """"" N'Dt Enmmnmtﬂe w
uﬂw Im R e e = o bon v v I b o e e b om o 23 il KRG ﬁ'iduw .......... vt Pﬁndmg 5
m co'_ - . i'ﬁ' lo- LR L Widnw ........ . B}' urﬁammt z
Co...., ,600.00. .../No dependents. . . .. No claim filed =
B o It e s TIEREORAON « = ¢ 2o e v N o EE No dependents. .. .. No claim filed =
..... Iy 207-'-5-4-. Wldﬂw lilj.'.'tiinymt
l'"iii.-i-; asf’ulouno""gigw ---------- Mltﬂuﬂﬁn
Creamery . e IR 0 4 1 v i et agTeemen
-y ol "'""'"'l"l'lt-t: ilggg"gn - - me‘“ ------ T . g{'mm:
% . awa 2 :D:: 1 *:“'_'::-- ++ | BY agreement
e R~ s 1T |BY agreement
ples Gas & Electric Co..... C. J. Brown...sececsee Asphyxinted. . ...ooovovnsfonnrarrvenns No dependents. .. .. 1!‘!0 claim Nled
! 0‘1 @c.l-lnnn--ti-;-hmw lnltmilli-il.pililli---ll --------- " 8 w‘dﬂw ------------ &MM
Postal Tolufn.ph Cable Co.....|Geo, Winford House..|Fall from bleycle. .. .ouu 200,00, ...|Parents. ........ . . |[Arbitration
Prudential Ins. Co.....vvee---- B J. Stewart..... o IR ARESR s v s s s s save v s av 4,320.00,.,. . |Widow. ........ . | By agreement
gtt: E0.cevssvet veweesChas. Hubbard ...... m?ht between Cars. . . ... 4.500.00.,...|Widow..... A e By agreement
uaker 0. vccoescnssssss| Nelson ....... vese | IBEDIOBIORY . 4 + 50 va o sinwinsns 4,500.00, ... |Widow. ... ..ccouvna By agreement
M cnillh-llﬂlililli %Qili"lil mvainliiil iiiii aw e s o e w8 4’500!00!*-‘ Wldﬂw iiiiiii JII'B}rwumant
un]ur Oats COM svssarasnsses|ds M treneseo|BXDlOSION. s 4. conavens 150.00. . ..|No dependents. .. .. No claim filed
tladea Conl €0., s csvrsiaisss colde Co CRYEY ... IR (5. C7F | TP 4.500.00, ... Widow. ........... Arbitration
has. s, MR URARERNE | - O ok ¢ RO veeeelDrageged by team., « cocvvve Denied. ... .. WIdOW . . cscsnsones Arbitration
wedt., O Jiv. ovverasesviens s |RBLED Haerem .......|Fall. ... SRt o s R 260,00, ...|No dependents. .. .. No claim fled a
chardson 'Coal G0vi v e v s e anw Dell Martln .......css | Y e e cieeal £,16257.... | WiHdoW. .. .coceann By agreement o
Rnthbun ol Co..unensars vveoi8Sam Pozarich ....... Struck by conveyer. . ... .. 450000, ... Widow ., ......c0004. By agreement =
Plclt.lntt}u{:lﬂ LArson ....... APRN O o vpnonsssranen ool 4,192.40. .. |WidOW. . oo connas By agreement
B.ownn Connlldatad School. .. .|l. Qualintance ..... .JAutocollision. ... ... cex-- Denled. ..... Parents, ...,erer e Arbitration ﬁ
g ota W B s @ 8 8 & &aw i w u; B]ﬂﬂk ------------ Nﬂt EI'VEII ------------------- TR LE SRR W A Pﬂﬂdlﬂﬂ H
ux Cnunty .......“.......K. VanDenBerg .....|Car turped over......... 900.00. ... /WIdOW . . .. caneens Compromise
Stamas, HAITY .cosnsrsssssssss (e B Johnson........ ERUS D - .o mns s pomns s s 3.114&0...,Hut_har ............ By agreement g
Stusak, Wm, Salh mBa7s'e e e e nn e o Y BPLY: von v AR, Si wemsis eI BRAN e wn 4,500.00,...|/Children. ... ..o« By agreement
Scandia Coalﬁn. Explosion. ...«... b Dk o 450000. LIWIdow ., ... .o0esas By agreement
HUpeTior, CORY Ot s suss s anvs's s oty i e L Y i ‘|No dependents. .. .. No claim filed =
Seandia Coal Co.......- rahiane'e Fallof glate. . ...cvvovsve £.500.00....|WIHoOW . ..c.covuvass By agreement
Salter & Salter.....ceevciascn | (¥ a s Tetanus. . ..ceooes Seeiihs v Denled. ..... MoOther. . ... oo Arbitration 5
Tri Cities Stone Co........... ‘ ceess|Blectrocuted. s o e nenvas 450000, ... /Widow. ....cocnvss By agreement -
Union Coal Cﬂ Fall from WRgON........ BN T I (D I A Not compensable 7
United States Gypsum Co.. " T e — Ehiose(he 156 00 .. .INo dependents ... |Noclaim filed 0
nited Lead CoO.cccvevvsrnnsnn I S isu 0 ' ., o s, 4.500.00.... /Widow.....ccvunans By agreament -
an West Graln Co.....cvevunn Fractured skull......... ] 3.924.00,...1800, .. c0nnnasann By agreement -3
van Patten, J. P, & Sons...... R s AR e T AN veol 140,00, ... WIHOW . .o cvovnsons By agreement —_
Wapello County ...... ... T S 469.02. ... /Father. ... .cccrvvs By agreement Q
Wickham Bridge & Plpe Co.. = D JORRE, o i vevere fams v wie R sany v & &8 8 ws i | 4.500.00....|Wid0W. ... ccnnuess Arhnmuun Z
Western Union Telegraph...... - Crushed. .. c-csuvvs veead 450000, ... .|Widow......ccc... By agreement
Webster mt B0yt e ' R I I AR« » » o o2 5 ¢n 5 Ao wabco & o i LT ST Arbitration w
Western gn on Telegraph...... Struck bY trucK . .« ccvevan|asnassnsanes No dependents. .. .. No claim filed 5
Western Union Telegraph..... 5 Uncertaln. - .cosssvannsss "1500.00.... WIBOW. . .oouvnross Compromis=e =
SpcoND YRAR—Continued = |
o)
Employer Cause Amount Dependent Adjusted
Atlantie, City of......... CRMCS s Struckbyengine. . ...oveo|scsrnscanaa. No dependents.... |No claim filed
Atlantic, City of. ... cocccuvsss . e SRR Auto collision, .....o0--. i LR R R By agreement
R TN TNt - Brown ........-s/Cavein......c-ocvesen 3.649.28....|Widow..... AEENaE— By agreoement
......... . . . |Overcome by m.......q......,,....W‘ldow............Pendjnx
ted....... casssassrsnsnsnas slossssessncsnns .o s« | Pending &k
B o e s 2 S R $96.50.... |Widow. . ....« s+ . JCompromise ' '
Struck by rod. . .ooeeses “*l 180,00, ...|No dependents. .. .. No claim filed 5
I
|
1
e . ——— J
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FATAL CASES REPORTED DURING BIENNIUM—Continued g
SeconD YeArR—Continued

Employer Employee Cause Amount Dependent Adjusted

IERME s a3 wolemtine v o, oo ¢ v e 4,600.00....|Wildow............. By agreement
Blood poisoning. ...... cos] SRB000. .. iIWHIOW ., : 254555260 By agreement
Hiectroctited: i v cisevvesel $Ha08.00, ., |WIIOW. v vvveeeenes Arbitration
AOCR L0, N i s s eevisnssverlie WoiCHHRIS ..o s I AR 35« « o o < v s il 0 sie s & = o Bl W R Not compensable
cl‘ Gl‘ wl Rr'l co-l'l'llllll'li-il'lA.. u.. Pﬂ.mck-....-.; Fa-]l .................... ‘.500-00---- Wmnwltl-- ------- Arblt.l‘ﬂllﬁn
Ci G- Wi Rr Cnllllli ------ --I“. H.atnﬂ'ld p....-.-..m .......... "M EE N T R R R “,idnw ----- L P&ndlllg
B . W ' BRY. COuscosoannanecllh VRIOR o :oaoss s v ss xPIIRDIEIORE . o s 5w o aeaneses 1,600.00....|Mother.......csce04 By agreement
C.& N. W. RY. COivsnsscvceve.|Fred Jenzeén ........ funoverbyecar...... TWTA (% N e e S, PR T Pending
Ry dhe B B0 P Tl QO hpisvsisolll MODOTROLE ..o JPRIL. . cnenonsescssos S 129862, . . . ISister. . .. . »5 s » » » +| BY Agreament
EORROR Ol B s v vadidisrolih TROBRE eiies vvven o IEDIOBINI e ccm e s ovvoess s nlemeimmnnnesss B s Dol ek Pending
Earbon CoRl Coovisvisovsoass|H, PHOUIDE .ccicecoee BUBERMAENI s wine/nie'd unid b5 SN0 A0, .. IV, &4 4 & da s s By agreement
Central Iowa Fuel Coivuvvees.|C. B. Payne......... g 3T T T i TR | B IR, 5 e AR No dependents..... No claim flled
Cunningham, W. ..... vesvsnsslFrank Cunningham ..|Poisoning........cc.00es 760.00....|No dependents..... By agreement
Citizens National Bank........M. PRUUDS »cisvavavea R 10 s b 4 o e w9 3.458.00. ... IWIBOW .. cccooeeaas By agreement
Cauncll Blufts, City of.........|Eugene Roarty ...... Struck by aulo, v v eeeses o 2 786.00. ... /WIdOW. « o vovvesnas By agreement
c'l B' Q- m'cui ----- L O WII.I. Sﬂm & % @ WA e - -m T RN R E RN R AR S S S AR R R R R R U T R R O T Iﬂtﬁl‘ﬂtﬂ.lﬂcom.
Cohen Brothers .....ccovceeee|W. SBwafford ........ Steppadunnail ....................... S e et e .+« | Pending
Mt‘“‘r Cﬂ“nt'y '.-“."'!."IDCi Muconnﬂ‘ll & & A 8 A= Shotviiiii'l#"il-“# iiiii ‘Iﬁoﬂinﬂllii WidOWil"ll"l iiiii B}r a.greﬂment
Des Moines Asphalt Co........|Sam Burnett ........ VTR T SRl PP S ) e A= S gy Pending
Dewey Portland Cement Co....|W. H. Parker........|/Caught in machinery..... 4.500.00....]WIHOW. .coconcoses By agreement
m Th. JO'hﬁ c&....-......- R- Mﬁr "TEERE ‘RN Elﬂftl'ﬂ'ﬂutéd ------------- ﬂnn.nu... Mﬂlh&l" T T T TR Byaguﬂmem
Des Hoinﬁ Sawmill Co........|L. Conner ........ cesiStruck by wood.......... 4,200.00..../Children., .. ... ... |By agreement
Dﬂltaﬁng Wedssnsvasessdsooils BATWOOd . .......o|Btruck by auto....... Rl | TR < oy oy g 1 . «| Pending
um co.-‘l-l'll'lllJi Rﬁulﬁf TR A aw Fall Dr mtﬁ-.--.-..«; ----- C O SR I F'ﬂ.thﬂl' -------- ----Petl.dfng
-Dnhu ue Stone Products Co....|J Pinned under rock...... 450000, ... |WIdOW .. vsevnocsnn By agreement
Ulm Wﬂ-tﬂl‘ wnrh 'EEE N W Hﬂm “ﬂﬂblﬁ. @ & @ ® oW W owow EEEE RN RN (N NN NN RN RN wﬂt Eﬂmp&ﬂ!ablﬂ
Emnnmr Houslng ©0.ccoivvsvelds FOPB cevccessesssiBtruck by block. .....c... 1.50000.... R K A 4 ) S By agreement
Frank Foundries ......ec0000.|M. RS T e RN R RS & 4,500.00....|Widow....... .+ + + -| By agreement
Ferris, Earl ......<¢esv0:.0..|/Christensen, S. ......|Natural........... i 300....“.Wldnw ............ Not compensable
m B" B--".--'-...I"l!‘- F‘ Gﬁ mrrl'il'lil'lli- mfmiﬂn & 8 & & B A & & B 8 e =8 lsoonu Nut Eivan """" L By emant
‘l'_'llillll lllll i e amne 0 Wm- Bnmd RSN B A.llt.ﬂ' uﬂ“ﬂﬂ'ﬂ----.-.---. ---------- W]ﬂﬂw ATl EYy Y™ nd%“
comli'Iiiiii-i----- F- Kdlill S s ddamn sva ﬂl"nﬂ tlmber-;.-- ------- i.ﬁﬂﬂ 00....|1Widow..,... .......B}'&grﬁﬂmﬂm
&l-i"""l - - . K—-— D.h p L U B B B B - ntﬂ tm’d overi - R R e 1 znuﬁoni LN I | Mot-her- A @ & 8 B 8 B % @ B @ mmmunt
LU B I T A- Hm -----a----m R I R - W jlca.eﬂ'.... WMW T Y E IR Brnxmma‘nt
ng Co.......|Wm, Becika ........|Run over by truck.......| 1,379.562....|Parents (Partial) . .| By agreement

Beéttendorf Company ...... M R i ey oo wd

Bllz Sign Co.......... .?_E.Hadnun
Block Co. ...... encessnsaans s MORDL vrecsnsessers a .

HANOISSINIWOO TTVIMLSAANI 40 LHOdHY

B ® e awd e e B dow - Mw gaa e n e w |l BEEEIIECLR ¢« 6 =2 0 s s s m e o8 e am ",.iﬁuﬂn-‘-. w‘dﬂ'.;......‘..*m m
m- PR " m’ T m-ﬁ#'trr-!-tllli tl\f-rrrf iiiii mm ------ - wuw nﬂ::
m.‘l’illli::i‘-f ._-mﬁtlllill. lei--liluni Ipiili - 8 ® m'-.nijgji.'.‘ mmm

R R e

-.ﬁi.ll-ii‘*. #I.I‘ilﬁi'fi‘l'll I'-# iiiiiiiiiiii

BHadd3on ..ccoisasns “ﬂ;..-----------a- ‘.1 ﬁﬂﬂ....W]ﬂﬂW.......-..--'lB .v"“mt
m Iil:::::::::::::ng --.,.----na SEFF AT Easaan LA L L i.ﬂ 0.00....]$1?a:--.»n-¢-a--.gmwm
m m--"'....'."'u Bm e e -y lr‘llﬂkb)rmlﬂ @ F B BN EEESEE e @8 e E 0w -::Hntmm -,hl,.

IO'I l-l.lllﬂ'. &Ii-iiid\-lliillll-& W.. M“ R E R I R N R Favsasenassslasnaeeans .. """'*"':::::"Notmmm“hh

..........m ------- @ @ B 8 @@ E 8RR T B I R aj* = aaFssaw
ome mﬂut.mmzmmﬂgn' P“’“":"Eiﬁ“ﬁﬁ“éﬁ.r Sttt IBlectrocuted. . .. ..eeeesod 4,500.00....|WIAOW. .1 .t on ... . By agreement
C

Coal Kirkpatrick ....../Falling slate........c...| 4,600.00,. AWIAOW e v s v s e s BY ement
mﬂlln-ﬁ-||.¢....¢. - wm T E TR R E R RN Elmtﬂd ------- BEEEREE FEEEERE R T . 'l'*ii'ilil"'f'ivp'un n‘

Iﬂ“ mmc lcou-ilitaiillill -ta:--q-tiE]MMM--iitiiiillli--oa-np--r--l """""" "‘"'Pﬁnain‘

Iﬂ-ﬁ Mul TR N RN . wllllm @ @@ a8 Ew El'ﬂcﬂ‘ﬂﬂﬂtoﬂ. ----- sgndesselas s s s sassm g AT ense b B RN ENRNNERNN P.ndln‘
Inmnotl &rg?iliiilillllti- Mplulluniiil"‘""l!"l 3;5230'0..- “ﬁidﬂw---------oo'ﬂy &mﬁﬂt

0-‘ Ilﬂlﬂlll ..... o " Fall.innttiillill‘lﬁl'll'l ------- wldﬂw -------- Lt..PEhﬂﬂt
%ndhnaﬁvnllar d::gl:ugm Co... Robertson .......|Blectrocuted.... .. ss+++: 45600, oo e LNV - oo s 5ot b0l By agreement
IB“ P“hlic mc‘.-.....-...] A- Rm“-tiil!lll‘Elmmut‘d'illl!rllnl-r 450000---;““‘”-----4- “““ Bywmm
Jensen Constr. AT r AT S. Jorgensen.......Cave-in.......... AoV 3.603.00....“'1&&* ------- .« + » | BY AgTECMENt
Klein Brothers Grnint:n. b H.Bmytnk........Stn:'d:b;rtmln........... ;,Hg‘gg.,..wwg: .......... ..gng;m
Kookuk Box Co........ci:ces[EAE] PRES «ooervesee|BOL . coos gt ro 1045.00. -\ Widow. ..+ 0. ... [Pending

dat..,-. ...... 8.076.00. ... /B0, ccoscocsranass Arbitration
w.!mnm'“ mm- ....i.&;«::: ﬁ-n‘-:'-iit.hl E‘:ﬂtpwﬂw. n @ & & ® 8 @ 8 & @Sl e e B b8 @ B & 8 & B @ FrmmpEsRdedssdsape Nﬂtmmwnmli
F.hhmitiit-liiliilllil

8o i b s .+ s sss|Struck by rud .......... WRAOW o 2 s o v o6 a0 v e Pending
Marble Rock School Dist.......

s 6 @ 8 65 e |ARE SLE M AL SR ERESRe PR R FF e T EEERE w‘dGW1 @ @ @ @ B B8 e @ Fﬂ'ﬂg:nﬂ
b.l- m-l TR T RN L-“ AR EEEE R N N Bmed------;;-- ------- S apd e st iapss sy af n s Ia“ n!
M%‘W% m- Ka. F’“ihlll‘"." mﬂtmutﬁd..n ------ s e sle éd e b e s m adEFe wudUW..-»...-;..--Pﬂndln‘ m
Morrell, Jﬂhn & On.. Greaver .....sisco|Bcalded.....cc0000. :snuo WWEREEW . oo 00 0a 64554 Byamamrad
eering Co.|S. M. Hmklnn........Auto T NP L P Vg | P . INo depundnnu No claim 1
Hllﬂg’ Co. iKarr. %amn..t.o.d ............. 4.500.00.... mggﬁ ............ B:'n%gl:;ement
lmmm""‘" o - W AL L Vel MWZZZZZZZIAW .............. o i Gy el 7 S Pending

'B. P.O.n ..... '...........H. Fu civssseelrhrown from auto. .. e«.| 3.5615.36. ... |/ Wldow. . ..cvvvcevns gg'nn n‘emen:

. B s s mnananeslesp s s wanwm Pa”nu -----------
T R T IO O TR At en | A Al BATSOLE- s acnax i o tf ORI o

Jumn ...-..-..--..'.JPI Gw “i‘-'l."mtl'lii lllllllllllll B lagsg v e s rauee mm.-..‘ ....... F::g:n‘
"I m‘“,ll‘ m. tﬂ ul' Il,l'.'li e mn D csssssans o .hm ----- TR RN senasadddreijreas b e anaecs e
No!:-wood Wlﬁht:ulco.......wﬁ. Post ......ccav.|Fallofsiate. .. ....covnue. 4.500.00, ... /Widow......c... . -|By agroement
Norwood White Coal CO......./Chas, White .........|Fallof slate. . ...c.cov... 4,600,00. ... WIAOW. .o0aunve--- Pending

Nichols Wire Oo;.,......mm.'"_”“““m.cum“___” _________ .|. ........... I R o oo w0 0 0t B2 ) Pending

N‘““WCO. -t-t-itliB.E FD'I."_._...,. ‘.snnﬂu w.idow

Osknloosa Home Tele. Co...... . ted
!mﬁlﬁulﬂ hﬂﬂ “t’ m“----lql lllll "EREE R NN E RN ‘ oooqu-iWldnw'*'i!lillitrBy mmt
w cu'"*" %i m---l--ic.ir-ll- ''''' TEIXEREE T B NN LR -t';s--- ------ w‘d‘uw ---------- Pﬂnd

Py!all. cthml cloliiiit-.l-ttai
es ers Iron
Crushed. ..... disasssases BRI A6 Widow..... o A o Pending
. SRAPERVET el cessss|Fall of slate.....ccocvae 4.50000,.../Widow..... S5 e=Edl By a ant
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m. A. Hias......... Blectrocuted. . ..... 3 D A e R o S % 4 4550 W Pending 2
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Quaker Oats Co.....ovvvvvnves
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FATAL CASES REPORTED DURING BIENNIUM—Continued g
SECOND YBAR, 1927-1928
Employer Employee Cause Amount Dependent Adjusted
Quaker Oats CoO.cicovvassrass A N | - | e No dependents. . . .. No claim filed
Quaker Oats Co...cvvvvn 5 s ainp A. M Hemsky...... s IRRL: v v e s s u b e B e 4.500.00,...|Widow. .. ..couuru- By agreement
Roxana Petroleum ............ W. C. Crosby........ DO BN v i st s o v RS NP 4 RN & ¢ o4 v v+ ¢ +4 Pending =
RORIREII, 1 B 50, . o0 s 5 e s Hd, Swenson ........ o IRRRRT IR 4,500.00,.../Widow............ By agreement
Bed Ball Transp. C0..ousceessa C. Peterson ....... - T N | T T | R S A Not compensable
Rusterholz, J. C....... e e s LRt LN v e o s e e Motoreyele collision...... 1,000.00....|Parents........... By agreement
Rock Valley Coal Co..........|8. B. Arnamon....... T S N 500.00..../WIldOW. .. .. cnnuean ‘Compromise =
Red Rock Coal Co....coviuvnes i MATOME psertnasests Fall of slate............ 4,600.00,...|Widow............ Arbitration =3
BobDMe . UE U N 0. s vasassins’s E. 8. Berrigan....... ERROOEIORE: 5245 3% i s a 556 o o] praistais avinlessle ot T AR Pending
Strauss, HArry ', .o chosssss ss A. E. Johnson....... PolN0n - BO&B...ivvovivodes R ATE00, . IMEDEREY. ... s By agreement Q
BT CORL L3005 s v avesevens W € CaFlo L ot stsss IEERMORIORL s e s 64 cs s a bt bt b rennnrisistiafonneon A i Pending e
DG 4 G e s s e s sa i I HUmDPRray: . -« sos% s Appendicitds, s voenrenvnsn B e I e e A ) 2 e Not compensable -
Steigleder, 8. F...... DTS wios el BTN e e s s oo sea IMVE=KI. §iseles snarevesess 1,800.00..../Children.......... By agreement 7
Sloux City Brick & Tile Co.....|T. Bantoft .......... CRRABeE e s s i s dbv v R R N G At T bt o5 & & o 'm a5 8 Arbitration -
Security Fire Ins. Co........... J. ShUMWEAY ceviarves ERDOBUIG s < e e e e7e s n'e'ssnn T T RTERERY 5 S S T g O Wisconsin case -
H. L. Triplett........ BanhL s S DO 55 s 5 s e s s Not given.....ceiq e $50.00....|Farents. .......... By agreement o0
Teale Motor Co.....v ... tssssss|Frank Morhead ......[Auto collision........... S117.00. ... |WHHOW ., ;0 s v 0ases0s | By agreement |
Teanla Motor Cois.ocerersransas L. D, Richards....... Auio collision........... 01700, .. |IWIOONW, <« v sennse By agreement oo
Tanle Motor Co.vl . icniliigsanis J. W. Owens. ........ Auto collision...covvveis 4,600.00, .. . |WIAOW. .. cocccccss By agreement -
Teale Motor Co....icevivesessa|Ci BEi Stuber......... Auto collision........... BB 08,885 o« s | IWIBOWE . oo v s-aramsrnis By agreement [
Tolerton & Warfield. .......... R Wents .....o00ee PO E T RoN « + FEC R SRR A < P ssciommas s s s 6su o o o Pending c
Trans-Mississippi Grain Co.....|Wm. McCalet ........ ) T N, 4.5600.00, ... |WIdOW. - c«conovs s By agreement
Utllities Power & Light Co.. ... |[J. HoSKINS ......:::. A0 DOIIIEION L % v v vs v o Burial. . .... S R By agreement 3
U CORE O 4 . oy oo n s o e o s L. Johnson ......... Electrocuted............. 4.50000,...|WIdow. .«cceasqs - -/ By agreement D
CHIIORA G0 Coiece codetsnsnnnel¥e 1OBRET 0 ot saasinne Eleetrocuted. « sinsiemnie s s e 1,500,00, ... |Parents (Partial)..|By agreement é
Union Constr. CO....iucucetins R WaRisviaisasav MO, « o oisanaoe s 1,600.00,.../Mother.....cue0ee. Arbitration -
Van Busen Light Co......... ..|Francis Allen ....... BT < o s o v ¢ v & & v g B R b sl DI o . v o i Pending 77
Washter, Sl .cicsrsoacscsass Ve B PR iiie Reartaln. . ... ovecavrenv 120,00, . .. ([Daughier. ... cc00 By agreement 77
Wabster, Gty rof. oo oriaasiasa J: N. Becknesr....:..-- Struck by drag line..... 450000, ... |WIdOW. ...ccvcvenan By agreement E;
Wardell, ‘H. A..uv3% vauiiician A Wartham s .s:v0es Auto turned over........ 790.67....|Parents ( Partial) . .|By agreement >
Weart & Lysought Co.vvvvvve../Wm. Hartman .......|Struck by lift........ S (b R |, R By agreement o
‘Whitlatech, Warren ....... ve e |1 SAFVEE v .viviaves{Bioctrocnted. .. v e en e 2,833.00, .../ WIdOW., . . «.conenvaes By agreement ~
Waterloo, Cedar Falls N. Ry,
m LR U O B B B W B AN EE B B B I Bt m Malai ---- Fauiizl IIIIIIIIIIIII L B ‘tﬁﬂﬂ;nﬂll-l mdnw llllllllllll Bynmmem
Mton T O . . eeess s e e ol ft BOPRARE: . it ireins Fall of tree...... g ans oM BEREDNG I IREOVE oo w5 o o s By ment
m BN&HI'I B e @l e ® e e bW J&Hlﬂﬂ Mh T ERE R RN N ught In ﬂlﬂ‘fﬂrtﬂr---»-- 155-00---1- Nn demdmu lllll ND ﬂmnlﬁd
m.-&nm @ @ A & @ S8 8 s B S "W mmn Baw oE & e % A [ tm br .hﬂ?‘l """ e Al s A& 0 BB e e Nu dapand“‘““ """ iNﬂmnl‘d
PEACE OFFICER LAW—PAYMENTS UNDER SEC. 1422, CODE OF I0OWA
DEATH CABES oy
¥ 927-1028
Burial Medlcal Prev. Pd. 1926-1927 1
Date of Injury— ! & Ji¢ 8 2
583.57 A &
ugust 13, 1925—Frank Mommer, Marshal, Traer, . ......ccocooee $ 150.00 = L .eies $ 620,00 $
August 13, 1925—Frank Mommer, Marshal, Traer,........- . 2.109.36 . Sl0L® 4D o
September 16, 1924—Henry Reel, Special, Missouri Valley...oooenes }Eggg ¢ 1500 32500 795.00 $ 765.00
June 7, 1925—V. J. Margretz, S 1, Waterloo. ... LR s R20.08 171,10 615.00 795,00 160.30 :
September 15, 1926—Orin L. Case, Depuly Sheriff, L arrtsoc .o 180.00 iy 555.00 795.00 150.00
October 12, 1925—L. P. Hemmer, Deputy Sheriff, Dubuque CO.....-. 150.00 200.00 420.00 706.00 150.00 o
December 14, 1925—J. W. Armstrong, Marshal, LOBRD . » 0 o5 604 s 185 00 200,00 340.00 795.00 lbﬂ.ﬂﬂ &
March 8, 1926—N. F, Collings, Sheriff, Union County...oeevessenas gt N i PR 7 JON £95 00 765.00 /
October 20, 1926—Dewey Marshall, Deputy Sheriff, Polk Cou?t}f. e e 00 s LR 3 SEnve 5000 @
July 7, 1927—Clnt McConnell, Deputy Sheriff, Decatur County..... . i 8
DISABILITY CASES §
= - 53 =
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in its affairs, merely moving and doing and being under the rigid control
of Oliver himself.

The operating agreement hitherto mentioned as Exhibit “A" seems to
be important in this connection. It recites as a reason for its execution
the fact that “the party of the first part needed additional capital for the
purpose of transacting business to a larger extent, and also to enable
it to have larger earning capacity.” Furthermore, that “the first party
has made application to parties of the second part for assistance along
financial lines and for securing of credit and the services of second party,
and parties of the second part are willing to give such assistance as they
are capable of giving on the terms hereinafter set forth” - Continuing:

“Now therefore it is mutually agreed between the partles hereto that
Coomer & Small Company, who is represented on the Board of Directors
by R. M. Coomer and Charles I. Small, shall take over the active man-
agement and control of the operations of the Company and all matters
pertaining thereto in conjunction with the Board of Directors and con-
tinue the same until all the obligations of the Floyd Valley Manufacturing
Company now owing or shall be owing to Coomer & Small Company, shall
be rulI{v paid.

Parties of the second part agree so far as they are able to secure eredit
for first parties and render services from time to time as the party of
the first part and parties of the second part shall mutually agree upon
as may be necessary for the demands of the business.”

It is well to remember that Kutil retained the presidency of the Floyd
Valley Manufacturing Company, as well as his membership on its board
of directors, to which was reserved the power of directing and managing
in conjunction with Coomer & Small, Mutual agreement between the
contracting parties is evidently fundamental in control and management.

It appears from the record that President Kutil had been out in the
trade territory of his company soliciting orders for a period of about
a year and a half (see testimony of Mrs. Kutil, transcript page 9) before
the arrangement with Coomer & Small was in effect, and he continued
in this capacity, as Coomer says, because business was bad and he was
a better salesman than manager of the factory, and that it was best
for him to sell goods on the road and have charge of sales,

Defendant's Exhibit “1” is a statement outlining the actual relations
of the deceased Kutil with the business of the company duly signed by
R. M. Coomer and E. G. Oliver, which follows complete:

“I, R. M. Coomer, state that I am President of the Floyd Valley Manu-
facturing Company; that I succeeded S. F. Kutil in such capacity; that
I have general supervision and direction of the Company as President
and devote approximately one half of my time to the business of the
company; that prior to his death S. F. Kutil for approximately a year
was in charge of sales and on the road selling goods a great deal of
the time. Part of the time he was In the factory designing new furniture
or out on the road collecting bad accounts. In fact he did everything
to help the business along. When he was in the factory Kutil consulted
with E. G. Oliver, manager, and myself with reference to the conduct of
the business. S. F. Kutil was on the board of directors and we held
directors meetings and took up the affairs of the business when he hap
pened to be in town. Business was bad Iin 1926 and we all felt that it
would be best that Kutil sell goods on the road and have charge of sales.
He received $35.00 a week and $35.00 expense allowance with a commis
sion iIf his sales ran above a certain mark. An ordinary year would en-
able him to sell about $40,000.00 of goods for which he would receive
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$4,000.00. Kutil had six salesmen under him and was ganeral sales-
manager.

Prior to the Employers Mutual taking over the compensation insurance
the Globe Indemnity had the compensation insurance and premiums were
paid the Globe on Mr. Kutil and he was listed on the payroll as an em-

oyee.
pl(‘-oumer and Small of which I am a member, in October, 1925, made an
arrangement with the Floyd Valley Mfg. Co. to secure credit for them
and to assist in the management of the business for which services a
financial arrangement based on a division of profits was made.

Kutil had about $1,400.00 in stock of the company and in 1926 was the
second highest paid man in the company. Kutil rendered his services
for a salary paid by the company.

R. M. Coomer.

1 have read the foregoing and the statements therein contalned are
correct. 1 am now Vice President and manager and was at the time of
Kutil's death. Coomer, myself and Kutil looked after the general admin-
istration of the business but 1 was in the office all the time and was in

charge of the office.
BE. G. Oliver,

Vice President & Mgr."”

This statement is identified in the record by Coomer and Oliver and
it stands as a deliberate and admitted recital of facts and circumstances
made shortly after the death of 8. F. Kutil. It plainly indicates that the
deceased President was authorized, expected to, and did exercise au-
thority as an official and as an employer; that he distinetly did stand in a
representative capacity of the manufacturing company.

Both Coomer and Oliver state that: “Prior to his death 8. F. Kutil
for approximately a year was in charge of sales as well as on the road
gelling goods a great deal of the time,” “He did everything to help the
business along.” “When he was in the factory Kutil consulted H. G.
Oliver, manager, and myself, with reference to the conduct of the busl-
ness.” He was “on the board of directors and we held directors meet-
ings and took up the affairs of the business when he happened to be
in town.” *“Business was bad in 1926 and we all felt it would be best
that Kutil sold goods on the road and have charge of sales.”

In the supplemental statement signed by E. G. Oliver, he states:
“Coomer, myself and Kutil looked after the general administration of
the business but I was in the office all the time and was in charge of
the office.”

It is impossible to justify the oral testimony of these witnesses with
their signed statements which are In no particular repudiated on the
witness stand. In the discharge of administrative duty it becomes neces-
sary to scrutinize all facts and circumstances and statements appearing
in the record, and in the exercise of this responsibility the conclusion is
irresistible that S. F. Kutil was at the time of his death in deed and in
fact “holding an official position” in the Floyd Valley Manufacturing
Company, and in his relationship with this corporation, of which he was
president and director, he uniformly stood “in a representative capacily
of the employer.”

In Section 1421 of the Code in subsection 3 thereof, certain persons
are named who “shall not be termed workmen” “or employes.” In this
list is included “a person holding an officlal position or standing in a

A ']H"




42 REPORT OF INDUSTRIAL COMMISSIONER

representative capacity of the employer.” No such provision appears in
the compensation statute of any other state,

It was evidently in the mind of our general assembly not only that ne
employer should be his own employe, but that no man in whom resides
the right to direct, control and manage employment in a distinctly in
fluential capacity shall classify as an employe within the meaning of
our law.

Counsel for claimant recites no cases in support of this claim because
there are none in the books. In no case has any court filed a decision in.
volving interpretation of a statute even similar to ours in this respect

[t is accordingly held that:

1. At the time of his fatal injury, 8. F. Kutil was in deed and in fact
a person holding an official position;

9. In his relations with the Floyd Valley Manufacturing Company,
q F. Kutil distinetly stood in a representative capacity of the employer.

The arbitration decision is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, lIowa, this 21st day of July, 1927.

A. B. FUNK,
Jowa Industrial Commissioner,

Affirmed by District and Supreme Courts.

CLERICAL EMPLOYMENT—AWARD DENIED

Mrs. T. H. Crooke, Claimant,
ve.

Farmers Mutual Halil Association of Towa, Employer,
Employers Mutual (lasualty Company, Insurance Carrier, Defendants,
Hal W. Byers, for Claimant;

Miller, Kelly, Shuttleworth & McManus, Oliver H. Miller appearing for

Defendants.
In Arbitration and Review

This case was submitted to the Industrial Commissioner, May 9, 1927,

tor decision in arbitration and review as per stipulation of record.

September 17, 1926, Mrs. T. H. Crooke was in the employ of these de
fendants as supply clerk and in general office work. Along in the after
noon of that day claimant left her own desk to use a typewriter in aw
other part of the room in which ghe was working. In returning to her
desk her foot caught on an electric cord running from a plug in the wall
to an adding machine across a passageway in common use. The fall
oceasioned resulted in a broken hip which has totally disabled claimant

since the date of aceldent.

Sectlon 1421 of the Code provides that certain persons shall not be

deemed “workmen’” or “employes” and among these is:

b. A person engaged in clerical work only, but clerical work shall not

include anyone who may be subject to the hazards of the business.

Defendants contend that this provision denies coverage to the claimant
in that existing injury is not due to any hazard contemplated by the

gtatute.

Claimant relies substantially upon the decision of the lowa Supreme
Court in Kent vs, Kent, 208 N. W. 709, In the cited case claimant was
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engaged 1n clerical work only occupying in such service a platform
reached by a short flight of steps. In descending to the floor of the store
ghe was injured by tripping over the arm of a platform scale projecting
through an open riser of the stairway. The court held that claimant was
subjected to a hazard of the employer's business and, hence, award was
justified.

Obviously the offending electric cord in the instant action Is more
suggestive of hazard than the scale arm in the Kent case, hence, an af-
frmative decision herein would upon casual consideration seem to be
toreshadowed. In the desire to follow the leading of the court, however,
it is necessary carefully to weigh judicial reasoning. Speaking for the
court, Justice Vermillion says:

wThe sole contention of appellee is that her injury was occasioned by
o hagard of the business, It is further conceded, as we think it must be,
that the ‘hazards of the business’ means the hazards of the employer's
husiness, not a hazard incident to the clerical employment of the em-
ployee. The business of the employer was the operation of a grocery
store. ‘The inquiry is, therefore, whether appellee’s injury was proxi-
mately caused by a hazard of her employer’s business of conducting a
grocery store, as distinguished from a hazard incident merely to her
clerical employment.”

Furthermore:

“The scale was a thing in no manner connected with appellee’s clerical
employment, Obviously, its use was confined to the operation of the
grocery business. If or when the scale, in combination with the stair-
way, constituted or became a hazard, it was a hazard, not of the ap-
pellee’s clerical employment, but of the grocery business conducted by
the employer. If articles for sale in the grocery store had been gtored
or placed on the stairway, and appellee's injury had been caused thereby,
we think it could not be contended that the hazard was not a hazard
of the grocery business, as distinguished from a hazard of her clerical
employment only.” "

It is further declared that a hazard of the business “means anything
connected with the business of the employer as distinguished from cleri-
cal employment that is the proximate cause of injury to one whose em-
ployment is clerical only.”

Finally:

“The statute affords protection to a clerical employee who is subjected
to the hazards of the business, and receives an injury caused thereby
and arising out of and in the course of the employment, without regard
to whether the thing being immediately done by the employee pertained
to the clerieal work or to other work of the employer. To so construe the
statute denies to the clerical employee compensation for an injury caused
by a hazard of the clerical employment, but affords protection when such
an employee is subjected to a hazard of the employer's business, aside
from the clerical employment, and receives an injury, arising out of
and in the course of the employment, proximately caused by a hazard
of such business.”

It is clearly apparent that in the Kent case the claimant recovered be-
cause she was subjected to a hazard of the grocery business as clearly
distinguished from her clerical employment,

Mrs. Crooke was engaged in clerical work, The Insurance business of
her emplover i8 manifestly clerical. No hazard "as distinguished from
clerical employment” is involved in this injury and this is the test ap-
plied In the Kent case.
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Under the plain admonitions of the Supreme Court in the case of
Kent vs. Kent, it becomes necessary to hold:

1. That Mrs. T. H. Crooke at the time of her injury was engaged in
clerical work only;

2. That she was subjected to no “hazard of the business” within the
meaning of the statute,

Wherefore, the finding of the Commissioner in arbitration and review
is for the defendants,

Dated at Des Moines, this 23d day of May, 1927.

A. B. FUNEK,
lTowa Industrial Commissioner.
Reversed by distriet court. Affirmed by supreme court,

HEAT EXHAUSTION—DEATH NOT DUE TO NATURAL CAUSES

Mrs. Rose Belcher, Claimant,
V8.

Des Moines Eleetric Light Company, Defendant,
Emmert and James, for Claimant;
Bradshaw, Schenk and Fowler, for Defendant.

In Review

In the course of his employment with the Des Moines Electrie Light
Company Claude Belcher met instant death August 27, 1927. In arbi
tration September Tth succeeding it was found that his death arose out
of employment and award was made on statutory basis.

Defendant resists compensation payment on the ground that the death
of Belcher did not arise out of his employment but was “due to other
natural causes”.

The deceased had for nearly eight years been in the employ of the
defendant light company. At the time of his death he was engaged in
the capacity of boiler inspector, Between the hours of three and four
P. M. attention was called to the fact that he had not been seen for
gome time, Search soon discovered the body of Belcher at a boiler man-
hole,

Claimant's exhibit “A", the certificate of death filed by Coroner Guy
B. Clift, M. D., gives the cause of death as “Organi¢ Heart Lesion—Heatl
Exhaustion”,

The record shows that when found the body of Belcher down to the
hips was inside the boiler in guestion through a manhole thereof. The
boiler was on a deck or platform some fifteen feet above the floor of
the boiler room. In the boiler room were eighteen boilers, six of which
were under a steam pressure of 180 to 185 degrees. It is admitted that
at the time of Belcher's death mercury in the shade outside indicated
95 degrees of temperature.

Ralph H. Lyman, a city fireman, who was called to the light plant to
use a pulmotor Iin the endeavor to resuscitate Belcher, recalls in testh
mony it was a very hot day, Went up a ladder to boiler No. 11 where
deceased was found. Thinks temperature up there at least 5 to 10 de
grees hotter than on the floor,

William Mattson, also a fireman, was assisting Lyman. Says at boller
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No. 11 it was exceedingly warm, at a guess 10 to 15 degrees warmer than
on the floor. He noticed he perspired more freely up on the boiler plat-
form than on the ground.

Testifying for defendant, Nels Christensen, chief engineer, says he
thinks it was hotter in the sun than at boiler No. 11. There was “plenty
of draft”, “quite a circulation”, only 2 or 3 degrees difference between
temperature on platform and on the floor, ventilators and skylights open.

H. G. Laughridge, fireman of the light plant, testifies August 27th was
“no warmer than any other August day"; “boiler room well ventilated":
“never found any excessive heat in boiler room"; temperature not “great
gight higher on platform than on floor"; “temperature would be hotter of
course in the sun than in there".

W. E. Huffman, an employe, thinks “it might be just a little bit warmer
up there than it was on the floor”; “not noticeable”; “was not warmer
than usnal that day".

Walter Darr, defendant employe, does not “think it was as hot up
there (platform) as down on the floor".

Relying on the testimony of these employes one might get the impres-
glon that on a hot day, with the mercury soaring well into the nlneties
this boiler room with six boilers under pressure would be a rather de-
sirable retreat for one disposed to suffer from high temperature, and
that Belcher was in luck to have a job that day at boiler No. 11, The
testimony of other witnesses as to the temperature in the boiler room
as compared with outdoors and as to tendency to increase in temperature
on the higher levels with artificial heat is more consistent with common
knowledge and common experience.

Defendant contends that the death of Claude Belcher was due to heart
conditions diseclosed in post mortem, practically unaffected by tempera
ture, Testifying for claimant, Dr, Harry Burns is not shaken in his
conclusion that the death of Belcher was due to heat exhaustion, caused
by excessive temperature.

Called by defendant, Dr. R. H. Crawford, in direct examination, testi-
fles he is "unable to give any opinion as to whether death was due to
heat exhaustion”; “in a person who has a heart disease no question that
that death could be produced by heat more easily than it would in a
person, of course, who was normal”. (Trans, p. 145.) In cross examina-
tion the Doctor emphasizes these facts,

Dr. L. E. Kelley, testifying for defendants, says it “may be possible
but not the rule” for heat exhaustion to bring death immediately, Testi-
[ying further, on direct, he says (page 151) “I would accept the coroner's
diagnosis that the man died from organic heart disease and the added
information as to heat exhaustion would merely be the opinion of one
who was familiar with the facts of the case, I think that would be a
correct diagnosis he died from heart disease on a hot day.”

Dr. Nelle S. Noble, in deposition, testifies for claimant., She had been
Claude Belcher's family physician about nine years. Had examined him
many times and treated him frequently in acute ailments, usually of
minor character. Summing up she says: (dep. p. 6,) "I am very positive
that Claude Belcher had none of the diseases enumerated, and to the best
of my knowledge and belief, he had no serious physical or mental ail-
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ment. He was a man in average good health for the full period that 1
knew him of nine years, and he talked to me in a normal manner over
the 'phone between 12 and 1:15 the day he died.” (Talk was relative to
condition of Mrs. Beleher.)

At the review hearing Dr. M. M. Myers, a heart specialist of standing,
testified at length for defendant. His evidence is entirely on a hype-
thetical basis, as he never saw the deceased workman. Careful examina-
tion of the transcript fails to find in this evidence anything of value in
reaching a conclusion. The witness testified much as to his experience
in such cases but in cross examination admitted that he had never treated
a4 case of heat exhaustion and that his opinions were based on the books,
While some of his statements might give a measure of support to de-
rendant’s contention, there is afforded support to this claim, and especially
in that it is his opinion that one with an impaired heart would be more
gusceptible to heat exhaustion than one without such impairment.

The elaborate and able argument of defendant's counsel is read with
thoughtful ecare. It frequently occurs that on the part of lawyers of
large and successful experience in general, but with little compensation
practice, the fundamentals of compensation jurisdiction are not well
understood.

Counsel contends “if the heat to which an employe is exposed is no
greater * * * * than workmen generally engaged in the same character
of work are exposed, * * * it cannot be said that death was due to an
injury arising out of employment.” He will have difficulty in support-
ing this contention with compensation authority for this is not by any
means the rule. Counsel is in error in assuming the case of claimant
is weakened because the post mortem disclosed pre-existing heart trouble,
As a matter of common experience, this fact tends to strengthen rather
than weaken this claim. The employer takes the workman as he finds
him. Where he is more susceptible to injury because of pre-existing
conditions which lowers resistance, there is less requirement as to the
burden of proof that injury or death is due to incident of employment
This holding is common.

There is nothing in the record which affords support to the contention
“that Claude Belcher would have as likely died while tending the garden
at his home"”. He had a good record for steady service. No attempt is
made to show that he was in any degree impaired in working capacity
prior to the day of his death. Mrs. Belcher testifies he sald in the morn-
ing he never felt better in his life. Ira Huddleston, a fellow workman,
testifies Belcher was “pretty jolly that day with me"”. This was the
lunch hour. Dr. Noble deposes that in ‘phone conversation with the
workman between twelve and one on the day of his death “his voice
sounded clear and vigorous”. She is of the impression that she asked
him how he was feeling and that he replied “fine”. So it would appear
from all the record in this connection that Belcher was by no means
in a dying condition and there is nothing to justify the statement of
counsel as to sudden death under ordinary circumstances.

Counsel declares as to compensable injury: “it must be catastrophie
or extraordinary. There can be no accident or injury within the mean-
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jng of the lerms of the compensation act in the absence of violence,
casualty or vis major.”

The books are full of awards for heat exhaustion, freezing, drinking
jmpure water, pneumonia resulting from exposure, infection from slight
injury. inhaling gas and from many otiher causes, by no means involving in
{nception anything in the nature of “violence”, “casualty”, “catastrophe”
or waxtraordinary” incident. The word "“accident” is practically eliminat-
ed from our compensation law, the word injury being adopted into com-
mon use, and injury means anything arising out of employment which
deprives a workman from earning and but for which disability would
not exist or death would not have occurred. In only a very few states
does the statute require that injury must be based on trauma and lowa
{s not in this limited number,

Attention is given to the long list of authorities gubmitted by the de-
endant. Most of these are cited under very erroneous impression as
evidenced by argument of counsel, He submits in alleged support of his
contention that “the mere fact that a workman is found dead at his
post without any evidence whatever as to the cause of death” will not
justify award. This is true, of course, but the record in this case Sug
gests no such conclusion. Many of the cases cited are perfectly good in
their place but they merely support premises not herein logically estab-
lished. Other citations definitely support the case of claimant under the
rule of well established compensation principles and purposes.

The Sparks case upon which he relies substantially was based upon
circumstances not to be compared with the record here.

Decigions in support of thig claim are numerous, Attention Is espe-
cially directed to the following:

(fity of Joliet vs. Industrial Commissioner, et al., 126 N. E. 619,

An engineer died of heat stroke in an engine room on a hot day. Hold-
ing for the claimant, the gupreme Court of Illinois concludes:

“In the cases, respectively, of a laborer on the streets, an employe
working in a gravel pit, a fireman in a boiler room, and an employe work-
ing in a heated sheet iron building with tarred roofing on a hot day,
the courts of various states have held that the workman's being over-
come by excessive heat was an accident arising out of the employment.

State vs. District Courts, 138 Minn, 950, 164 N. W. 916, L. R. A, 1018F,
918: in re McCarthy, 230 Mass. 429, 119 N. BE. 607; Walsh v. River Spin-
ning Co., 41 R, 1. 490, 103 Atl. 1025; Young wvs. Wf.nm.Furniturd &
Manf. Co., 101 Neb, 696, 164 N. W. 712, L. R. A, 18188, 1001."

Walsh vs. River Spinning Company, 103 Atl. 1035, submitted by de-
fendant, supports this claim. It cannot be shown that Belcher with the
mercury at 95 degrees ontside, on a platform fifteen feet high, with six
furnaces making steam, and with his head and shoulders In a boller

was less exposed to excessive heat than claimant Walsh.

United Paper Company vs. Lewis, 117 N. B. 277. Defendant again sup-
ports claimant with citation. Boiler 11 in an overheated room with the
manhole blocked with his body was hotter to Belcher than the basement
was to Lewis.

Tezas Employers Insurance Assn. vs. Moore et al., 269 8. W. b16.

In the state of Texas the statute requires that all compensable injury
must be based on trauma. Nevertheless in this case its supreme court
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affirmed an award for death from heat exhaustion. The workman was
exposed to excessive heat but so was Belcher on a hot day in a boiler with
the manhole closed. The opinion is interesting and instructive

Hughes vs. Trustees of St. Patrick’s Cathedral et al, 156 N, E. 685
In a decision filed in May, 1927 compensation was denied for t;'amlng
statutory notice. The court, however, proceeded to record

impo
opinion in these words: portant

“Per Curiam. (1) 1. Heat prostration is an accidenta
out of and during the course of the employment, if t.he1 L?jjt[:lrr}é aarfisgg
employment exposes the workmen to risk of suech injury. Madurae ;
City of New York, 238 N. Y. 214, 144 N. E. 505, Although the risk ma ti;s.
common to all who are exposed to the sun’s rays on a hot day, the qyue$
tion is whether the employment exposes the employee to the 'risk Kat
ve. A, Kadams & Co., 232 N. Y. 420, 134 N. E. 330, 23 A. L, R. 401” "

King vs. Buckeye Cotton 0il Co., 206 8. W. 3,

This is perhaps the latest word on heat exhaustion as the decision was
filed by the Supreme Court of Tennessee July 15, 1927. As fireman in a
boiler room with mercury indicating 99 degrees temperature outside
clalmant was stricken., At a hospital two days later he developed pneu:
monia and died two days subsequently.

Says the Court:

“Nothing unusual occurred at the place where King was stricken ex
cept the fact of his misfortune. * * * * Whether the condition be caused
golely and entirely by the excessive temperature of the room or place
in which the employee is at work, or whether the excessive temperature
of the place and the present physical condition of the workman combine
to produce the result, there is an element of sudden, unforeseen, and un-
expected casualty and misfortune in the result.”

“If the heat prostration suffered by the workman in the case at bar
s to be classed as a disease, then it is assignable to the fact that at a
particular identified time the workman, while in the course of his em
ployment, became overheated, a condition unusual, unexpected, and casual
For the reasons stated hereinabove, and in the authorities cited, we are
of the opinion that the heat prostration deseribed in the findings of fact
of the trial court amounted to an injury by accident, within the meaning
of our compensation statute.”

“(6) We are of the opinion that whenever an injury by accident can
be said to have been the moving, exciting, or contributing ecause of a
resulting disease, such disease must be said to have ‘naturally resulted’
from the injury, and it is wholly immaterial whether such disease often
or usually results from similar injuries. It is sufficient in a particular

case If a requisite casual connection is established between the injury
and the disease.”

Summing up, it may be said: Claude Belcher had for eight years
been holding a steady job with the defendant. No attempt is made to
gshow that his work indicated any degree of impairment in health. For
practical purposes he was an able-bodied man. On the day of his death
he is reported to have given evidence of good feeling, even of jollity.
He was called boiler inspector but he was also to a degree boiler re-
pairer. The room contained eighteen boilers, six of which were under
pressure. After noon Belcher went to work on boiler No. 16 next W0
No. 18 which was fired up. His service was next required at boiler No.
11 but before going there he complained of headache and dizziness;
wanted to lle down but went on with his work. Boiler No. 11 is on &
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platform some fitteen feet above the floor, temperature outside 95 de-

grees In the shade. on his level obviously much higher. He went head

first to his waist into the boiler through a manhole filled by his body,
and here he died.

Can there be any reasonable doubt but that the excessive general heat
of the day, the more intense heat of the deck or platform, the stifling con-
dition in the boiler closed by his body were the immediate, adequate,
definite and obvious causes of the death of this workman?

While heart trouble had not previously been in evidence, the post
mortem disclosed a condition which might easily have made the work-
man more susceptible to heat prostration but this probability makes it
the more manifest that death from heat exhaustion arose out of em-
ployment. The doctors testifying all practically agree that one with
an impaired heart is more susceptible to heat prostration than one with-

out such impairment.
In Honnold on Workmen's Compensation at page 460 it is well and

wisely stated:

wSusceptibility to risk does not prevent recovery for an injury or death
proximately caused by an injury arising out of the employment. Every
workman brings with him to his employment certain infirmities. They
may be disabilities of age, or disabilities of infirmity not connected
with age. That a workman put in a dangerous position is more llﬁhl.a
to accident by reason of the disability which he brings with him, * :
will not relieve the employer from liability., The accident arises out of
the employment none the less because the remqlfe cauge is an infirmity
existing when the employment was undertaken,

Can it be doubted that but for exposure to extreme conditions of tem-
perature at his post in the closed boiler, Belcher would be doing his
regular work today? At the time of his death in the discharge of duty he
was where he was expected to be, trying to do what he was required
to do. The demands of industry have deprived his family of support
and it is the intent of the law that in such cases industry must con-
tribute to loss of support sustained.

The arbitration decision is affirmed.
Dated at Des Moines this 95th day of November, 1927.

Affirmed by district court. Pending in supreme court.
A. B. FUNK,

Jowa Industrial Commissioner,

EMERGENCY CALL—AWARD FOR DEATH OF WORKMAN ON WAY
TO PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT

Mrs. Mary Kyle, Claimant,
V8.

The Greene High School, Employer,

The Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York, Insurance Carrier,
Defendants. _

Dunn and Dunn, B. R. Dunn appearing for Claimant;

Carl ¥, Jordan, for Defendants.

In Review
For a period of seven or eight years John Kyle, husband of this clajim-

ant, was in the service of the defendant employer as janitor. On his

s
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way from his home to the high school building the night of December
11, 1926, he was run down by an automobile, death resulting some days
later.

Arbitration decision filed November 29, 1927, finds for claimant at the
rate of $5.10 a week for a period of 300 weeks, together with other staty.
tory benefits.

It i8 the contention of the defendants that since this fatal accident oe
curred while deceased was on his way to the site of his general em-
plovment the injury is without statutory coverage. This defense {g
absolutely good and sufficient under the general rule applying to work-
men going to or returning from their work. All the citations submitted
by the defense, with probably one exception, are in support of this gen-
eral rule, which needs no support at this department, because it is uni
formly held that in the ordinary course of employment relationship such
passing to and fro is entirely at the risk of the employe. This case,
however, Involves a significant, important and evidently controlling fac-
tor not included under the general rule referred to.

The usual hours of employment in the service of John Kyle were in
the early part of the forenoon and the later part of the afternoon. It is
of record that sometimes in his usual round of labor and upon his own
motion he appeared at the school house in the evening.

On the day of his fatal accident, he had returned to his home before
the evening meal and understood his work for the day was completed.
The record further shows, however, that for the evening of that day
provision had been made for a basket ball contest. About the hour of
geven o'clock the principal of the high school, Mrs. Lena Hecker, called
the janitor, Mr. Kyle, requesting his immediate appearance at the school
building because of necessary service in connection with the electric
lighting. In pursuance of this request on the part of one who had the
right to make such request, a request which in this case amounted simply
to an order, the janitor started for the school house. On his way he
was run down and fatally injured.

The clrcumstances of this case take it out of the class of usual pro-
cedure of going to and returning from sgervice. Tt is commonly held that
if on his way to or returning from his place of employment a workman
s performing some mission for his employer, carrying out some in-
struction given by one authorized to direct and econtrol in such cases,
injury has complete statutory coverage. There is no question but that,
had John Kyle been called to appear at the school house with instruc-
tion to proceed to a store down town to procure some article required
in school service, coverage would have existed in case of injury. In this
case the workman was as completely under direction and control. He
was not carrying out his usual program. An emergency had arisen re-
quiring his assistance and under the specific direction of one who had a
right to direct. He proceeded to the performance of an extra gervice
not on his working program. The distinction is decidedly marked be-
tween this case and the usual case of a workman going to or returning
from service.

At the time Mr. Kyle was run down he was in the street, walking
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parallel with the sidewalk. The defendants contend that this circam-
stance took the workman out of the scope of his employment as he had
no right to abandon the sidewalk provided for pedestrian use.

The reason for this abandonment of the sidewalk is not conspicuously
get out in the record but it would appear to be rather definitely indicated,
In the testimony of Gerald Kuhn, driver of the car which injured the
deceased, on mext 1o the last page of the transcript, appears the fol-

lowing:

“Q. And go ahead and tell in your own way just how the accident
pappened, what you were doing and what Mr. Kyle was doing.
[ was coming to Greene on Saturday night and just as I went to

g0 down hill the first thing 1 saw was a man.

Where abouts? |
Up by the school house. I set my brakes as soon as possible and

‘car skidded—the front end pulled out of the tract and if 1 let loose
;l;emc: brakes the back end would come out but I held them tight and

they didn't; * * *"
0);1 the next page appears the following:

“Q. Where was he when you saw him? -t
A. Right in the track. The streets were Icy.

The skidding of the car as described by this witness strongly sug-
gests an icy condition of the streets while later, as appears above, the
witness definitely states the streets were icy.

It is a matter of common knowledge and experience that when the
surface of a sidewalk is lcy, safer footing can be found off the sidewalk
than on the same. This would appear definitely to account for the fact
that when injured the workman was making his way as pest he could
along the slippery street parallel with the walk, a proceeding that is not
held to take him out of the scope of his employment,

Summing up the entire situation, it appears just and reasonable to

hold that:
1. John Kyle was called to the school building by one who had au-

thority to make the call and expressly directed to appear at once Lo

meet an emergency due to the failing of electric lights;
9 (Called outside the usual hours of employment for specific service

under specific direction the workman was under statutory coverage from
the time he left his home in response to such cenll,

The arbitration decigion is affirmed.

Moines, lowa, this Sth day of March, 1928,
Dated at Des Mebon o

lowa Industrial Commissioner,
Affirmed by district court. Pending in supreme court,
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LLOSS OF VISION—ALLEGED NEGLECT UNAVAILING
—MEASURE OF LOSS
John Daugherty, Claimant,

AS DEFENSE

V8.
Scandia Coal Company, Employer,

United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company, Insurance Carrier, De.
fendants.

Clarkson & Huebner, for Claimant;
Mabry & Mabry, for Defendants.

Arbitration and Review Combined

Stipulation of record provides that at a single hearing this case shall
be submitted to the Industrial Commissioner in arbitration and in review,
With the same force and effect as though a decision had been previously
rendered in arbitration proceeding and both parties had petitioned for
review thereof within the time and in the manner prescribed by statute,

The record reveals that John Daugherty sustained an Injury to his
right eye from a foreign substance, September 25, 1925, while working
in the coal mine of the defendant employer near Madrid. Going to the
office of Dr, Shaw, at Madrid, the same evening, he received treatment
and was directed to call again the following morning, This he did,
when he received further treatment, with the understanding that on the
same day he was to call on Dr. Martin, zone surgeon of the defendant
émployer, as he passed through Des Moines on the way to his home near
Lovilia,

Claimant states that he made diligent effort to locate the office of Dr,
Martin, which was unsuccessful, whereupon he went on down home,
arriving about dark the same evening. The injured member had as yet
been the source of very little distress, and this condition continued until
Wednesday, the 30th. Sunday morning, however, treatment with borie
acid solution was applied, and this treatment was evidently followed with
diligence and precaution until Thursday. On Wednesday, upon the advice
of a neighbor, a potato poultice was applied for about an hour.

Meanwhile, heavy and continuing rainfall interrupted the purpose of
claimant to return to Des Moines on Monday. On Tuesday and on
Wednesday the roads were in such condition as to make it almost im-
posgible to get to the station at Lovilia, a distance of about five miles,
though persistent effort was made so to do. On Thursday the rain had
ceased and the roads were more passable, but it evidently fook more
than an hour to negotiate the five muddy miles,

Reporting to Dr. Martin, claimant was that day sent to the office of
Doctors Howland and Chambers, eye specialists. After examination inter-
mittently for several hours by Dr. Chambers, he went to the Lutheran
hospital. Several weeks later the eye was enucleated.

Defendants admit the fact of injury, but they allege “that whatever
disability was sustained by the claimant on account of any alleged injury
was the result of his own negligence and carelessness in not following
the instructions and directions of the company's doctor, which directions
were given him immediately following the injury, and deny the right of
the claimant to compensation in any sum whatever.”
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As & basis of such denial defendants submit the following testimony
from the deposition of Dr. Shaw:

« told him the only thing for him to do was to go to an eye specialist
t once, and 1 told him to go to Dr. Martin, and he would send him to
=ae. The delay of twenty-four hours oftentimes works the loss of an

eve, and I insisted several times, and the last thing when he went out
o{ the door I told him to be sure and stop.”

pefendants contend that claimant did not use due diligence in his
endeavor to find Dr. Martin and that the delay due to this neglect, to-
;et.har with the home treatment from Sunday to Thursday is the proxi-
mate cause of the loss of the right eye.

Claimant emphatically denies receiving any such direction or admoni-
tion from Dr. Shaw as his deposition recites. On the witness stand he
gtates Dr. Shaw advised him “when you go through Des Moines maybe
you better stop and see Dr. Martin, though I don't consider this a serious
case, but we will be on the safe side anyway.” Over and over again,
claimant repeats in substance this statement as to the instructions he
received from the doctor, and his testimony is not in the least shaken

ination.
inc:fm states that Dr. Shaw did not give him any address
of Dr. Martin other than Des Moines, Iowa, with the further oral sug-
gestion that the doctor was located in the “Street Railway Station build-
ing.” Insists he made diligent inquiry of a number of persons in t-h‘e
course of an hour or more, spent in this endeavor. He says Dr. Shaw's
instructions as to seeing Dr. Martin were not at all insistent, and from
the further fact that as yet the injured mm:bar had pained him but little,
bandoned search and went on home.
h'E"l";l::r%l lg::e treatment would seem to have been applied with unusual
diligence and care, Boric acid has scientific and common recognition
as of remedial value in eye trouble. It usually has a place among house-
hold remedies. It would appear that water used in solution was boiled,
and instruments coming in contact with the powder were sterilized, as
ze lied to the eye. |
“’:h:lz::iil::n of t;? weather and the roads between the home and the
railway station would seem to afford reasonable excuse for delaying
return to Des Moines in accordance with the evident desire and purpose
Mﬁmmt. at this combined hearing, John Daugherty, his wife, and
his son, William, invite the confidence of the Commissioner by tlwh;
candid manner and evident veracity, They are in substantial agreemen
as to clreumstances of importance, The son was working with his father
in the mine. He went home with him the day following the aceident,
He testifies to the statement given him by hhmumthadkwt.lo:s
of Dr. Shaw relative to the call on Dr. Martin, He supports cla.lmn:: hi:
statements as to the effort to locate Dr. Martin’s office. Of couru;; ;
is hearsay, but we are authorized in this jurisdiction to glve such evi-
consideration.
Mc:mm for the defense in argument expresses respect and regard :21'
John Daugherty, who he has known with some degree of lnﬂnm i r
lnmotym.buthmwdmﬂwthawintotmmo;ﬂ
his statements as to what he was told by Dr. Shaw, while the -
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statements are taken at par. Without reflecti

Commissioner would make a more evidently t.a-cmit‘,?a,l;‘:,ul'elu231'l Dr. Shaw, the

witness need be regarded as otherwise than honest d“ﬂtment. Neither

elapsed between the office conference and the date :ur ‘t bty o

of memory i& lable to shade recollection. It would meslifymg_ Lapse

out of his full experience with manifold cases and circumaT;nl;::E;m'am
, DT,

might be less liable to remember detail
8 of conversa
ant, with much less to confuse his memory, Fon thah, e, Siale

Claimant is very hard of hearing. It | ;
standing only through the elevation of thz \ﬁib{ltllfgs:iﬂ“h his under-
shouting. This fact may have to do in some measure with t; the poins,of
of statement, but the adoption of this theory cannot im nie discrepancy
claimant as he can be held responsible for his conduct l;m; t:;! mcf:e 1|:hu:rl'
e

limits of his understanding. Surel
: y, John Daughert
egtablishes claim to candor and veracity, y on the witness stand

In denying the right of claimant to
any award whatever
stated, the burden of proof automatically shifts, as stated by ?11:5:;::?
counsel in argument. It is then incumbent upon the defendants to pruvts
e:

1. That claimant through fl
ey Tl g b yoyem tendered;gandqgmnt nEﬁle_ct failed to avail himself of

2. That but for such
B e unreasonable conduct the loss sustained would
The record does not adequately support the contention of defendant

;1: tola'r'inegligence and carelessness,” But if it did, In order to defeat
g claim, it would still be necessary to show by preponderance of evi

dence that such conduot actuall i
y resulted in th
otherwise would have been saved. ® ool e MG

l;'orl this purpose the depositions of Doctors Howland and Chambers
:: mitted, No amount of inguiry couched in the most ingenious ta:;e
mrc:'i;maitaarvfﬂ 110 commit these specialists to the proposition that 'Eut
H omission or commission on the
part of claiman
in the injured eye, in whole or in part, would have Burvivedt e~

Now, I wish you would state Do
. ctor, what
B N D Biby ol it e gromi ot
he had répo:tgg tthe day that Dr. Shaw told him to come down h&r: i'l
o4 Bk randeraﬂn you on that day instead of five or six days later and
what is your npin;':: :;e?;m we:t tﬁhat is usually rondered in Suoh § GRS
hﬂ;ﬂ saved that eye? ether the probability would be you could
., Oh, 1 wouldn't want to make &
_ \ ny such statement as b
whqan g: %11:!‘8&. yvou don't know what the condition of t"thilaﬂt-“ eye was
iy whai wnu?:l saw it, you just know what it was when it came to you,
eye within a d you say to it being probable that if you had seen mt'
prevented the ag.ﬁf:; ;}"{hﬁ‘fgfﬁﬁ? a“tﬁsed injury that you could have
i ot T e

Q. Well, what is the probability?

A. Well, the probabilit 4 '
e LSt D:;r::} m‘r::iiilfisn gl;_’samatimea almost fifty-fifty. It all de
Y i;:l; a;k:d as to the probability that the eye would have been saved

come to him the day after Dr., Shaw saw him, the repl¥
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was: “well, I would rather say that it was more of a possibility, rather
than & prohabilit}*.”
pr. Chambers Says repeatedly that the chances of recovery would have
peen better had he received earlier special treatment, but this is as far
qs he seems willing 1o 20 in contributing to a preponderance of evidence.
Questioned by counsel for olaimant, Dr. Howland testifies as follows:

»Q, * * Could you say positively that he wouldn't have lost the eye
if he had come to you or some other good specialist the gecond day after

the injury?
No, sir, 1 couldn't.
Could you say under the assumed statement of facts which 1

have given you, which you may assume L0 be true in the answer you
make that it is reasonably probable that you conld have gaved the eye
had he come 1o you the second day after the injury?

[ couldn't answer that question intelligently because I have no
knowledge of the condition of his eye at the time he left Dr. Shaw and
| couldn’t give you an intelligent answer as 1o what I would have been
able or unable to have accomplished had 1 been able to have seell the
man at the time pDr. Shaw referred him down here."”

pr. Howland agrees with the statements of Dr. Chambers that there
would have been a better chance for successful treatment had the case
peen promptly submitted.

Many decisions submitted by claimant indicate that the course of John
Daugherty in the days following his injury cannot be considered as con-
stituting wilful misconduct, flagrant disobedience or unreasonable in-
difference to his physical condition. They also emphasize the fact that
in their endeavor to show that vision in the injured eye was gacrificed
on account of the course he pursued, defendants have definitely failed.

It is established in the record that because of accidental injury in
1919, existing vision in the left eye of claimant at the time his right eye
was injured was only twenty-five per cent of normal.

In section 1396 of the Code it is provided:
16. For the loss of an eye, weekly compensation during one hundred

weeks,
17. For the loss of an €¥e, the other eye having been lost prior to

the injury, weekly compensation during two hundred weeks.
It cannot be held that because of the limited vision remaining in the

left eye no consideration should be given to paragraph 17. The statute
definitely recognizes the jmportance of function remaining in case of loss
of vision. In this case the condition of claimant is changed by this
injury from practically full, useful vision to that pordering on industrial
blindness. Limited sight existing may afford much of personal satis-
faction in usual intercourse, put it gives very little promise of ecarning

sapacity, which {s the real test as to statutory value.
In distinet recognition of these conditions the General Assembly gave

o a single surviving eye double the value of the first eye 10 be losl.
In this statutory distinction is ample justification of the theory of ¢laim-
‘ant that the loss of his right eye which leaves him so little useful vision
must hold the employer in obligation for payment much in excess of the

statutory value of & gingle eye with one-half of full normal vision re-

maining.
The reasoning of the Iowa gupreme Court in Pappas vs. North Jowa
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Brick & Tile Company, 206 N. W. 146, seems substantially to support

this theory.
Findings of fact and rulings of law in this case are as follows:

1. The record does not show that claimant wilfully or unreasonably

neglected his right eye in the days immediately following his injury,

9 fThere s no weight or preponderance of evidence in the reeord
tending to show that vision of the right eye would have been saved, in
whole or in part, had claimant promptly submitted himself to EI;}eﬂ

medical treatment.

3. It clearly appears in the record that at the time the right eye was

injured the left eye had only twenty-five per cent of normal vision,

In accordance with these findings the defendant insurer is held in
payment to John Daugherty in the sum of $15.00 a week for a period of
one hundred and seventyfive weeks, and is also ordered to pay all
gtatutory costs acerning in this action.

Dated at Des Moines, this 13th day of December, 1926,

A. B. FUNK,
Iowa Industrial Commissioner,
Affirmed by district court. Modified and affirmed by supreme court.

IDENTIFICATION OF EMPLOYER—POLICY COVERAGE

W. C. Magennis, Claimant,
V8.

L. O. Fortney, Employer, and an unknown insurance carrier, Defendants,
John M. Shaupp, Jr., for Claimant;

John F. Hynes, for Employers Mutual Casualty Company, for Defendant.

In Review

L. (. Fortney has for many years been in the housemoving business
at Tort Dodge. and in connection with this service he has had a good
deal of other business activity,

M. J. Gosz is a general contractor at Fort Dodge. During the spring
of 1926, while engaged in the construction of a building for a Mr. Shaupp,
he made a deal with Fortney which called for the use of a considerable
squipment of tools, ete., together with the personal service of the latter.
Payment was at the rate of §25.00 a day. It was also agreed at the time
of this engagement that Fortney should put into this work, as he said,
“a couple of men I would like to use.”

A few days prior to this engagement Fortney had taken into his em-
ploy the claimant, W. C. Magennis. After a few days of work of various
gorts, as one of the “couple of men" above referred to, Magennis was
taken to the Shaupp job under the agreement recited between Fortney
and Gosz.

On May 28, 1926, shortly after entering this service, while in the course
of moving structural steel, claimant lost the first phalange of his second
finger of his right hand. The injury is clearly compensable, but con:
troversy arises as to the identity of the employer, and also as to policy
coverage.

In arbitration it was held that Magennis at the time of his injury was
in the employ of Fortney, and that liability involved was covered by a
poliey issued by the Employers Mutual Casualty Company, which was
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ordered to pay claimant the sum of $13.84 a week for a period of twelve
and one-half weeks, as provided by statute.

At the arbitration hearing special appearance was made by M. 3. Goes
end the Travelers Insurance Company, his insurer, also in behalfl of
1. 0. Fortney. Issues herein involved are:

1. As to whether L. O. Fortney or M. J. Gosz was the employer of this
dajmail; ?t; 1;:1}‘:1{:.;:];:? Elt‘ ?;ljt 1?1131.:}’-]'111[!1&3'91'3 Mutual Casualty Company is
Haul;le in the event that claimant is found to be in the employ of Fortney.

Since it appearls of record that Fortney hired Magennis and re-engaged
his services Lo Gosz., that Fortney paid the wages to claimant for this
service; that while Gosz had the right to pul claimant out of the job
under his control, claimant would still have been in the employ of
Fortney, under the holding of this department, supported by the [lﬂttiHlU!*l
of the lowa Supreme Court in Knutson, et al., Vs Jackson, 183 N. W.
291 Fortney Is held in obligation as the employer of the claimant at
the time of his injury, May 28, 1926,

It remains to be seen whether or not this employer was protected Erum
compensation liability by his insurance contract with the Mutual Casu-

f ny.

&“';‘hgﬂﬁis:rial Commissioner is not assumed to have intimate rela-
tjons with insurance policies, but when oOne jssued to an employer of
labor is submitted as a bar to compensation recovery from an insurer
and the said policy appears as an exhibit in the arbitration hearing,
the consideration of its terms would seem to be necessary. :

In this policy, appearing in the record as claimant's Exhibit “A)' under
the heading v(Olassification of Operations” appears the typewritten entry
“(a) building moving and shoring.” The insurer contends coverage was
limited only to bullding moving, and shoring. Claimant insists the
language mAay fairly be construed to mean bullding, moving and shor-
ing: (mark the punctuation in both cases) that it may be reasonably
inferred that coverage is afforded to bullding, as well ag to the process
of building moving; that “shoring” is a term indefinite and more or Jess
mrlnnprlzfi.zﬂz:::l:nce Fortney says his business i8 as a housemoy er: but he
testifies further that his usual activity embraces “truck work,” “excavat-
ing,” and “all kinds of work—just combination work.” Asked if 1:hﬂ
“Job on the Shaupp tuilding is the first job of steel construction you
have done,” the reply is “No, we have done this work all our lives, The

t vears.”

Pa-?: Ef:tfu-z;ﬁ:n; coverage was framed to cover only the moving of
buildings and the indefinite activity of shoring, evidently the agent ‘:1]:1:
sold the policy was careless or indifferent or worse in affording to .
patron coverage SO obviously inadequate to his plans and purposes E'::d
usual performance. It may he urged with some force that the assu

should have been more mindful as to policy technicality, but it is a
matter of common knowledge and experience that this burden is, as a
matter of business prudence and policy, usually sheerfully assumed by
the representative of an insurance carrier out to promote the interest

of his employer.

"N

i
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It is a well settled rule that where there is any ambiguity in

the termg
of an insurance policy it will be construed against the insur

In Maryland Casualty Company vs. Industrial Accident (o
i3 Pae, 993, it is declared that in resolving uncertaint
ance contract “we are to be guided by the rule that i

the uncertainty to exist. This policy was draw
caused the uncertainty to exist.”

It therefore becomes necessary to hold:

1. That W. C, Magennis at the time
was In the employ of L. O. Fortney:

2. That as his insurer, the Employers Mutual Casu
assume all financial obligation created by this injury.

Wherefore, the arbitration decision is affirmed.
Dated at Des Moines, this 28th day of January, 1927,

A. B. FUNK,

Towne Industrial Commissioner,
No appeal.

MEDICAL SERVICE—CHANGE OF DOCTORS WITHOUT CAUSE—
AWARD DENIED,

Emil Hill, Claimant,
V8.

Superior Coal Company, Defendant.
Clarkson & Huebner, for Clajimant;
Mabry & Mabry, for Defendant.

In Review |

Due to injury of claimant in the employ of this defendant coal com:
pany, November 10, 1925, said defendant was in arbitration held in pay-
ment to Emil Hill, in the sum of $30,00 for temporary disability during
a period of four weeks.

In review the claimant seeks to establish the fact that temporary dis-
ability existed from November 10, 1925, to January 5, 1926. Claimant
also asks that the account of $108.00, submitted by Dr. C. J. Musser for
professional services, be included as part of the award in this case.

The record does not tend to show that Emil Hill was necessarily in-
capacitated from earning for a period longer than the four weeks, as
found in arbitration. Injury in this case would seem to have been due
to a fall of slate. Immediately after leaving the mine claimant was
examined by Dr. Cook, one of the doctors provided for the defendant in
service of such cases,

Claimant testifies that after making examination in the first aid room
the doctor took him in his car and left him at his home with the remark
that If he needed him, to let him know. Without further consulting Dr.

Cook, Emil Hill soon sent for Dr. C. J. Musser, who treated him into the
month of January,

A statement from Dr. Cook appearing in the record as Exhibit "D-i” :

states that at the time of his first aid examination he estimated disability

at two weeks; that as claimant did not call for further attention, he
supposed he had returned to work.

yaﬂtﬂaﬂm

n such a case the
contract is to be interpreted most strongly against the varty who causeq

n by the insurer It

of his finger injury, May 28, 1926,

alty Company must
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The statute provides thal the employer “shall furnish reasonable medi-
cal, surgical and hospital services." This language is assumed to mean
that the employer or his insurer shall select and supply such services
as required. Employers and insurers are always admonished to exercise
this obligation with discretion. In cases where there is reasonable excuse
for departure from this rule, and where services rendered are evidently
reasonable and helpful, we find little difficulty in securing agreement W
the settlement of accounts rendered.

In this case there would seem to be no worth while reason for aban-
doning the doctor furnished by the employer. No suggestion as to lack
of skill on the part of Dr. Cook appears in the record. The testimony
of Dr. Musser suggests doubt as to the value of his services, and is not
at all reassuring as to any reason for making this change of doctors on
the part of claimant., It is not unreasonable to assume that with treat-
ment by Dr. Cook, earlier return to service would have been reported,

Wherefore, these conclusions are reached:

1. The record does nol justify award for disability in excess of four
weeks,;

2. For the reason that the unauthorized attendance of Dr. C. J. Musser
is not to be regarded as statutory medical benefits, his account of $108.00
for services in this case is not approved.

The arbitration decision is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, this 12th day of April, 1927.

A. B, FUNK,
ITowa Industrial Commissioner,

No appeal.
DEATH IN ELEVATOR SHAFT—AWARD

Sara E. Hoffman, Claimant,
V8.
K & F Cap Manufacturing Company, Employer,
Federal Surety Company, Insurance Carrier, Defendants,
Dunshee & Brody, for Claimant,
Parrish, Cohen, Guthrie, Watters & Halloran, for Defendants,

In Review

This action in review is based on appeal of the defendant employer
from arbitration award.

The record shows that Charles Hoffman, husband of this claimant, on
or about July 80, 1926, was found in the pit of an elevator shaft, on the
premises of the employer, in a dying condition.

On the part of defendants it is contended hh_at facts developed do not
justify the conclusion that this injury and death arose out of and in
course of employment.

About a week prior to the date of injury claimant entered the employ
of the K & F Cap Manufacturing Company as ehipping clerk. E. A.
Kaplan, president of the company, testifies that In this capacity it was
incumbent upon Hoffman to attend to varions duties on the first, second
and third floors of this manufacturing enterprise. Such duties made
necessary the frequent use by claimant of the elevator on the premises.
This elevator was constructed with especial reference to freight service

— e —— — T — —
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and intended incidentally for carrying passengers in working connection
with the business of the employer.

Circumstances intimately related with this fatal incident are not ang
cannot be known, as such knowledge could not be imparted by the dying
employee, and there was no eye witness, In lowering the cage, when
near the bottom of the shaft, a fellow employee heard a feeble moan
from the pit. Investigation developed the awful condition of the unfor
tunate workman unable to make any explanation. It i8 known that he
returned from lunch about one o'clock p. m. He had changed from
gtreet to working eclothes., He had taken keys used at entries of the
geveral floors from the elevator shaft from a desk some ten or twelve
feet from the elevator, as these were found near his person at the bottom
of the pit.

Counsel suggest various theories as to what might or might not haye
happened in support of contentions submitted, but each has its origin in
conjecture. Whether either or neither iz guessing right as to circum-
stantial detail is not material. All developments of record tend definitely
to connect the injury with the requirement of employment. Use of the
elevator by claimant was absolutely necessary, and frequent trips to the
several floors was unavoidable. Suicide is not plead. Self-service is not
suggested by defendant. Hence, there is no logical escape from the vital
conclusion that in the wusual course of his employment Hoffman was
meeting the requirements of duty and thence arose the incident resulting
in injury and death.

In support of his contention counsel for defense submits several deci-
slons of the lowa Supreme Court:

Sparks vs., Consolidated Indiana Coal Company, 190 N. W. 593. In
that case there was substantial basis for doubt as to whether or not death
was due to injury, and this doubt was resolved by the court against
claimant., No such doubt exists in this case.

In Buncle vs. Siowxr City Stock Yards Company, 185 N. W, 139, allega-
tions of traumatic incident was far fetched, and any resulting disability
exceedingly doubtful. Analogy is not apparent,

In Flint vs, City of Eldon, 183 N. W, 344, there was slim support for

the contention that death was due to trauma. No such question is sug-
gested herein,

In Guthrie vs. lowa Gas & Electric Company, 204 N. W. 225, the court
held that there was failure to connect the infection to which amputation
was due, with an incident of employment occurring several years previ
ously, There is no such long range involvement in this case.

Familiarity with all these department cases suggests no weight of
support to denial of obligation to the widow of Charles Hoffman because
of circumstantial relationship so obviously remote.

In support of award the New York Supreme Court decision in Donnolon
vs. Kips Bay Brewing and Malting Company, W. C. L. J., 429, is signifi
cant. The body of a workman was found at the bottom of an elevator
shaft., How it came there, to what sort of an accident death was due,
was wholly unknown. The court held that it must be presumed the
deceased was present on the ground floor for some legitimate purpose of
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employment and that while so present he accidentally fell down the
alevator shaft.

Humphrey vs. Industrial Commission of Illinois, 120 N. E. 816, is in
point. A boy met his death in an elevator. There was no eye witness,
various circumstantial theories were developed. The court held that
there was nothing to indicate anything but an accident, and that the
proof amply sustained the finding that the accldent arose out of em-
ployment.

There is substantial support to award in this case in Grant vs. Fleming
nrothers, 176 N. W. 640,

The record shows that the accident fatal to Charles Hoffman occurred
at a place where it was his right and his duty to be; that the injury he
sustained was reasonably incident to the requirement of his employment;
that award in this case is sustained, not by surmise or conjecture, but
by a preponderance of the evidence.

The arbitration decision is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, this 8th day of February, 1927.
A. B. FUNK,

Towa Industrial Commissioner,
Affirmed by district court. No further appeal.

MYOCARDITIS—DUE TO HEAVY LIFTING

wWilliam Weller, Claimant,
V8.

(linton Lock Company, Employer,

The Hartford Accident & Indemnity Company, Insurance Carrier,
Defendants.

F. L. Holleran, of Davenport, for Claimant;

Thomas M. Healy, of Fort Dodge, for Defendants,

In Review )

This action was brought to recover for incapacity due Lo aimined
heart muscles and ruptured heart valve, caused by heavy lifting” June
24, 1926.

In arbitration award was made for maximum weekly payment from
June 24, 1928, to date, and to continue until claimant is able to resume
work.

At the date set for review hearing no appearance was made by William
Weller, for the reason ag given by counsel that claimant was not able
to meet the required expense, Thomas M. Healy appeared for the de-
fendants, making brief oral statement and filling written brief and argu-
ment in support of appeal from arbitration.

At the arbitration hearing, as shown by the transcript of evidence,
much inquiry was made as to the origin of existing disability. On the
part of defendants doubt was manifest as to lability. Development in
the record Is of interest.

Claimant testifies that he was required by his employment to do much
heavy lifting, some boxes of metal handled weighing from 250 to 800
pounds, that his frequent request for ald in such lifting was refused.
Says he first noticed pain in his chest in February, of 1925, while lifting
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a box weighing 830 pounds. Could hardly get his breath and this condi-
tion lasted about four days. A doctor told him the trouble was caused
by the strain of lifting. June 24, 1926, in lifting a box of steel of 450
pounds welght, he was badly broken down by pain and shortness of
breath, and on consulting a doctor he says he was forbidden to work at
the peril of his life, Alleges he has since been without earning capacity,

August 9, 1926, claimant was examined at the request of defendants
by Doctors F. M. Keith, W. M. Walliker and F. A. Honenshuh. Dr, Keith
testifies that in his judgment “this man had an enlarged heart from
continuing exertion or sudden strain.” Thinks he might do light work
Dr. Hohenshuh says the heart condition found is “due to heavy lifting
and intensified by the acute accident or strain.” Could not be expected
to do heavy work, but might come back to light employment. Dr.
Walliker says he agrees absolutely with statements of two doctors just
quoted. Dr. George B. Maxwell testified “to serious heart trouble, due
to sudden strain.”

Dr. Sugg examined William Weller August 29, 1926, at the request of
the defendants. Found him suffering from *“cardiac lesion known as
aortic obstruction,” Thinks this condition pre-existed the incident of
June 24th and "as a result of lifting a heavy object, and putting a heavy
strain on the heart he developed the symptoms from which he complained
that day.” The doctor further testifies:

“The history of these cardiac lesions is that the individual may have
it for many years, and experience no discomfort from it, but the condi-
tion is progressive. The heart muscles gradually degenerate, as well as
the muscle fibers in the large aorta, and eventually they will have mani-
festations of heart ingompetency. This will progress and eventually

these symptoms will manifest themselves from ordinary every-day routine,
but may be aggravated or suddenly appear as a result of some extra

strain or unusual exertion.”

Dr. Sugg later testifies that in his opinion the condition he found was
not produced by heavy lifting. In view of the doctor's opinion quoted,
as to the effect of “aggravating” and “developing” of heart trouble, his
conclusion that the existing disability was not produced by heavy lifting
ig of little value. Dr. Sugg does not testify definitely as to whether or
not at the time of his examination claimant was without earning capacity,
but he seemed to regard the situation as rather grave.

The testimony of five doctors tending to show that the incapacity of
claimant arose out of employment, evidently constitutes a preponderance
of evidence.

Development in connection with the review proceeding indicates that
the defendants were not at that time denying liability. The written
argument submitted reaches this conclusion:

“The ultimate question for determination is whether or not the em-
ployer Iin this case can be taxed at the maximum rate for an indefinite
period because of the industrial depression in lowa or because Weller
cannot lift six or eight hundred pound weights, which labor was a mere
incident of his employment as the operator of a stamping machine. Many
men with chronic heart trouble, lnmbago and hernia seek and fill posi-
tions as machine operators and bench workers.”

At the request of counsel for the defendants, Willlam Weller was called
in for examination by Dr. O. J. Fay, department medical counsel, as to
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claimant’s present physical condition and ability to perform ordinary
jabor. His examination was made April 12, 1927, the concluding para-
graph of Dr. Fay’s report reading as follows:

“] am of the opinion that Mr. Weller's present disability is due to a
chronic myocarditis. He is not now able to work. 1 would sugzgest that

Mr. Weller continue under treatment, in particular looking toward the
};e;ring up of his throat trouble, and then return for examination after

gome months.”
Conclusions based on the record in this case justify these findings!

1. The existing disability of claimant is due to injury arising out of
and in course of his employment by these defendants:
9 In his present physical condition claimant is without earning

-

capacity. .
The arbitration decision is affirmed,

Dated at Des Moines, this 21st day of April, 1928.
A. B. FUNK,

ITlowa Industrial Commissioner.,
Settled.

OIL DELIVERY AS INDEPENDENT EMPLOYMENT

Mrs. Lillian Mallinger, Claimant,
VS,

Webster City 0il Company, Employer,

United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, Insurer, Defendants.
C. J. Rosenberger and V. L. Sharp, for Claimant;

Pred . Huebner, for Defendants.

In Remew

December 8, 1926, W. B. Mallinger, husband of this claimant, lost his
life at & railway crossing. The question involved herein s as to w-hﬂhar
or not his death arose out of employment by the Webster City 0il Com-
pany. -

It was held in arbitration that the deceased at the time of his fatal
injury was not an employe of the defendant employer within the mean-
ing of the compensation law.

The record shows that for more than a year prior to his death W. B.
Mallinger had been szelling and delivering merchandise from the Webster
City Oil Company under the provisions of a contract and agreement
appearing in this record as olaimant's Exhibit “M." On the date of his
death he was collecting bills covering sales he had made within his
prescribed territory of operation.

Counsel contends that this contract and other evidence of record proves
that at the time of his death W. B. Mallinger was 4n employe of the
Webster City 0il Company, which makes valid the clalm of this de-
pendent widow,

In Norton ve. Day Coal Company, 180 N. W. 905, the lowa Supreme
Court develops this cogent reasoning.

less there
' ip of master and servant does not exist un

be rl?: rﬁ%tt ig: n:xgreise control over methods and detall—to direct how
the result is to be obtained. The power to direet must go beyond telling

what is to be done—to telling ‘how it is to be done".”

il
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Also:

“One is not an employee if he may choose his own method of working—
the mode and manner of doing the work. * * * It has been summed
up by the statement that it is immaterial that there be power to prescribe
what ig to be done, unless it includes the power to say ‘how it is to be
done’. * * * It is not enough that there be power to see to it that
the work is done to the satisfaction of the one who gives it. This power
is control over ultimate results, and not over methods, means and de
tails, * * * 1t is not direction looking to the final results, but as
to means, that is controlling.”

(In Pace vs. Appanoose County, 168 N. W. 916, and in Storm vs
Thompson, 170 N, W, 403, this court makes definite and comprehensive
gtatement in drawing the line between wage earning and independent
employment.)

Claimant’s Exhibit “M"” may be searched in vain for terms and condi-
tions outlined in this judicial diagram and the transcript of evidence at
the arbitration hearing is wholly wanting in the matter of facts and
circumstances conforming therewith. The fact that the deceased was
furnished with tank truck and other equipment is wholly consistent with
independent employment. A salesman whose engagement may be termi-
nated within ten days at the will of his supply house could not be ex.
pected to invest perhaps $2,000.00 in an outfit for which he would have
no use in other employment and which he would doubtless have to sell
at a sacrifice. It 18 equally consistent with independent contracting that
the agreement should provide conditions for extending credit in the
intereat of the party of the first part.

In usual wage earning written contract is mot required, neither is a
bond demanded for faithful performance.

Under the terms of this centract Mallinger was furnished with equip-
ment., He was authorized to call for merchandise at any time and in
any quantities to suit his purpose. There i8 nothing whatever preserib-
ing the manner in which he should secure orders or make delivery.
Within the limits of his defined territory he was free to make his own
plans and carry out the same without consulting in any manner or to
any extent the Webster City 0Oil Company. As to how, when, where or
to whom he should sell, the contract is silent. He is on his own as to
time. He might work six or twelve hours a day at his own pleasure or
he might, as suited his purpose, suspend work entirely for a day or for
a week and give his time and attention to other business activity or to
personal indulgence. He was not subject to discharge within the usual
meaning of this term as applied to wage relationship.

W. B. Mallinger was killed while on a tour collecting accounts for
sales he had made on credit. He was driving his own car at his own
expense, a circumstance not at all suggestive of employe relationship.

Clalmant further contends that:

“There is no mutuality of obligation such as would be necessary to
ereate independent contractor relationship. There is no provision in sald
contract wherein the Webster City Oil Company obligates itself to furnish
its products to Mallinger.”

As consistently it might be alleged that Mallinger does not agree in
thits contract to sell the merchandise of the Oil Company. As a matter
of fact this contract was conceived in mutuality of purpose to sell mer-
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shandise to the advantage of both contracting parties. It is grossly
{nconsistent to assume it to have been made as mere idle gesture wholly
without force or effect.. Men do not enter into formal agreement without
definite purpose which seeks to provide for practical performance.

There can be no doubt as to the intent of these contracting parties,
The record plainly shows it to have been understood that the Webster
City 0il Company was 1o furnish W. B. Mallinger merchandise to sell

for mutual benefit, that he was to be entirely free as to the means of

serving this mutuality of purpose and held accountable only as to the
results of his salesmanship, including practical care of equipment in
gse and proper accounting for merchandise with which he was supplied.
. It therefore becomes necessary to decide that there is no error in the
arbitration decision which holds that at the time of his fatal injury
W. B. Mallinger was not an employe of the Webster City Oll Company
within the meaning of the Iowa Compensation Law and the same is
hereby affirmed.
pated at Des Moines, Towa, this 1st day of August, 1528,
A. B. FUNK,
fowa Industrial Commissioner,

Appealed.

MONOXIDE GAS POISONING—FAILURE TO ESTABLISH AS CAUSE
OF DISABILITY

John L. Skilbred, Claimant,

V8.
L. O. Kimball Construction Company, Employer,
Southern Surety Company, Insurer, Defendants.
B. R. Dunn, for Claimant;
T, A, Long, for Defendants,

In Review

Defendants appeal from arbitration award of $109.08, representing
compensation payment of $8.08 a week for a period of thirteen and one-
half weeks.

John L. Skilbred testifies that while in the employ of L. O. Kimball
Construction Company on the 23rd day of October, 1924, he was Incapacl-
tated from earning from the effects of carbon monoxide gas, Says thls
injury was due to the escape of gas fumes from the truck engine through
a leaky valve in the exhaust pipe, which reached him through opening
in the floor of the cab. Says cab was tight except that one window in a
cab door, measuring about 12x18 inches, was out. Claims disability from
October 23, 1924, to January 27, 1925. Says he had reported condition of
truck engine to a company mechanic, whose name he does not remember;
also to John Weed, a Kimball foreman. Further says he told the em-
ployer, L. O, Kimball, about it. While he had testified that the only
opening in the cab was the window referred to, he later reads from a
signed statement of his own, saying the door of the cab on the right
side had been taken off. -

Claimant testifies that he first went to Dr. Denny, who gave him some
medicine and told him the cause of his trouble was gas from the truck
engine, Dr. Denny's knowledge of the case is not in evidence.
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Dr. Irish, of Forest City, testifies he later treated Skilbred. Says pe
found him suffering from acute nephritis, the effect of monoxide gag
poisoning. Treated him for some two months. for resultant kidney
trouble. Claimant was not able to do manual labor,

Other medical testimony tended to show that the alleged difficulty
of claimant could, and that it could not reasonably be due to the experi
ence he recites,

Johin Weed, Kimball foreman, has no recollection of being notified by
Skilbred as te any repairs being necessary to the truck, as testified by
claimant.

In deposition, taken December 7, 1926, L. O. Kimball testifies that the
first knowledge he had of any alleged injury to claimant arising out of
employment was through a Forest City doctor, who submitted a bill for
medical services. Says the last two days claimant was in employ in
October, 1924, “he said he had the grippe and bad cold.” Denies that
claimant notified him of defeet of any kind in truck he was driving
Says truck was inspected between October 19 and 23, 1924; that said
truck had no muffler on it as testified by claimant, Said “cab had one¢
door off,” “being opened on one side” “and back window in cab was out”

The department file shows that the report required by law of the
employer was made out some seven weeks ofter the alleged disabling
exposure, not by the employer, nor by anyone for him, but for the em-
ploye, by Dr. H. R. Irish, the Forest City doctor referred to. This is
an unusual proceeding.

The department record further shows that notice of action in this case
was filed September 1, 1926, nearly two years after the alleged injury.
In rare cases reasonable explanation exists as to extreme delay. It has
oceurred that disability from definite injury develops months after its
proximate cause., In this case incapacity is said to have immediately
followed the alleged gas exposure, and it is admitted to have ceased more
than eighty weeks before application for arbitration was filed, and there
is no evidence of settlement negotiztion in the meantime. There is in
the record no suggestion as to the cause of this remarkable delay.

It is conceivable that in spite of these dubious circumstances evidence
most impelling as to actual occurrence and inherent probability might
in remote cases be submitled, but no such situation exists herein. Case
history as given by claimant is not reassuring, The statement as to the
menacing condition of the truck engine has hardly any support. But
assuming it to have existed, it {s fairly presumable from the record that
one door was off and the back window was broken out of the cab, and in
this situation the disabling exposure to gas fumes is by no means
probable,

Claimant having failed to sustain the burden of proving that any dis
abllity he may have suffered arose out of his employment by these
defendants, the arbitration deeision is reversed.

Dated at Des Moines, this 12th day of April, 1927,

A, B, FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner.
No appeal.
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INJURED WHILE AIDING FELLOW WORKMAN—AWARD

Fred Miller, Claimant,
V8.
F. J. Sulzbach, Employer,
Builders & Manufacturers Mutual Casualty Company, Insurer, Defendants.
E. J. Stason, of Sioux City, for Claimant:

Jepson, Struble, Anderson & Sifford, of Sioux City; G. T. Struble, appear-
ing, for Defendants.

In Review

This action was brought by Fred Miller to recover for loss of earnings
alleged to be due to injury arising out of employment. In arbitration
award was made for payment by defendants of the sum of $10.56 a week
for a period of ten weeks, together with statutory medical, surgical and
hospital benefits.

Circumstances involved in this case are substantially as follows:

The defendant employer, J. F. Sulzbach, is a Sioux City contractor.
In the month of February, 1926, he was remodeling a building known
as the Metz Bakery. Among his workmen was Fred Miller, the claimant
herein, a mortar mixer; also T. L. McKenzie, a brick mason.

On Sunday, the 21st of February, it became necessary for McKenzle
to get possession of his tools, locked away in the Metz building, in order
to take a train leaving in the afternoon, to enter upon another working
engagement. It would appear from the record that he failed in his
endeavor to communicate with the employer, F. J. Sulzbach, but he
reached by phone a son, Fred P, Sulzbach, Submitting his emergency
need to this son, he was directed to this claimant who had a key to the
building. When McKenzie told Miller what he wanted, and as to the
direction of the son, claimant went to the working premises, unlocked
& door, and the two proceeded to the basement where the desired tools
were located. There were no electric lights, and the only light available
was from matches used. While in the basement, claimant fell, breaking
his right leg,

It is the contention of the defendants that Miller was not a foreman
and that nefther he nor the son had any right to open the bullding on
Sunday. Furthermore, that in so doing, Miller was moving for the con-
venience of McKenzie, and not for the purpose of advancing the Interests
of his employer.

Defendants concede that McKenzie had a “right to his tools,” but they
insist that he could not “demand that his employer shall leave his home
on Sunday or such other business as he may have on hand, if any, and go
with the employe to secure those tools.” Perhaps not, but employment
is usually so organized that someone representing him may attend to
such details without taking the employer out of church or away from a
banquet in order that the workman may realize upon the conceded “right
to his tools.” ‘

It would seem that the “right” conceded naturally carries with it the
further concession necessary to the enjoyment of such right. The em-
ployer had to a degree placed the building in the custody of Miller in
Riving him a key. While this was sald to be, and doubtless was, chiefly
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due to the fact that claimant, because of his peculiar relation to the
work, needed to be first on the job, the circumstance carries with it a
degree of trust and responsibility. Having a "“right to his tools,” Me
Kenzie sought opportunity to secure the exercise of this right through
the employer. Failing in this, he appealed to the son. This seems
natural. Though at the arbitration hearing the father denied authority
on the part of the son, Miller testifies that he had always considered
orders from the son “when Mr. Sulzbach wasn't around just the same as
the old gentleman, exactly.” There must have been in working relation-
ghip some substantial basis for this assumption. So Miller would seem
to have been justified in becoming a factor in making the right of this
workman to his tools a practical reality.

Injuries frequently arise out of employment, though at the moment
of his misfortune the workman is not in specific performance doing any-
thing to advance the interests of his employer. The limits of employ-
ment obligation are by no means confined to the definite range of
profitable service. There is no profit to employment in the statutoery
provision that a workman shall have relief for injuries occurring before
he takes up his tools, or after he has laid them down, while on the
premises of the employer. IL is no money in the employer’s pocket to
have aceidents occur from negligence on the part of the workman, but
he is held in obligation just the same.

The conceded right of McKenzie to his tools was a right the employer
in common obligation was bound to respect, and the trend of circum-
stances leading up to this injury is consistent with the recognition of
this right on the part of the employer.

In this case an emergency situation arose. McKenzie did not know on
Saturday that he would need his tools before Monday. Subsequent de-
velopments made it to his interests to leave the city Sunday afternoon,
and the failure to secure his implements of employment on that day
would have entailed serious inconvenience and perhaps loss more or
less substantial., It was due to no whim or trivial circumstance that he
needed to assert his right to his tools.

Some citations given by defendants seem to deal only with vague gen
erality as to working relationship, while others seem to be submitted on
the theory that Fred Miller was out merely to suit the convenience of a
fellow workman without meeting any obligation on the part of the de
fendants. Since this assumption is not justified by the record, the cita-
tions are not in point.

In this situation the decision of the lowa Supreme Court in Mitchell
vs. Consolidation Coal Company, 192 N. W. 145, is important. Claimant
had been discharged from service. Several days later he went to the mine
in which he had been employed to square up his room and secure his
working tools, He had later gone to the top. Failing to find the tools,
for which he had sometime previously applied for hoisting, he went
back into the mine to hurry movement to meet his requirements. On
the return trip he sustained injury which resulted in his death. The
court affirmed the department award. It will be observed that Mitchell
was not at the time of his injury rendering any service to his employer.
Indeed, he was a discharged workman, almost a trespasser, acting only in
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his own particular concerns, He was merely asserting “the right to his
wols,” and in this proceeding the employer was held in obligation for
injury sustained.

The arbitration decision is affirmed,

pDated at Des Moines, this 30th day of April, 1927,

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner,
Affirmed by district court. No further appeal.

MORE THAN ONE PHALANGE HELD TO MEAN ANY PORTION OF
- SECOND PHALANGE

Angelo Starcevich, Claimant,
V8.

central lowa Fuel Company, Defendant,
(Markson & Huebner, for Claimant;
Sargent, Gamble & Read, A, B. Howland appearing, for defendants,

In Review -

1t was held in arbitration that by reason of injury to the index finger
of his right hand, resulting in the Joss of the terminal phalange, together
with a portion of the second phalange, this claimant is entitled to pay-
ment of $15.00 a week for a period of thirty weeks, sald injury constitut-
ing statutory loss of the entire finger.

From this holding defendant appeals on the ground that the degree
of loss of the second phalange of the finger does not constitute a sub-
stantial portion of said phalange.

Claimant contends that any measure of loss of the second phalange of
the finger under the statute requires payment for the full member value;
further, that the measure of loss in this case constitutes a substantial
portion of said phalange.

The record shows that the injury to the finger of Angelo Starcevich ex-
tended beyond the first or distal phalange, Much testimony in the tran-
script and in exhibits in evidence is devoted to the purpose of proving
extent of loss in the second phalange. This evidence tends to show that
a wedge shaped fraction of the bone of the second phalange was removed.
Counsel for claimant insists the loss equals ten per cent of the phalange,
but it is difficult to reach a definite conclusion from the statements of
doetors testifying. However, the defendant would seem justified in the
contention that this severance can not be consistently deemed a sub-
stantial loss of the second phalange. -

This finding, however, by no means justifies {the conclusion that award
in this case should be for only one-half the finger.

The issues in this case depend solely upon the interpretation of para-
graph 7, of Section 1396 of the Code, which reads as follows:

“The loss of more than one phalange shall equal the loss of the entire
finger or thumb."”
Since workmen's compensation had its origin in Iowa, this department

has uniformly held that any measure of loss by injury beyond the terminal
phalange constitutes loss of the entire finger. It s not recalled that in
all these years there has previously been a single protest against settle-
ment on this basis.

e > I ot
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In the case of Brugioni vs. Saylor Coal Company, et al., 197 N. w. 470,
controversy arose as to a peculiar phase of finger loss. Actual loss by
accident was confined to the terminal phalange. In surgical expediency
it was deemed necessary to amputate a portion of the second phalapge,
and the question arose as to whether or not the employer should be held
for the additional loss under such circumstances. In accordance with
precedent in some other states this department held to the negative
As we now realize, the Supreme Court logically and wisely refused to
adopt this rule.

Counsel on both sides of this proceeding rely upon the Brugioni case to
sustain their contention., In that case, as the court recites:

“The construction contended for by the plaintiff is that the loss of any
substantial portion of the second phalange constitutes the loss of ‘more
than one phalange’ and entitles the plaintiff to compensation for the loss
of the entire finger; whereas, the construction contended for by the de
fendant is that ‘more than one phalange’ means more phalanges than
one phalange, and that therefore only a loss of substantially all the

second phalange will constitute a loss of ‘more than one phalange’ and
entitle plaintiff to compensation as for the loss of the entire finger.”

The court promptly sustained the contention that the words of para-
graph 7 heretofore quoted, “more than one phalange'” does not mean
“more phalanges than one.” It was asked definitely to decide only as
between the contention of claimant that the loss of a substantial portion
of the second phalange constituted the loss of the entire flnger, and that
of defendant that only the substantial total loss of the second phalange
constituted entire member loss, Choosing between these contentions, the
court held with claimant. In this holding the court does not assume to
decide or to intimate as to just what is meant by the words “more than
one phalange.,” It was not asked for any such interpretation. The propo-
sitions submitted did not involve ruling further than their terms plainly
stated, and courts of last resort are understood uniformly to refrain from
volunteering opinion beyond the range of actual issues submitted.

Consistently assuming that the Supreme Court has interposed no bar to
this course, the Industrial Commissioner will now consider only the clear
issue in this case, to-wit: Do the words, “more than one phalange” used
in paragraph 7 admit of any qualification? Must it be assumed that the
legislature had in mind such shades of meaning as a little more, much
more, substantially more, distinctly more, definitely more, in the expres-
sion of this statutory limitation? Can there be any reasonable doubt that
the assembly meant it to be understood to mean any more whatever,
that is to say, that any loss beyond the first phalange shall be considered
as full finger loss? 1Is there basis for doubt that the dividing line be
tween the half and the full finger loss is at the joint?

In making provision for compensation adjustment for permanent disa-
bility, the General Assembly went as far as possible in fixing definite
standards. It is not possible to establish specific limitations for all cases
of permanent disability, For instance, it is not practicable to make defin-
ite rules as to obligation in case of injury to the human trunk, either in
its exterior structure or its interior functions, or to the human cranium.
Hence, adjustment in case of such injuries must be made according to
circumstances in each individual case. But it is possible to evaluate
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members of the human body, and therefore the legislature incorporated
into the statute a schedule with definite provisions for the adjustment of
compensation where specific rules are available. In so doing, many
cases are taken out of the range of speculation and guess work, and
much litigation is avoided.

In the very nature of the case the schedule provisions are arbitrary in
character. In the instant proceeding counsel stresses the argument that
the injury to the second phalange does not affect the usefulness of the
member. If this test is to be applied, the permanent schedule is of little
value, It provides for definite payment for the loss of toes that have
no relation te earning power. A man losing one eye and one leg retains
much earning capacity, but he s arbitrarily given pavment for total
permanent disability. If he loses a second eye, having previously lost
its mate, he gets one-half as much, though this loss entirely destroys
his earning power. It is provided that two hundred weeks shall be
paid for the loss of an arm amputated two-thirds of the way from the
glbow to the shoulder. If the amputation is one inch farther along, he
must be paid for twenty-five weeks more, though this additional inch has
nothing whatever to do with ability to earn, These rules are never ques-
tioned in administration.

These illustrations serve to show that schedule limitations arg intended
fo be definite and arbitrary, not subject to controversy as to thelr logic
or their justice. This is necessarily so if the schedule is to serve the
purpose of avoiding involved situations and expensive litigation,

In its measure of probable recovery this case is not very hmportant,
but it is strongly pressed by counsel, who desire to establish a precedent.
This precedent is exceedingly important to the department. The Indus-
trial Commissioner needs to know whether or not a new source of con-
troversy is to be developed by the ultimate decision of issues involved
herein. He' knows, as does no one else outside of this department, what
it will mean to remove what has always been taken as a definite rule in
administration, a rule that has been complied with practically without
protest for nearly fifteen years. And this is why he knows:

The statute provides that for “the loss of the first or distal phalange
of the thumb or of any finger shall equal the loss of one-half of such
thumb or finger.” It is conservative to say a thousand contentlions have
arisen over this language. What constitutes a phalange? How much
flesh and bone must be sacrificed to meet this qualification? Early In
this administration it was held that the loss of any substantial portion
of the terminal phalange should constitute the loss of half a finger, Then
it has to be argued interminably how much is a substantial portion? In
this controversy we are able to stress the fact that the loss of the finger
end blunts or destroys the semsory nerve, so important to the sense of
feeling, a function of value to the member, in order to appeal for some-
thing more than temporary disability which might afford no compensation
whatever beyond the waiting period of two weeks, though a club finger
in all after life would inflict inconvenience upon the workman. There
can be no such appeal as to the second phalange. The club condition
already exists. This part of the finger has no sense of feeling such as
exists in the finger tip. In actual loss of function it matters not whether
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this loss as to the second phalange is substantial or insignificant. Tye
functional loss is the same,

Claimant submits the reasoning and the finding in re Petrie, 151 N. y.
Supp. 307. In this case controversy arose as to award where “about one.
third of the distal phalange was cut off. The Supreme Court of New
York held that such loss constituted the loss of one-half the finger., This
holding is not material in the case at bar as it relates to the terminal
phalange only. Reasoning in this decision, however, is most significant
herein.

Quoting:

“To get the true spirit of the act, we have only to read the ‘phalange’
clause in full, where, after providing that the loss of the first ph
ghall ‘be considered to be equal to the loss of one-half of such thumb or
finger,’ it continues: ‘The loss of more than one phalange shall be con.
sidered as the loss of the entire thumb or finger,” ete. That Is, the loss of
any part of the second phalange, however slight or immaterial, shall he
construed as a loss of the entire finger; and yet we are asked to hold that
in the case of the first phalange the destruction must be entire to warrant
a holding that this constitutes a loss of one-half of the finger. Obviously
the taking of one-half of the second phalange of a finger would not result
in the relative loss that the taking of the first half of the first phalange
would. After the first phalange is gone, what remains of the second,
be it greater or less, is comparatively unimportant, yet the statute clearly
and unmistakably provides that, where the loss involves ‘more than one
phalange,’ the loss of the whole finger shall be held to have resulted.
This, it seems to us, is a legislative construction upon the clause here
under consideration. The substantial injury of the first phalange, re
quiring amputation, is to be understood as involving the loss of one
half of the finger, and, if the injury extends beyond the first p e,
then it is to be construed as involving the entire finger. No intelligent
reason, we believe, can be suggested why the Legislature should provide
that the loss of any part of the second phalange should result in an
award for the full value of the finger, while a like substantial injury to
the first phalange should not carry an award for one-half of-the finger,
where the statute has attempted to provide the standard by which the
compensation should be awarded, and has provided for an award in the
case of one-half the loss of the finger, in connection with a provision for
an award for the full loss.”

In this statement the court interprets the New York statute, identieal
with our own, as demanding payment for the full finger when any portion
of the second phalange, however minute, is taken. No doubt can exist
as to the conclusion of the court.

Defendant relies substantially upon Baron vs. National Metal Spinning
and Stamping Company, 169 N. Y. Supp. 337. Herein award for the sec-
ond phalange was denied because the small portion taken did not con-
stitute a substantial loss of the second phalange of the thumb. This was
in reversal of the Industrial Commission. Careful reading of the follow-
ing quotation from this opinion discloses its utter lack of value in the
pending proceeding.

Quoting:

“Whether the award should have been for the loss of the entire thumb,
or for the loss of only one-half the thumb, depends very much upon the
construction which should be given the last sentence above quoted. If
the sentence means that the loss, however slight, of more than one pha-

lanx of a thumb or finger, shall entitle a claimant to an award of com-
pensation for the loss of the entire thumb or finger, then the taking off

|
i
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of the most minute sliver of the second phalanx, without regard to
whether it in fact disabled the second phalanx, would entitle the claimant
to an award for the loss of an entire finger. However, if the sentence
shouid be construed as requiring the loss of more phalanzes than one in
order to constitute the loss of an entire finger, then the loss of a portion
of the second phalany must dbe so substantial as to entitle the claimant to
an award, if it were the only phalonz injured.”

In this statement it is apparent that award was denied because the
statutory term “more than one phalange"” was by the court takem to
mean more phalanges than one. Our supreme court in the Brugioni case
definitely holds to the contrary. It is clearly stated by the New York
tribunal that if the quotation from the statute does not mean “more
phalanges than one” “then the taking off of the most minute sliver of
the second phalange, without regard to whether it in fact disabled the
second phalange, would entitle the claimant to an award for the loss of
an entire finger.”

In the Brugioni opinion, Justice Evans makes this significant expres-
sion:

“The very purpose of the workmen's compensation act is to fir definite
riles for the measure of compensation for specific injuries. To that end
it is essential that simple words be simply construed and that definite
terms be not opened up to indefinite construction.”

This language of the court applies with extraordinary forece to the situ-
ation involved in the instant case. It clearly diagrams the purpose and
practice of the Industrial Commissioner in administrative assumption that
the words “more than one phalange” must be understood to mean any
more thay one phalange, without qualification or equivocation.

As to finding of fact and ruling of law, it is therefore held:

1. 'That claimant did not sustain the loss of a substantial portion of
the second phalange of his index finger, nevertheless;

2. Claimant having lost more than one phalange of the said finger,
such loss is equal to the loss of the entire finger within the meaning of
paragraph 7 of Section 1396 of the Code.

The arbitration decision is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, this Tth day of April, 1927,
A. B, FUNK,

Jowa Industrial Commissioner,
Affirmed by district court, Pending in supreme court.

NEURASTHENIA—FAILURE TO CONNECT DISABILITY WITH
INJURY

George Heinz, Claimant,
Vs,

J. C. Hubinger Brothers Company, Employer,
American Mutual Liability Insurance Company, Insurance Carrier, De-

fendants.
E. W. McManus, for Claimant; .
G. A. Brugger, and Ed A, Kurt, for Defendants.

In Review
In arbitration decision filed April 22, 1925, it Is held that “claimant
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has failed to prove the disability for which he seeks recovery results
from injury arising out of employment.”

It appears from the record that since the 22nd day of June, 1923, claim.
ant has been totally incapacitated from earning. It further appears that
existing disabllity is proximately due to neurasthenic condition, Iy g
the contention of claimant that neurasthenia from which claimant gyy
fers, had its origin in an incident of employment occurring June 22, 1923

Clalmant testifies that on the above date he went to work at six
o'clock in the morning in usual good health. At about seven he says:
“I. got dizzy and a creeping sensation came over my feet and head”
Unusnal sensations increased, but he continued at work until the noon
hour, When he left the plant he walked to the office of a doctor, a dis
tance of about eleven blocks, and before he reached home he walked
four blocks further. Then ensued a long period of doctoring, including
operations for the removal of the gall bladder and the appendix and the
extracting of teeth believed to be factors contributing to incapacity which,
however, failed to relieve the disabling neurasthenia.

January 7, 1924, settlement was made between the claimant and em.
ployer under which Heinz received the sum of $375.00. Claimant con-
tends this agreement carries with it such confession of obligation on the
part of the employer as to bar him from later successful denial as to
the compensable character of the disability involved, In this Memo-
randum of Settlement, appearing in the department files, it is expressly
stated that the employer “denies liability for any alleged injury of em-
ploye,” This instrument cannot be held as admission of obligation to
claimant no more than as a bar to further claim on his part. .

In this jurisdiction it is uniformly held that disability definitely re-
sulting from heat exhaustion arising out of excessive heat exposure due
to employment is within compensation coverage. Also, that disabling
neurasthenia, distinetly due to traumatic incident, affords substantial
basis for compensation obligation. If the workman has sustained the
burden of proving that his disability had its inception in heat exhaustion
arising out of employment on June 22, 1923, as alleged, the employer
must be held in payment.

On behalf of claimant it is contended that in view of his steady appli-
cation in service without loss of time for a considerable period prior to
the date named, and that since that date he has been wholly incapacitated
from earning, there is no escape from the conclusion that physical condi-
tions developing at that time arose out of employment,

When controversy arises over this issue the incident upon which claim
for compensation is based becomes a vital factor. It becomes neces-
sary to make diligent inquiry as to alleged causes and to decide as to
inherent probability that any existing disability is due to such causes.

On the day of the alleged injury claimant was pursuing his usual round
of employment duty. Beginming at six o'clock in the morning he put in
about forty4ive minutes oiling machiner , then he proceeded with the
regular work in what is called the lump starch department, He said
he had been in this specific employment for six or seven years, It does
not appear that in any particular the work of that day was more onerous
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or the conditions involved were different from hundreds of other days
in his experience thereat.

The endeavor of claimant to show that heat unusual or excessive pre-
vailed is not successful. Witness C, E. Hadley qualifies as observer of
the United States Weather Bureau in the Keokuk office, Heinz says that
he first felt the sensations developed into incapacity about seven o'clock.
Hadley says that at that time mercury registered seventy-nine degrees.
Claimant says he got worse between nine and ten o'clock, At nine o'clock
the thermometer indicated eighty-three degrees, and at ten o'clock eighty-
five degrees. Provision for ventilation in the working rooms seems, at
least reasonable. Humidity is reported as normal. These conditions
are by no means suggestive of sunstroke,

It is most unusual for heat prostration to fail to prostrate. First feel-
ing the sensations complained of about seven o'clock, clalmant continued
to work until noon. He was then able to walk a distance of about fifteen
blocks before suspending activity, This is most unusual in disabling
cases of heat exhaustion.

Physicians testifying hypothetically or from actual contact with the
case are by no means in agreement as to causes and effects, but the weight
of medical evidence fails to support the contention of claimant,

There is urgent appeal in the pitiful condition of George Heinz, He
seems to be a physical wreck. His incapacity may be due to his ompiuy-
ment In that he had for many years been in the strenuous grind of
twelve hour daily service, seven days in the week, but that it arose out
of his employment in any such incident as to afford sufficient basis of
award on account of compensable injury, would seem to be grossly im-

ble.
pr;l;ae burden is on the claimant. It is necessary for him to establish
his claim by a preponderance of evidence. Probable inference or appeal-
ing conjecture are distinctly inadequate. Furthermore, it is not incum-
bent upon the employer to establish even probable explanation for disa-
bility so obscure in origin in order to relieve himself from obligation in
payment, +

It therefore becomes necessary to hold that disabllity suffered by George
Heinz did not arise out of his employment by these defendants on the
22nd day of June, 1923, as alleged, and hence, award therefor must be
denied,

Wherefore, the arbitration decision is affirmed. .

ted at Des Moines, this 25th day of January, 1927, |
o o A. B. FUNK,

Towa Industrial Commissiongr,
No appeal.

INTERSTATE EMPLOYMENT NOT ESTABLISHED

Chicago, Rock Istand & Pacific Railway Co., Employer,
V8,

Ceeil Lundquist, Employe. ;
Sargent, Gamble and Reed, A. B. Howland appearing for Employer;

Parsons and Mills, John A, Pendy appearing;
Tautges, Wilder and McDonald, Robert McDonald appearing for Claimant,
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In Review
Cecil Lundquist was injured at Cedar Rapids October 3, 1926, in
employ of the Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Rallway Cﬂmpa.n o
taining very serious injury from electrical accident. i 4
Arbitration proceeding was instituted by the employer May 11, 19
Making special appearance by counsel at the arbitration h&arln'g tf '
claimant resists this proceeding on grounds numerous and varied ‘ .e
of which would seem that Aoy
1. Cecil Lundquist, at the time of his injury,
employment; that i - o - -
2. This proceeding cannot legally be entertained here because it “jp.
terferes or tends to interfere with the jurisdiction of the District Coy
in Dakota County, state of Minnesota”: that | e
3. The contract for serVice between employe
in the state of Illinois. ain sit. o i g
In arbitration it was held that Cecil Lundquist at the time of his in.
Jury, October 3, 1926, was engaged in employment within the Jurisdietion
of the compensation statute; that his injury resulted in total disability
of permanent character; that, therefore, the employer is held in payment
to claimant at the rate of fifteen dollars ($15.00) a week for a period of
foyr hundred (400) weeks, together with statutory medical, surgical and
hospital charges; also for the costs of this action. -
Some months previous to the aceident Lundquist, then living at Strat-
ford, sought employment through the telegraph division of the Chicago
Rock Island and Pacific Railway. He reported at Roland, Arkan *
where he went on transportation supplied by the employer. ’Ha wa;:::
signed to duty at Roland by a representative of the Railway Company
After several weeks of service in Arkansas, he was ordered back to Iow- :
continuing In telegraph work. After several months in such activity :;;
mrdl: points in this state, client was assigned to service at Cedar

l During the year 1926 the Quaker Oats Company made extensions to
ts Cedar Rapids plant at the expenditure of seven millions of dollars
Under the requirements of this expansion, it became necessary to pr :
vide large additions to trackage for the promotion of the shi.pp!n:;
its products. Therefore five new side tracks, some twenty-seven hundred
feet in lemgth, were constructed. These tracks were located in an a'ru
occupled in part at least by equipment of the Western Union 'I‘e!e'mvh
Company, together with lines of the Railway Company.

In pursuance of stated requirement, it became necessary to re-locat t'll.
wires of the Western Union Telegraph Company and also the Ra; »
Company. In the development of this project, it was decided to pro::;

tion, pending the completion of the conduit project, it becama. nam

::o ::a;t zolaa and string wires to carry the telegraph service. In this
emporary construction, while the temporary line was St:lll P-

complete and inca '
eqgr 2o pable of service, Lundquist sustained his injury October

I'I. 1
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Once installed in transportation service, inter and intra state railway
trackage is regarded as identified with interstate commerce, and all sub-
sequent repairs or improvements to such trackage classifies as interstate
employment.

It is no less clearly established that new railway construction, prior
to its use in actual commerce is essentially intrastate in character and all
working engagements in connection therewith, is within the jurisdiction
of workmen's compensation.

In this case the claimant relies upon the fact that the removal of the
telegraph equipment and construction in this connection must classify
as interstate employment because it is not disassociated from service
long since established and continually maintained. There could be no
escape from this contention if this work of construction was due to in-
adequacy of equipment or the necessity for repairs and improvements in
the promotion of efficiency. In this connection, however, no showing is
made as to any such basis for this work. The construction in process
was not to increase efficiency nor to enlarge capacity. The sole and
only reason for the plan for submerging the wires, which made necessary
the construction of temporary lines, was that the area occupied by the
telegraph equipment was required by the expansion of the Cereal Com-
pany and that preliminary thereto was provision for the five new tracks,

There is nothing to show that the construction in which elalmant was
engaged was in the nature of maintenance of equipment hitherto used
in telegraph service of the employer. On the contrary there is much to
indicate definitely that such work was required only because of new
track construction. Hence this claim for personal Injury arising out
of employment must take the same course as if it had arisen as a result
of injury in actual construction of these sidings, the requirement for
which is the source of reconstruction of telegraph lines in the involved
area. fimnil -

As to the second ground for resistance previously noted, alleging that
this proceeding ‘“interferes or tends to interfere with the jurisdiction
of the District Court of Dakota County, state of Minnesota,”, The record
shows that proceeding for the adjustment of this claim was instituted
through the Department at a date considerably previous to the bringing
of action in the said court.

It is held to be seemly, expedient and even obligatory upon this ad-
ministration to extend the jurisdiction of workmen’s compensation to the
full imit of authority and consgistency. In furtherance of this policy
and in view of the circumstances involved, it has seemed reasonable and
justifiable to regard this case as distinctly within the range of lowa com-
pensation jurisdiction. At the arbitration hearing action at that time
pending in the Minnesota Court was made an outstanding contention
but there was conspicuous neglect of this issue in review proceeding.
Common report as to judicial development in Daketa County may afford
suggestion as to this significant silence. ' -

As to the third ground of resistance featured: The record shows that
Lundquist made application for employment to the Rock Island Super-
intendent of Telegraph at Chicago. Prompt reply stated there was noth-
ing to offer at that time but that vacancy in the near future was probable

A — —m— -
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and an application form was returned with this information majlegq
w

Lundquist. This form was duly filled out, signed and returned t

A little later transportation was sent to claimant with the I:IChimm_
“You will report to Foreman F. D. Grant at Roland, Arkansa s,
as helper at the rate of 47¢ an hour.”, This mmmunicatiuns' gl
did not complete the contract of employment for it was still u;;tio %4
claimant as to whether or not he should accept these condit[:nal i -
pn:lctti,cal acceptance of the same, Lundquist boarded a train forﬂnI:;hnI:
an

e :a.thiu act the contract of employment was completed in the state

Upon the record in this case it must be held
rulings of law: Badati s it

(1) At the date of his jnjury, October 3
, , 1926, Cecil L.

engaged in intrastate employment, therefore: "HOGY

(2) This case is clearly within work '

men’'s compensation jurisdi

and not within the control of the D e
] istrict Court of Dakota County, Min-

(3) This contract of employment was completed in the state of Iowa

which brings this case within the jurisdi
Climains e J ction of the Iowa Industrial

The arbitration decision is affirmed.
Dated at Des Moines, this 9th day of September, 1927.

A. B. FUNK,

Iowa Industr
Affirmed by district and supreme court. ial Commissioner.

INTERSTATE COMMERCE ESTABLISHED

Goldie House, Claimant,
V8.

(CChicago, Northwestern Railwa
| ) y Company, Employer f
H. L. Bumip and H. E. Miller, for Claimant: e Rrsmei

Davis, McLaughlin & Hise, James C. Davis, Jr. appearing for Defendant.

1 In Review
n arbitration at Boone September 14, 1927, it was held that “at the

time of his fatal injury the dece
gt b b ased, John W, House, was engaged in

The record discloses that on the 29th day of March, 1927, the deceased

workm gaged gnal

em-l#lw:: 'W;: = WS el gang in the service of this defendant

vt : T e site of employment was at the intersection of Story Street

o ik e Northwestern Railway in the city of Boone. The particular

of Jﬂhi :': tria part of these workmen at the hour of the sudden death

of impruve& tuuu was preparatory to the installation of a transformer
The tranamm :“u“:;'; i:g i:sh: isl:mcl of a transformer to be discarded.

8 part of the regular e
o s e el i 1y Pt ks
8 corporation. It is obviousl o
y and
mentality of interstate commerce, and hence all lab:: 1?::;:111:: !mer:-

nection with its repair, replacem
’ ent or ins
state commerce within the meaning of thatftl::::: must classify as inter-

interstate
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It is, therefore, held that:
1. At the time of his untimely death, John W. House was engaged in

commerce, and, therefore,

9 The case of claimant, Goldie House, is without the jurisdiction of
the workmen’s compensation service of the State of lowa.

Ag far as consistent with these findings, the arbitration decision is

affirmed.
Signed at Des Moines, Towa, this 1st day of December, 1927.
A. B. FUNK,
lowa Industrial Commissioner.
Settled.

INTRA-STATE EMPLOYMENT-—AWARD

Perry A. J ohnston, Claimant,
VS,

Chicago & North Western Railway Company, Defendant,

H. W. Hansen, for Claimant;
pDavis, McLaughlin & Hise, for Defendant.

In Review

In November of 1925, Perry A. Johnston entered the employ of the
(‘hicago & North Western Railway Company in the capacity of gtation
helper at Algona. His duties as such station helper included the unload-
ing of freight, when not otherwise engaged, upon the arrival of trains.

December 23, 1925, while transferring shipments from Refrigerator
Car No. 14742 to the station platform claimant sustained physical injury
uncertain as to its ultimate loss of earnings and requiring medical, sur-
gical and hospital service indefinite as to extent and final expenditure

involved.
Arbitration finding is for claimant.
The defendant corporation resists this eclaim on the ground that the

employment of Perry A. Johmston at the time of his injury was inter-

state in character.
Train Number Five was at that time & Way treight on its regular run

from Eagle Grove, lowa, to Blmore, Minnesota. It was composed in
part of interstate shipments. Refrigerator Car Number 14742 was on
its way to a point without the state of Towa, but its contenls were wholly
intrastate in character.

It is the contention of the defendant carrier that gince it was necessary
to remove the freight consigned to Algona station in order that the train
might proceed to its destination without the state,
cannot be considered otherwise

In usual railway service there are fou

almost invariably found to be in
employment of the two latter usually
of this claimant as station helper was
such elassification he should be given

age, except it plainly appear
tinctly barred by definite rule of law, Injured

-

the incident of injury
than ocecurring in {nterstate commerce.
¢ distinet divisions of employes—
and stationmen. The two former are

classify as intrastate. The activity
chiefly intrastate in character. In
the benefit of compensation cover-

that at the time of his injury he was dis-
while handling in itself
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merchandise distinetly intrastate taken from a ecar containing ne inter.
state consignments, there would appear to be no substantial basis for the
contention that he should be denied relief on the ground that he was
engaged in interstate employment. The fact that the said refrigerator
car was to proceed beyond state boundary after discharging its contents
is no more material to this issue than the fact that the engine which

drew the train was interstate in character.

Counsel on both sides submit nmumerous citations in support of eop.

tention, but they seemed to find none that snugly fit into this situation,
and search of the authorities seem to indicate that none can be found.
Defendants rely it seems wholly on cases involving train men, presumeqd
to be engaged in interstate service, while in the case of this station helper
the presumption is to the contrary.

While this is admitted to be a border line case, the law and the facts
would seem to justify finding for claimant.

The decision of the arbitration committee is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, this 1st day of February, 1927.

A. B. FUNK,
Iowa Industrial Commissioner.

Affirmed by district court. Pending in supreme court,

EPILEPSY DUE TO INDUSTRIAL INJURY
Everett W, Wagner, Claimant,
V8.
The Maytag Company, Employer,
Travelers Insurance Company, Tnsurer, Defendants.
C. W, Lyon, for Claimant;
C. F. MeCormick, for Defendants.

In Review .

The arbitration record in this case shows that in the employ of The
Maytag Company, Newton, lowa, this claimant at the time of his injury
was engaged in the work of polishing and finishing aluminum washtubs,
working on the night shift. On the 2nd day of October, 1926, along in
the evening, he was observed lying on the floor near the machine used
in his employment in an unconscious condition.

At the hospital a few hours later claimant regained consciousness. He
left the hospital within a few days. He returned to the Maytag plant
within a week and for the ensuing six or seven weeks worked with some
(legree of irregularity. He was then discharged as incapable of meeting
working requirements and apparently for the further reason that he was
by the company doctor believed to be subject to epileptic seizure, which
made him more liable to injury in the work he was called upon to per-
form. When claimant was picked up in an unconscious condition at the
base of his machine, the power belt thereon was found to have parted at
the point of interlacing. It is the contention of claimant that a stroke
from this belt felled the workman and that this blow is the inciting
cause of unconsciousness and of all subsequent disability.

The insurance carrier resists this claim on the ground that any measiure

of disability existing on the part of Everett Wagner is not due to injury
arising out of employment, . - -
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fn the voluminous transeript, it becomes apparent that counsel regard
as vital and controlling the question as to whether or not Wagner was
subject to previous epileptic attack. A number of witnesses who have
known him as neighbors for many years state they never heard of any
such tendency on his part. It does not appear that any member of his
family was ever so afflicted.

Called by defendant, Dr. F. M. Roberts, of Knoxville, testifies that in
August, 1923, he was called to treat Wagner; that he found him in “a
rather dazed state of mind”; thought he “had been overheated while
working at the Knoxville Clay Products Company’”.

«Q. Did yon have any suspicion at that time from what you saw that
it may have or might be an epileptic spell?”

“A. Well, if it were such, it was a very mild type known as petit mal;
if there was anything of that kind I am not prepared to say. That was
the situation.”

The witness seemed wholly unwilling to say that his examination showed
epilepsy to exist at that time.

Several witnesses testify to incidents of conduct previous to October
26th which they call queer but which would not seem at all suggestive of
epileptic symptoms.

In deposition, Dr. H. D. Henry, specialist in nervous and mental dis-
cases. testifies upon call of the defendant, that he examined claimant
March 14, 1927. He states he believes it is epllepsy but declines to say
whether it is or. is not of traumatic origin. Thinks “the evidence would
point toward some injury”. Also that a blow on the head “might pro-
duee brain injury in one individual and might not in another™,

Dr. W. E. Wolcott, in general practice, testifying In deposition, for the
defense, says “a person can be struck on the head with sufficient force
to cause traumatic epilepsy without there being left some mark of vio-
lence on the head or scalp”. From his examination on November 14,
1927, says “1 do not question much that the fellow has epilepsy”.

Dr. F. A. Ely, specializing in mental and nervous diseases, called by
claimant. testifies at arbitration hearing. Examined Wagner at his of-
fice March 31, 1927. Developments of the examination In connection
with the history of the case and the weight of medical authority produce
the impression that he was suffering from the nervous effects of a head
injury. Asked “What in your opinion is the matter with Mr. Wagner,—
what is his allment?’, the reply was “traumatic epilepsy-—due to head
injury”. Asked how severe a blow it would take to produce this condi-
tion, Dr. Bly replied “I do not know that I cau answer that; sometimes it
gseems a very insignificant blow will do what a very serious one will not
and at another at least the mere fact of jarring the head severely might
cause an internal and oftentimes does cause an internal Injury”. Dr. Ely
concludes that the claimant is disabled to the extent of 76 per eent of
total permanent disability.

Dr. J. W. Young, physician for The Maytag Company, testifies on direct
as to examination of claimant shortly after the injury of October 2, 1926.
Did not find any evidence of “cutting or grazing of the skin on his head”.
Temperature and respiration normal, as was his blood pressure. Does
not know whether or not there was concussion of the brain. In rebuttal

L b
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the Doctor testifies to the belief that Wagner was pre-disposed to epilepey
States that sometime later claimant entered the hospital a second time
because of “a seizure of some kind”. Again recalled Dr. Young sayg
claimant was refused further work because he “did not think he was 4
safe man to have around machinery” because “in all probability he hag
epilepsy”.

(laimant's exhibit C is report of the employer to the Industrial Com.
missioner in which the nature of injury is given as “concussion of the
brain”.

The Industrial Commissioner has received from Dr. O. J. Fay a report
of physical examination made November 14, 1927, at the request of the
defendant insurer. Since this report is submitted under stipulation on
file, it is given consideration on its merits. Summing up the Doctor says;

“If it is established that this man had had previous attacks suggestive
of epilepsy, then I believe that the accident of October 2, 1926, is to be
considered either co-incidental, or the result rather than the cause of an
attack. The fact that there have apparently been more frequent attacks
beginning some three months following this incident is not significant;
aggravation of the epileptic's condition, at some time and for no deter
minable cause, is common to the history of this malady, If, on the other
hand, it can be established that he had never had an epileptic seizure
prior to October 2, 1926, and there is evidence that he received a head
injury at this time, I am of the opinion that a possaible relationship
between accident and epilepsy must be admitted even in the absence
of any physical evidence of injury. From a scientific standpoint, such
a relationship could not be considered proven, but from a compensation
standpoint, this would be in accord with the accepted policy of giving the
workman the benefit of the doubt. In other words, if the epileptic seizures
had not occurred prior to the incriminated accident, the latter might be

considered a possible cause of their development. The permanent dis-
ability would then be considerable.”

In view of legal questions involved, this report would seem to be rather
more favorable to the claimant than to the defense.

Claimant's exhibit “A" is a piece of steel wire one-quarter inch in
length, Dr. H. E. White, of Knoxville, testifies that on February 20,
1927, he removed from the head of Mr. Wagner this identical piece of
steel or one looking exactly like it. This piece of pointed wire is identified
by a fellow workman as being part of the clamp or lacing whieh holds
the ends of the belt together. Claimant's exhibit “B” is evidently the
end of a belt containing wire lacings in which appear pointed hooks
apparently identical with exhibit “A".

That this claimant, before October 2, 1926, ever gave evidence of
spilepsy is far from conclusive in record disclosure. It shows by a pre
ponderance of medical evidence that in the period following this date he
has been subject to epileptic seizure.

If, however, it were held that pre-existing epilepsy is established herein
and that the injury of which claimant complains is due to a fall in such
seizure, the welght of authority supports award. |

On page 64 of our 1922 biennial report appears the Helia case. Joseph
Helia was killed in a passenger elevator under circumstances plainly
indicating that death was due to epileptic seizure. Award was made
and the able and discreet counsel for defense did not appeal,

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE 83

The following from Honnold on Workmen's Compensation, at page 461,
js strongly suggestive:

“Where a man working on the edge of an open hold on a ship had an
epileptic fit and fell into the hold, the accident arose out of the em-
ployment. Wicks vs. Dowell & Co, Ltd, (1905) 7T W. C. C, 14, C. A This
case was followed in the case of Driscoll vs. Cushman's Express Co,
Mass. W. C. C. (July 1, 1912-June 20, 1913) pp. 125, 130, where the driver
of an express wagon, employed by the defendant, while driving his wagon,
suffered a fainting fit or an ‘epileptiform attack, falling from his wagon
and fracturing his skull dying from the effect of the fracture. It was
held by the Industrial Accident Board in review, and in confirmation of
the decision of the Committee on Arbitration, that the employe was
exposed to a substantial and increased risk owing to his occupation, that
the injury arose out of and in the course of his employment, and that the
dependent mother was entitled to compensation. In Fennah vs, Midland,
ete., Ry., 4 B. W, C. C, 440, where an engine driver, at work on his engine
while stopped at a station, tightening up a nut, fell to the permanent
way and died from the effects of the fall, and where it appeared that he
had previously had fainting fits, it was held that recovery could be had
—that it was an accident arising out of his employment.”

The more recent Illinois case, 122 N. E. 759, is directly in point. A
workman, named Madison, subject to epileptic attack, fell into an ash
pit and was so badly burned as to cause his death. The supreme court
of Illinois held that while the fall may have been caused by epileptic fit,
it was by his falling into the pit while engaged in performing the duties
of employment that Madison was so severely injured that he died from
the injuries. Deceased did not die from epilepsy or pre-existing disease,
but from burns he received from falling into the pit. If the injury was
due to the fall the employer is liable even though the fall was caused by
the pre-existing disease,

Miller vs. Bell, 127 N. E, 567 is a case in which an epileptie employe
during a seizure fell into a tank of water and was drowned. Award was
affirmed.

Decision in the Cusick case was filed by the supreme court of Massa-
chusetts July &6, 1927, and it is reported in 1567 N. E. 596. The employe
was found unconscious at the foot of a stairway and died from a fractured
skull. Award is affirmed and sustained by very cogent reasoning,

Cases cited show that disability due to a fall, involving actual peril
because of epileptic seizure is compensable. Much other authority exists
in support of this conclusion. Disposing of this ground of defense sub-
mitted, what is the situation?

Obligation is clearly established in all compensation Ccases where It
appears from the record that disability or death is due to a specific incl-
dent of employment.

Everett Wagner had for a considerable period been dolng the work of

an ablebodied man. He went to his night shift about five o'clock the
evening of October 2nd in usual health. A little later he {s found un-
consclous near his polishing machine, The power belt some eighteen
feet in length and five inches in width s broken. Workmen testify thia
is no uncommon occurrence and that when such break occurs the ends
usually drop without incident but that occasionally the man at the ma-
chine gets more or less seriously rapped. Cireumstances of record make
it inherently probable that the breaking of the belt caused the stunning
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and prostration of Wagner. No possible conjecture can develop any other
theory. And if anything more is necessary to prove this fact, the fin

of the steel wire driven into the scalp of claimant is proof fairly ecop.
elusive. There appears in the record no endeavor to deny with proof or
even by assumption that the wire point was lodged at the time of the
accident on the evening of October 2nd. This little exhibit “A" is most
convineing as to the dealing of a heavy blow to the head of claimant ang
it is of substantial importance as corroboration.

The record bears evidence of good faith on the part of Wagner. A:
times he appears irascible and perhaps arbitrary but there is no indica.
tion of falsehood or deceit. It seems impossible to study this reecord
with any other conclusion than that but for the incident of October
2nd, Everett Wagner would have continued Iindefinitely in full earning
capacity. This incident was due to employment and all disability involyed
manifestly arose out of employment.

In arbitration defendants are ordered to pay claimant at the rate of
$15.00 a week from the date of injury to the date of arbitration, less
gseven weeks, and to continue such payments from that date during the
period within statutory limit that the claimant remains totally disabled
as a result of the injury. Defendants are also ordered to pay statutory
medical, surgical and hospital expense and costs of this action.

The arbitration decision is hereby affirmed on the grounds that:

(1) 'The record shows that prior to October 2, 1926, there was manifest
no evidence of existing epilepsy on the part of claimant.

(2) 1If it fails so to show, injury due to epileptic seizure is not barred
from compensation benefit when sueh injury is due to peril incident to
employment,

(3) The record conclusively shows distinet connection between the
injury of October 2, 1926, and existing disability on the part of the claim-
ant,

Dated at Des Moines, Towa, this 15th day of December, 1827.

A. B. FUNK,
lowa Industrial Commissioner,

Award accepted.

DURATION OF DISABILITY

Harry Bowen, Claimant,
VS,

Central lowa Fuel Company, Defendant.
Clarkson & Huebner, for Claimant,
Sargent, Gamble & Read, A. B. Howland appearing for Defendants.

In Review A

Arising out of hiz employment Harry Bowen sustained injury to his
back and to his left knee while mining coal on the 7th day of July, 1926

In arbitration February 8, 1927, it was held that this claimant was
totally disabled from July 7th to November 2, 1926.

Hearing in review was asked by defendant on the ground of excessive
arbitration award, -

In his deposition, taken January 7, 1927, Dr. O. J. Fay testifies that
August 2, 1926, he examined Harry Bowen with the benefit of X-ray
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demonstration. Found no objective symptoms which wounld account for
pain in either his back or his knee. Physical examination entirely nega-
tive. Saw mo relation between disability complained of and the Injury
of July Tth. Did not find that condition of left knee required application
of cast immobilization of the joint for a period of five or six weeks. Noth.
ing disclosed in condition of claimant which would prevent him from re-
furning to employment.

In deposition, Dr. Harnagel testifies to examination of claimant on or
about August 30, 1926. X-ray disclosed no fracture of the lumbar spine.
X.ray of left knee showed no abnormality. Did not regard the application
of cast advisable. Thought claimant “in condition to resume work using
some caution in the beginning on account of his muscles not being hard,
put that he was able to go to work at that time."”

Dr. Thomas A. Burcham testifies in deposition January 7, 1927, that he
X-rayed spine of Harry Bowen on or about August 2, 1926, No fracture
was disclosed. X-ray of left knee indicated no injury to bone. Nothing
developed as to condition of left knee which would require immobilization
of the knee in a cast,

A report of Dr. W, E. Wolcott as of date September 6, 1926, appears In
this record as Exhibit “C”, in which these findings are submitted:

1. Probably a fracture of right lumbar transverse process which has

healed very nicely;
9. Traumatic arthritis of left knee,
Disability—Temporary total, from two to three monthg during a major

portion of which time the knee should receive rest in cast.

Deposition of Dr. Wolcott, taken December 27, 1926, is in support of
and in interpretation of the report of September 6, 1926.

December 28, 1926, Dr. T. E. Gutch deposed in part, as follows: Ex-
amined claimant the day of injury, July 7, 1926, X-ray showed frac-
ture of transverse process of fourth lumbar vertebrae. X-ray of knee
disclosed no abnormality. Ordered rest in bed, strapping and hot packs
to knee. On account of so much complaining on the part of claimant on
July 30th “advised him to see Dr. Fay the following week, and then
sometime between August 28th and September 1st, T think, he saw Dr.
Woleott.” In accordance with direction of Dr. Woleott, witness put
left knee in cast September 1st. Did not belleve cast wias necessary.
In the opinion of witness claimant would have been able to return to
work by September 15th but for the application of cast. Dr. Guteh had
for years been the attending physician of claimant. Says “he was neu-
rotic and nervous and tended to magnify amount of trouble he had both
in sickness and injury.”

In this record Doetors Fay, Harnagel and Burcham are in actual agree-
ment ag to pathological finding and differ little as to mecessary duration
of disability. Dr. Gutch joins these three in the conclusion that the
cast treatment was unnecessary, if mot inadvisable. In order to accept
the diagnosis and justify the treatment preseribed by Dr. Woleott, it is
necessary not merely to discredit, but to absolutely reject a preponderance
of eminent medical, surgical and sclentific testimony. In this situation
it becomes necessary to say that the defendant should not have been
prefudiced by the extension of disability occasioned by the cast treat-
ment, | " g i
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There is some difference of opinion between Doctors Fay, Harnage|
and Gutch as to the date at which the disability period should terminate
In close contact with the case, and with full knowledge of all its phages
it seems most reasonable to accept the estimate of Dr. Gutch. He “r;
this date should be September 15, 1926,

Therefore, the defendant, Central Iowa Fuel Company, is held in pay-
ment to Harry Bowen in the sum of $156.00 a week from July 7, to Septem.
ber 15, 1926, less payments already made, and as so modified the arbitra.
tion decision Is affirmed. -

Dated at Des Moines, this 1st day of April, 1927,

A. B. FUNK,
Iowa Industrial Commissioner,
No appeal.

FOOT INJURY—EXTENT OF DISABILITY

William Johnson, Claimant,
V8.
Central Iowa Fuel Company, Employer,
United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company, Insurance Carrier, Defend
ants,
(Markson & Huebner, for Claimant;
Mabry & Mabry, for Defendants.

In Review

It appears from the record that on May 7, 1925, claimant sustained an
injury to his right foot while digging coal in the mine of the defendant
coal company, at Tipperary. After finishing the loading of his car he
walked, as he says, a distance of from a guarter to half a mile to a
mine elevator.

On the advice of Dr. Brittell, he says, he went into the mine the next
day and hurt his foot again. He was attended further by Dr. Fisher, then
by Dr. Gutch, of Albia. A little later he was sent to Des Moines for ex-
amination by a zone surgeon, Dr. J. W. Martin.

Testifying in deposition Dr. Martin is subjected to exhaustive inquiry
as to his examination of June 16, 1925, in which inquiry various ailments
of the claimant, their cause and effect, is considered with final conclusion
on the part of the doctor, that he could find no evidence of injury being
the cause of claimant's disability at that time,

It appears that on September 17, 1925, Johnson returned to the mine
work, as he says, for a period of about twenty-five days, He states his
foot pained him so then he had to quit, He went to Dr. Woleott, of
Des Moines, who, as claimant states, told him he had a loose bone In
his foot, which needed to be taken out. Operation occurred September
14th. The loose bone was submitted as an exhibit, but could not be
identified by claimant. The surgeon and hospital charges were paid by
Mr, Johnson.

Claimant went back to the mine January 5, 1926. He worked ten days
and was asked what then happened. Said “I don't know as it is no
body's business. I was going to quit and lay off awhile anyway." On
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point was abandoned. Johnson says that since he went to work in Janu-
ary, 1926, his foot has been doing pretty well

pr. Wolcott, in deposition, says he operated just prior to November 24,
1925, to remove what is known as a supernumerary bone in the foot. He
indicates the belief that injury tended to disabllity with this bone as a
contributing factor.

pr. Fenton, of Des Moines, examined claimant June 15, 1925, some five
weeks after injury. He found arterio sclerosis and pyorrhoea very
marked. Didn’t think accident cause of disability. Says claimant Wwas
wgble to do ordinary labor.”

pr. 0. J. Fay reports in deposition findings of examination he made in
this case October 29, 1925. Could find no relation between Iinjury of
May 7, 1925, and disability then alleged.

Foot of Mr. Johnson was X-rayed October 27, 1925, under direction of
pr. Thomas A. Burcham. No evidence of injury or disease disclosed in
picture, the doctor says.

On evidence submitted from which quotation is made, it was found in
arbitration, May 10, 1926, that in addition to three weeks of compensation
at $15.00 a week, already paid, the employer was held in payment of
41.42.

: Injury May 7, 1925, is fairly well verified. It was of minor character
as the history shows. In accordance with the testimony of Doctors Mar-
tin. Fenton, Fay and Burcham, any disability alleged beyond the actual
healing period was not due to the accident of May Tth.

The burden of proving the claimant was not able to do ordinary labor
at the end of the period covered by arbitration award is by no means
discharged in the record, and if it were, it is not then inherently probable
that any disability beyond this period arose out of employment.

The arbitration decision is affirmed,

Dated at Des Moines, this 7th day of December, 1926,
A. B. FUNK,

Jowa Industrial Commissioner,
No appeal.

INJURED CRANKING CAR—WITHOUT SCOPE OF EMPLOYMENT

Lee M. Batesole, Claimant,
V8,

Jones Fruit Company, Employer,

Southern Surety Company, Insurance Carrier, Defendants,
Comfort & Comfort, for Claimant;

P. J. Risher, for Defendants,

In Review
It appears from the record that claimant sustained an injury to his
right arm In cranking a car in Des Moines, August 20, 1924, which in-
jury resulted in substantial disability. Obligation on the part of de-
fendants Is denied on the ground that “any disabllity suffered by claimant
subsequent to August 20, 1924, was not due to injury arising out of and

in course of his employment with the Jones Fruit Company.

In arbitration at the department, July g, 1926, it was held that the
injury and disability alleged as a basis to this compensation claim did f l

insistence of counsel he then recited details of an accident that happened
to him January 15th, injuring his leg, but a little later inquiry on this
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not arise out of and in course of employment by the defendant Company,

Lee Batesole was serving the defendant employer as traveling salesmap
At the arbitration hearing he testified that his territory covered glxteen
towns on the North Western Rallway, Used his own car in this seryies
and his weekly payment covered expenses as well as salary, In the week
previous to his injury his own automobile went out of commission and
he then used the car of Ira Severn, a customer at Nevada. This car, as
claimant says, went ailing in his service and on the day of the injury he
came from Nevada to Des Moines for repairs for the same, Severn,
owner of the car, accompanied him on this trip.

At Des Moines, as claimant recites, he went to the Stewart-Warner
Company for his repairs, and on leaving he cranked the car, and in
so doing “wrenched his wrist” and this was the source of his disability,

In cross-examination claimant named each town in which he visited
in his territory on each day of the week in which his injury occurred,
and in this list Des Moines does not appear. Says he made his last busi.
ness call on Friday at Ames before going to Des Moines for the repairs,
In the transeript of evidence on page 22, appears this further testimony:

Q. Now did you have any business in Des Moines other than getting

the coil for the speedometer, in the city, for your employer?
A. No, sir.

Q. You have no business for your employer in any of the towns you
made south of Ames?

A. 1 didn’'t make any towns south of Ames.
Q. Then the only reason that you came to Des Moines on that day was
for the reason that you felt that you were morally obligated probably to

repair the coil for the speedometer of Mr. Severn's car?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. Were you the cause of the breaking of it?

A. It broke while I was using his car.

R. C. Jones, owner of the defendant Fruit Company on the witness
stand in answer to the question “He doesn't call on any customers of
yours in the city of Des Moines, does he?” replied, “no sir.” Further,
sald he had no customers in Des Moines,

Ira Severn, the owner of the car in use by Batesole, was asked at the
arbitration hearing: “Do you know for what purpose Mr., Batesole came
to Des Moines?" The reply was: “To get a coil for my car.” Again,
“At whose suggestion was this trip made to Des Moines?” Answer:
“He told me he was going down there to get a coil fixed. Had to have
it fixed, he sald.” Again, “and he told you he was going to Des Moines
to get a coll for this car,” answer “yes, sir.”

At the review hearing, December 17, 1926, defendant R. C. Jones testl-
fled that his company sold goods to Dietz Drug Company.

F. H. Dietz testifies that the Dietz Drug Company of Des Moines bought
one bill of goods of defendant through Batesole, and that during the
year 1924, the claimant called on him “about every week.” Says claimant
called for payment for single bill purchased *“the week commencing
August 18, 1924.” “Thought about middle of week.” |

Claimant testifies at review hearing he “called on Dietz Drug Com-
pany on August 20, 1924, to collect for bill referred to hy Dietz.” Made
frequent trips to Des Moines to collect accounts during months of July
and August. Says he made sales to the Ames Square Deal Company at
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pes Moines in August, 1924, “Sold them every week.” “Once or twice
week.” Also made trips to Des Moines in August to make collections

:tthes;! accounts. Declared in cross-examination he made Des Moines

frequently before this accident. “Many times., 1 would say weckly.”

Reference is made in the record to exhibits, but at the review hearing
go evidence in this form was admitted or even submitted.

Evidence taken at the arbitration and the review hearings submits an
entirely different state of facts. At the former, claimant states positively
that on the day of the accident he had no business in Des Moines othor
than getting the car repairs. Also that he didn't make any towns south
of Des Moines; that the only reason for coming to Des Molnes was the

jon, a purely personal matter.
ca;hc:n:ti:nm Severn, owner of the car, who came to Des Moines with
claimant the day of the injury, states the only reason for coming on the
part of claimant was in connection with the repairs. Defendant Jones
swears positively his house had no business at Des Moines.

At the review hearing Batesole testifies to all kinds of business at Des
Moines at about this period, with frequent visits for his employer, while
Jones swears that he did have Des Moines customers.

Confronted at the review hearing with his absolutely contradictory
testimony, in the arbitration record ¢laimant had no explanation to offer

etory or otherwise.
utii:f;ndi:g that disability sustained by claimant did not arise out u;
employment, the arbitrators are justified by the arbitration raoor:l an
ovidence offered in review affords no substantial basis _tor reversal.

The arbitration decision is affirmed.

ines, this 4th day of January, 1927.
Dated at Des Moines At SRR

JTowa Indusirial Commdissioner.
Affirmed by district court. No further appeal.

LOSS OF EYE—INDEPENDENT EMPLOYMENT NOT ESTABLISHED

Charles Smith, Claimant,
V8,

Marshall Ice Company, Employer,
Employers Mutual Casualty Company, Insurer, Defendants,

Holt & Allbee, for Claimant;
Miller, Kelly, Shuttleworth & McManus, for Defendants,

In Review

Arbitration at Marshalltown resulted in decision filed l.lunt; B;:::;
holding claimant to be entitled to compensation payment in et oo
sum of $15.00 for a period of one hundred weeks for total 1:::1““”
in right eye, due to injury sustained in employment on or abou
2, 1925,

The record seems to establish these facts: For several munthnﬂ ;;riuér
to January 1, 1925, Charles Smith ha: h:en lnnt::;g ;m:};; Th :h:sp:i:?ng
ant lce Company. His work was ¢ fefly con
of one or more ice houses. On or about the 2nd day of J:::;ry..'::rzz.
while moving a ladder along the side of a building an iron W
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inches in diameter, weighing about two pounds, fell a distance of eight
or ten feet striking claimant in and about his right eye.

While this accident made ugly bruises on the face of claimant neay the
eye, it was not believed at or near the date of injury that vision hag
been affected. Smith avers, however, that in the latter part of February,
some six or seven weeks later, he became aware that sight was failing
and that on the 2nd day of April he “knew there was no more sight in {t"

In pleadings of record defendant’s chief resistance is based upon the
allegation that claimant refused to submit himself to examination by
the department eye specialist, Dr. Pearson, as requested. Such refusal
subjects claimant to censure for denying a statutory right vested in
defendant which might have afforded a serious bar to recovery. However,
claimant did submit himself to examination by Dr. Pearson shortly after
the arbitration hearing and the report of the specialist in the department
files indicates that no prejudice to case of defendant resulted from preyj-
ous obstinacy of claimant. .

In argument counsel contends that as an independent contractor claim-
ant cannot recover, but the record justifies the conclusion that the work
of claimant was under a contract of service and therefore the injury is
within compensation coverage. Resistance to case history is supported
only by hypothetical deduction showing there are so many ways to
develop and promote cataract of the eye aside from such injury as alleged
in this case, |

In support of award is the apparently good faith recital of Charles
Smith and his wife, This recital is made inherently probable by the
testimony of speclalists and the suppert of medical authority of record.

It is developed through the testimony of Forrest Reed that claimant
was pald in accordance with the terms of an accident and health policy
for the entire loss of vision of the right eye because of the injury of
January, 1926. This incident is at least significant.

In reaching a conclusion in cases of industrial injury, most important
of all is the character of the incident upon which claim for recovery is
based. It seems safe to assume that Smith at the time and place alleged

sustained a stunning blow from a huge chunk of metal over his right
eye. This important fact affords substantial basis for statements direct
and hypothetical that traumatic cataract resulted, and that vision gradu-
ally failed to the point of total extinction as alleged.

Wherefore, the arbitration decision is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, this 9th day of November, 1926,

A. B. FUNK,

Towa Industrial Commissioner.
Affirmed by district and supreme courts.
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TOWNSHIP EMPLOYMENT HELD SUBJECT TO COMPENSATION
COVERAGE

Hop, Claimant,
ol VS,
Henry G. Brink, John Schlessler and L. H. Henrich, Trustees of Shérman

Township, Sioux County, Iowa; and Teunis Maassen, Clerk of said
Township, Defendants.

Klay & Klay, for Claimant,
(Charles Hoeven, for Defendants,

In Review
Under stipulation in the transcript of evidence all fact questions are
semoved from controversy except as relating to the period of disability

itted.
ned by Henry Hop, due to injury adm
m"rtl;‘: defense relies upon these contentions for relief from obligation in

tt - d ot apply to
- the lowa Workmen's Compensation Act does n
tufr'::r:l:fps Th’f“;:at Section 1421 of the Co&:le utth lﬂgimgm ::to?ﬂ?‘vﬁ r‘g
; ip as an employer under Lae
:fnl}: acs'm:noeﬁgasgort‘: Act. That a township is not an employer under the

's C nsation Act. {
ng;ﬁa; _a %Tf eit is clearly the law of the state of Iowa that a town

kind, and
icipal corporation or a corporation ?t any
lmptiitn?-tea:ol::mig ngt authorized to sue or be' gued; that the ;::1‘11.:
g;nlcipal corporation as used in the workmen's compensation €

du%ll:ﬂ% in%iiet;etgzggtirﬂﬂ Commissioner of the state of Towa sitting

as a Board of Arbitration or as a Court has no jurisdiction to entertain

ivil township.
mFtit:rl':: as';ll;iit taﬁ&i: is no authority or law which would authorize a

's Compensation
a claim for damages under the Workmen's
ﬁ? 21‘11::11? ;: Fl?gra any township fund out of which such claim could be

lm;l‘ili'i"tr.'l.'r That the assessment of damages in this case against the de-

tendants would be against the law of the state of Jowa and contrary to

od on the part of the plaintiff,
th‘l,ne:g:?gril:?:#e ig::;: it:ﬁ'amph of this contention, attention is called

389 of the Code where It appears: -

® The vord muaicpallty: el mea e couny, . (0 3

trict, road : : =
m‘;;ﬁﬂrﬂmﬁ‘m that have power to levy a tax or certify a tax

sum of money to be collected by taxation.

ity” would seem definitely to include a township as a mn;:d:]:ln m;‘;
tion, since for this purpose under e Py —" Under definl-
and municipal corporation may be considered "“‘Tu.';'i.“:: a municipality
tion given above, Sherman Township not only qual definition of a cor-
through its township title, but also B i tee 4 . : sum of money
poration having “power to levy a LS, o, aatity (A ux'ri:od and exercised
lo be collected by taxation,” gince this Power cbogpre

by 1 nd procedure. _
?Ii’a;: :ara i:,n be understood that under the common law and the statute

otherwise expressed a civil township may not sue ﬂfrdb‘ ':::: ::; :‘:::;
meént of the compensation statute would mdtn atl'c' :n -
which this political organization may be included employer
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compelled to meet its obligation as such to injured w I

statute the state of Iowa has yielded its su:ere;ig;t;“;:mt?;e ibnder .

justice and the public welfare. It cannot be sued in any mpacilttereat 3

us an employer in cases made and provided by the compensatio B,

It can be sued and collection has been enforced against th e

by action under this law, ifhaiatia’
Even If it were admitted that a township ma

be sued, it would appear that upon the en:ctme};tnz: :;:izilr e

statute it became liable for obligations to injured employespeusaﬂon

dependents as are other employers of labor in all cases wh il o

exemption is not afforded. e
Since there seems ample support for the holdin

of a township to meet a compensation claim, thegc::t;;tlt:hlf :tb I:Igaugn

ants' fourth paragraph, that there is no “township fund out e

such claim could be paid,” is not justified. DI,
Payments to injured workmen or their dependents under the

sation statute are properly deemed as in lieu of wages ﬁenceri:umpm

appear reasonable to assume that any township funds oui of which i

could be paid would be subject to draft for any established award le

from this theory, however, the Code s
' ' eems to afford
for meeting required payment. See GeAnits Droviie

Section 373. Emergencies. Each muni
: cipality may inel
E:::hh:;:;:n:eg:::rnﬁ :n estlgllate betor emergency or nthuegﬁeigpéz?llet:rtt
easonably foreseen at the time
are made, and such emergency fund shall be used for no ottllieere:ﬁmwm

This provision appears in close conjunction with the definition quoted
which classifies a township as a municipality.

The occupation of Henry Hop at the time of his injury was in employ-
:nent definitely covered by the statute, All through this statute there
amexprm requirement for payment in case of injury arising out of em-
gr ,:ment on the part of every employer, without exception of any kind
= 1tl:lr any purpose. In section 1363 it is specifically ordered that: “Ex-

pt as provided in this chapter, it shall be conclusively presumed that
every employer has elected to provide, secure and pay compensation
:.cc;::rding to the provisions of this chapter for any and all personal in-
Juries sustained by an employe arising out of and in the course of the
employment."

The civil township is an em nally

ployer of labor, not rarely or occasiona
:mti abundantly and continually under the provisions o:' law. Exl:mu i
0:: :h:;:::nc:“u t:o the exercise of this authority and the performance
obligation. Township trustees ar
meeting all obligation so created. Mmoo i
peEaT:l Ml: any employer of labor who has not elected to reject the com-
- on law escape this definite and comprehensive provision?
ection 1377. Implied acceptance, Where the employer and employee

have not given notice of an el
ection to reject the
every contract of hire, express or implied, shall -bete:nm:st{:'fmtt? j:.sma;mi::

plied agreement between them and a part of the contract on the part of

the employer to provide, secur oyee
. e, and pay, and on th
to accept compensation in the manner as by thl: cl.:t’laagt:: ?reo:tﬂ for

all personal injuri :
employment. juries sustained arising out of and in the course of the

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE 93

Apnd this mandate is clinched by Section 1878 which provides that:
“No contract, rule, regulation, or device whatsoever shall operate to -
relieve the employer, in whole or in part, from any liability created by
(his chapter except as herein provided.”

As to whether or not a township may sue or be sued, the most definite
gitation in support of contentions of defendants is Township of West
Bend, et al, Vs. Munch, et al., 52 Iowa, 132. Speaking for the ocourt,

justice Rothrock, in part, says:

w1 in the case at bar the plaintiffs should be permitted to proceed
with their action and be unsuccessful a judgment against them for cosis
would be a nullity, because there is no provision of the statute authoriz-
ing its payment. The plaintiffs as townships have no funds from which
ment can be made, and there is no statute authorizing the levy of a
tax for such purpose. The law expressly authorizes counties and school
districts to sue, and makes them liable to actions, and provides a method
by which judgments against them may be collected, No such provisions
are made applicable to townships, and for the reason, as we SUppose, it
never was intended that they should sue or be sued.”

These conclusions were doubtless wise and consistent when announced
but they would sound strange, in fact irrelevant and out of joint, in &
recent decision. There is now “provigion of the statute authorizing pay-
ment” of costs of litigation either when suit is brought by or against
township trustees. (See Code Sections 55644-5545.) In view of these
provisions it may hardly now be sald as to townships that “it never was
intended that they should sue or be sued.” Since this decision was an-
nounced, fifty years ago, its premises have been 80 badly shattered by
law and development as to destroy the value of its conclusions.

In this state the civil township constitutes a factor of such importance
in government and affairs ag to secure definite recognition in more than
one hundred sections of the Code of Towa. In the promotion of the
general welfare of the people residing therein its officials are clothed with
substantial authority and charged with broad responsibility. Such au-
thority and such responsibility has wonderfully increased with the prog-
ress of development. The road program of the later years make township
trustees employers of labor on a large scale in the aggregate. In the
more than fifteen hundred townships of Towa thousands of workmen are
employed annually in road work alone. Shall it be assumed that these
thousands of workmen are to be excluded from the benefits of the com-
pensation statute though called to service by employers authorized to
hire, fire, direct, control and pay them? Farming operation Is the only
employment in the state wholly excluded from compensation coverage.
Exclusion under employment casual and clerical Is decidedly limited,
such exclusion being for causes plain and reasonable. It was never

intended that other exclusion should exist where the relations of em-
ployer and employe is established.

The arbitration decision is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, Iowa, this 12th day of May, 1927.
A. B. FUNK,

Jowa Industrial Commissioner,
Affirmed by district court. Reversed by supreme court,

a4
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WORKMAN WHEN INJURED NOT IN EMPLOY OF DEFENDANT

Julia E. Norman, Claimant,
Vs,
City of Chariton, Defendant.
George C. Stuart, for Claimant:
J. W. Kridelbaugh, for Defendant,

In Review

In this case award was denied in arbitration decision filed January
11, 1927,

It appears from the record that T. A. Norman, husband
lost his life July 7, 1924, while operating a road grade
by the eity of Chariton.

The defendant city alleges that at the time of his injury,
not in its employ or under its direction or control,

It is the contention of claimant that, since the deceased workman was
at the time of his fatal injury operating a grader belonging to the city on
land owned by the city, and that the program of his day’'s aectivity July
ith was consistent with continuing engagement, by the city the defendant
i§ held In compensation payment.

The circumstances Involved are substantially as follows: For a con-
siderable period prior to July 7, 1924, T. A. Norman had been intermit-
tently in the employ of the city council, working by the hour in such
service, other employment occupying a portion of his time.

It appears that in the possession of the city of Chariton is a traet
formerly known as the Old Electric Plant Land. It contained a pond
and presented generally a very unsightly aspect. In the spring of 1922
the council was prevailed upon by committees of civie organizations to
designate this plat as a city park. Later a plan was submitted to the
counell for the improvement of this forbidding site. The plan adopted
by the council for such improvement was originated, developed and
submitted by the civic organizations and it was understood that all
improvement proposed should be made from public subscription and
without expense to the city.

Accordingly improvement proceeded under the direction of the organi-
zations referred to out of money and labor donated by private subserip-
tion. In this process it became expedient to call into service a road
grader and, at the request of citizens, the city permitted the use of its

grader in this service. As an expert in such work, Norman was con-
sulted and the record seems conclusive as to his offer to operate the
citiy grader without charge as his contribution to the eitizen's park enter-
prise,

It appears that on the morning of July 7th Norman used the grader
on street work. There is evidence as to his intention to use it in further
street service later in the day. Meanwhile he took the machine to the
tract in question and in its use there he sustained fatal injury.

In view of these circumstances, there would seem to be no escape from
the conclusion that at the time of his injury, the deceased was not in
city service. He had agreed to donate the work he was performing to
publie enterprise Iln which the city had absolved itself from all financial

of this claimant,
r on land owned

Norman was

'y‘l
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responsibility. When the workman took the grader off street work and
proceeded to use it without pay in public enterprise under the direction
and control of parties wholly removed from official relationship, he left
the zone of city employment and the city cannot be held in financial
obligation for his untimely death. In granting the request of citizens
to improve this property at a time when it evidently had in contempla-
tion no plans for such improvement and under circumstances under which
it was careful to involve itself in no financial obligation, the city council
was in no sense liable for any result of services not sought for improve-
ment for which it had assumed no responsibility.

Wherefore, the arbitration decision is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, this 11th day of August, 1927,

A. B. FUNK,
lowa Industrial Commissioner,
Affirmed by district and supreme court,

HERNIA NOT ARISING OUT OF EMPLOYMENT

Karl Johnston, Claimant,
VS,
Glyde Automotive Electric Company, Employer,
Southern Surety Company, Insurance Carrier, Defendants.
Hyman E. Miller, for Claimant;
Risher and Wilson, for Defendants,

In Review

Claimant alleges injury as of February 5, 1927, ariging out of employ-
ment. Says he was assisting in loading into an automobile a box of
armatures weighing about 150 pounds when “the box slipped and alid
down the side of the car and struck me in the right side.”

The arbitration decision denies award.

Testifying for the defendants at the arbitration hearing, W. 0. Koethe
says that in a game of basket ball occurring a few days .prinr.tn February
5th, in which he was a member of a contesting team, he saw a mix-up
in which this claimant, Karl Johnston, as one of the players, was kicked
or kneed in the groin: that he saw claimant grab his side as if in pain,
At the review hearing, however, an affidavit of Koethe was admitted to
the record. as Exhibit 1, in which affiant qualifies his former testimony
to make it more favorable to the claimant. Vacillation on the part of
this witness as evidenced by the transeript and the quibbling indicated
by this affidavit suggests the expediency of ignoring altogether this part
of the record as neither sustaining nor opposing the elaim of Johnston.

While the testimony of Koethe at the initial hearing was held iﬂﬂ
important to the defendants, in order to establish this claim it r;ma ui
to be shown that the claimant has actually sustained the burden o

sable injury.
Pf;;‘: gu:;:[l:;?rmative jwltnaases are Johnston, in his own hehalf. and
his attending physician, Dr. F. W. Fordyce. Claimant testifles, as
already stated, as to lifting the box of armatures, Says he Immadlately
felt a burning sensation. Did not mention the matter to anyone. Worked
on the rest of the day. The next day was Sunday. Seemed Lo have no
reminder of the trouble until Monday when he left his bench and went
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to the ‘phone, as he thinks, when he had "severe pains and cramps,"
Dr. Fordyce saw the claimant February 17, 1927, when he found hjmy
suffering from inguinal hernia. Thinks it “entirely possible” that hernia
could have been caused by the accident as alleged. Thinks hernia “might"
be s0 caused. Thinks this hernia had its origin “about that time.™

This is the case of the claimant. He does not call the man he says
was lifting with him at the time of the accident, nor the employer, R, B.
Glyde,

These witnesses are introduced by the defendant insurer. The fellow
workman, (. R. Nichols, says he recalls lifting on the box referred to
by claimant. Does not know whether the box was being lifted by two
or by four men. Could not say whether or not box slipped. Boxes have
slipped. Recalls signing statement on February Sth in which he said
“four of us were lifting on the box.” Admits saying in said statement
R. B. Glyde and Paul Hutchinson were the other two.

Glyde testifies he does not recall “taking part in lifting of the box™
Verifies signature of statement of February 8th to the effect that four
men were lifting on this box. Admits he said at that time Johnston
complained of “a strain in his side some days prior to February 5th*™
the date of the alleged injury. Alleges haste in the statement preceding
and suggests “a forced proposition all the way through.,” Asked if the
written statements were not true, Glyde says, “No, I could not say they
were not all true; absolutely not.”

The reluctance of Glyde and Nichols to testify for the defendants and
the desire to modify statements made near the date of the alleged injury
is significant,

Weighing all the evidence in this record, the conclusion of the arbitra-
tion decision, that the claimant failed to sustain the burden of proving
that the hernia for which he seeks recovery arose out of employment
by this defendant employer, i8 clearly justified.

The arbitration decision is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines this 27th day of August, 1927,

A. B. FUNK,

Towa Industrial Commissioner.
No appeal.

INJURY WITHIN SCOPE OF EMPLOYMENT AND DUE TO
ACCIDENT
William T. Hurley, Claimant,
V8.
Sae City Canning Company, Employer,

Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York, Insurance Carrier,
Defendants.

Gilchrist and Gilehrist, for Claimant:
B. O. Montgomery, for Defendants.

In Review
The arbitration committee finds “that during the entire period since
the injury and as a result thereof the claimant has been totally disabled
and that he is now totally disabled as a result of the injury.” Upon
which finding an award was made of $6.92 a week from July 30, 1925,
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(o date of arbitration and continuing during the period of disability,
together with statutory medical, surgical and hospital charges.

Defendants resist award on the ground that:

1. At the time of his injury claimant was without the scope of his
employment, that:

2. The disability of claimant now existing is not due to the injury
of July 30, 1925,

The record discloses these circumstances: For some weeks prior to
July 30, 1925, W. T, Hurley was in the employ of the Sac City Canning
Company at its Storm Lake plant. His particular duty was to work
with @ machine in the making of packing cases out of fibre material

On the day of his injury Harry La Hue, a foreman, removed a section
of the machine in use by claimant with a view to changing the dimen-
gions of the boxes. It appears that La Hue was away much beyond the
period of natural expectation or presumed requirement and after walt-
ing a considerable time, claimant decided to look into the cause of the
delay. It further appears that La Hue had gone with the part removed
to the husking room or cooking room fifty feet or more away from the
boxing machine and in another building. On the way there to investi-
gate the cause of the delay, claimant fell into a cooling vat five feel
deep and about six feet wide,

The question arises, do these circumstances show that at the time of
his injury claimant was without the zone of his employment and beyond
the relief of the compensation service?

Defendants stress the allegation that Hurley was hired to make boxes
—merely this and nothing more. They bring to the support of this
contention the testimony of Burt Marchant, manager of the plant, who
ingists this is the fact. It is therefore urged that since the workman
was employed to do nothing else but to stand at his machine and turn
out cases, he was barred from relief in case of injury in any departure
from this simple definite process.

It has been assumed by this department that only machines, without
soul, or sense, or sex, or status, could be so “eribbed, eabined and con-
fined” in the general scheme of industrial employment, If this narrow
view were established, men must become mere automatons in order to
remain within compensation coverage. Suppose this workman had dis-
covered an incipient blaze within his range of vision and within his
control, should he have let it run because he was hired simply to make
boxes? Assume a sudden shower was flooding rain Into the room where
he was working alone and he could have, by closing a window, saved
from damage property of his employer, should he have kept right on
making boxes regardless? Suppose a passing stranger had notified him
of impending peril to interest of bis employer which he might prevent
and he should have stupidly replied “I am hired to make boxes.” How
unreasonable to allege that any workman may meet the requirement of
his employment merely by stolidly avolding any act or effort suggested
by the requirement of intelligent and loyal service, though not immedi-
ately connected with his main engagement.

Surely Hurley could not have met the demands of reasonable service
merely by making boxes, blind to any contingent development or emer-

s b
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gency. Still it was possible for him to take himself beyond the scope of
his employment. Did he do so at the time of his injury?

His foreman had removed a portion of the machine he was attending
It is hinted but not clearly shown that claimant might have proceeded
in a lame sort of way with his box making. It seems however that the
bess left him only with instructions to “clean off the bottom part of the
machine”, which would indicate that no other service was expected.
Thén, says the claimant, “I went on and cleaned it off and waited and
walted there”. Said he understood that the boss would bring baeck the
detached part in a little while, and “he started to see what was keeping
him with the machine”,

These circumstances seem to suggest on the part of the workman an
interest in his work and a desire to serve to the limit of his opportunity.
His impulse to investigate the cause of nnusual delay is indicative of
veagonable concern on the part of a conscientious and intelligent employe,
and the proceeding, which resulted so seriously, is justified as reasonable
service and his injury must classify as arising out of employment in
a statutory sense,

It now becomes necessary carefully to consider the second count of
the defense contention. Is the disability existing, and which has ex-
isted ever since, due to the injury of July 30, 192567 Defendants seek
to show loss of earning .capacity on the part of W. T. Hurley in the
years closely preceding his injury due to his age, about sixty-eight years,
and to alleged evidence of physical decline. He had been selling pianos
in thig period. The dealer for whom he worked on a commission basis
was called to testify to meager earnings. This fact would not seem to be
even significant since, because of depressing financial conditions, selling
planos to the farmers of northwest Towa in those years would naturally
Be about as luerative as selling cosmetics to the Eskimos or hard hats
to the Quakers. The very significant thing about this testimony is the
positive statement of the witness as to the able-bodied condition of
claimant. Saves “he was very active”, “He was right up and coming
all the time"”. There was practically nothing the matter with him. This
{8 valuable because it is necessary to know whether or not failing physk
cal powers on the part of the claimant suggest explanation of the cessa-
tion of edrning capacity at the time of his injury. All testimony on this
pofnt indicates that there was absolutely nothing to suggest a break-
dowms of the physical structure.

In the comparatively sound condition shown by the record we find this
claimant the morning of the day of the injury. He falls into the cooling
pit. He is helped out, assisted to a car and then sent to his home. Right
goon a light form of traumatic pneumonia develops. Continuing distress
1s suggestive of injury more serious than that discovered by the attend:
ing osteopathic physician. Later examination and X-ray development
clearly discloges three fractured ribe on the left side. Some months later
examination discloses serious heart trouble and it is not denied that ever

gince the injury of July 30, 1925, claimant has been totally disabled and

doctors are practicallly agreed that this condition is permanent. _'
Dr. A. G. Gran says he examined claimant some seven months after the
accldent, Found heart trouble as above stated; also evidence of broken
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ribs. Recent examination found heart condition worse, Says it “would
be highly speculative positively to assume that the conditions found are
due to accident of July 30, 1925". In cross examination sald conditions
found would indicate that trouble had existed for some time. Replying
to hypothetical query based on record disclosure the witness said that
“assuming he had cardiac weakness previous, then any undue strain
would weaken it. This is a fair assumption”. Expressed the opinion
that condition existed before the accident.

Dr, J. A. Swallum, testifying for the defense, says he found in recent
examination enlarged aorta and leaky heart valves: also bad teeth. As to
heart trouble, says symptoms “would indicate that it had been over a
long period of time”. Does not think existing disability due to injury
as alleged. In cross examination says if heart trouble existed before
the date of injury, it had not reached the point where it was preventing
claimant from laboring. Furthermore that If the trouble preexisted the
injury, development would indicate that the fall “probably aggravated it"”,

Introduced by claimant, Dr. J. H. Hoveden, replying to the previously
submitted hypothetical interrogation based on record disclosure, says
“It could be likely that it aggravated it or exaggerated it”, Again reply-
ing to hypothetical query, the Doctor says he thinks the accident the
source of existing disability. Says as to the conclusion that the heart
trouble pre-existed the accident, it is not a matter of speculation but
“a matter of reasoning’. :

The doctors seem to disagree, not only with each other but more or less
each with himself, They leave much to be desired in the way of definite
expression in the nature of support either to affirmative or negative
contention. But a careful study of statements in direct and cross ex-
amination seems to justify this important interpretation, The enlarged
aorta and leaky valves are believed to have existed prior to the date of
injury and, if this is true, the circumstances of injury would tend to
aggravate, exaggerate, exhilarate, light up and hasten the development
of heart trouble. The medical testimony seems to mean just this, and
with these points settled, the claimant's case is made.

It must be conceded as quite unusual for fractured ribs to be the gource
of total permanent disability. It may be exceptional for fractured ribs
to figure as a chief factor in the development or exaggeration of ailment
described as enlarged aorta and leaky heart valves. After thorough
scrutiny of this record, however, what must we conclude?

In the period preceding his injury, we see In W, T, Hurley by the
various tests of physical capacity, an able-bodied man. Persistent in-
quiry and endeavor on the part of defendants falled to disclose in this
period any circumstance or incident or condition at all suggestive of
the situation following the fall into the cooling pit. It was some months
before the discovery that three ribs were fractured in this fall. These
fractured ribs are understood to be the sixth, seventh and eighth on the
left side, near the heart, Is it reasonable to assume that this serious
injury had nothing whatever to do with heart trouble never before in
evidence, when immediately and ever afterward total disability existed,
manifestly due to a large aorta and leaky heart valves?

While the burden is on the claimant, in order to win his case he Is not
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required to establish beyond all reasonable doubt his contention as &,
proximate cause.

Honnold, an authority on workmen's compensation widely accepted, ﬁl’
page 466, says as to the burden of proof: “This burden may be sHL
talned by ecircumstantial evidence or inference having substantial basis
in the evidence. A preponderance of the evidence is sufficlent. By a
‘preponderance of the evidence’ is meant such evidence as, when welighed
with that opposed to it, has more convincing force and from which §
results that the greater probability Is in favor of the party on whom &.
burden rests.”

In this case does it not appear “with more convincing force” that this
totally disabling heart trouble is due to injury as alleged rather than
that its appearance and disastrous results could be considered merely
as coincidental, a casual happening identical in time and in juxtaposition
with the Injury of July 30, 1925. Does not the exercise of the important
rule of greater probability strongly support the contention of ﬂm

These conclusions seem the more reasonable becanse of the fact that
diligence on the part of counsel does not enable him to offer in opposi-
tion to this claim any suggestion, hint, surmise or conjecture as to dy
thing else that might have caused the disability of Hurley. Otherwise
it might be held that the heart trouble and breakdown of this claimant
just happened to come along concurrently with this rib smashing, chang-
ing Hurley from an able-bodied man to a human wreck. This tribunal
finds no difficulty in deciding that as between the only theories 'pauﬁh
to develop, this claim is supported by the important rule ol' m
probability.

Counsel submit many decisions in support of contention. The m
of authority cited and otherwise indicates that the circumstances attend
ing this Injury and the conditions later prevailing tend to bring W
case within the coverage of our statute. rrol

It is, therefore, held that: T

1. The injury sustained by W. T. Hurley July 30, 1925, arose out of
and in the course of employment: that: R

2. Disability from which he suffers is due to said injury. W4

The arbitration decision is affirmed. _ ""--f b

Signed at Des Moines, Towa, this 24th day of October, 1927. =
A. B. FUNK *"

Towa Imdustrial C'ommiuiﬂnef !

Affirmed by district court. Settled. "
| -

INJURY WITHOUT STATUTORY NOTICE OR KNOWLMF‘“

Frokae)

0. D, Denham, Claimant, Ep——
V8, i1 i

American Lithographing and Printing Company, Employer, i I
Southern Surety Company, Insurance Carrier, Defendants.
I. H. Tomlinson, for Claimant; bl prgl

Paul G. Risher, for Defendants. L L i

it 'I[l.

In Review
In arbitration September 2, 1927, it was held that claimant llm
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discharge the burdem of proving that disability for which he seeks re-
covery resulted from injury arising out of employment,

Before the Deputy Industrial Commissioner, O. D. Denham testifies that
during the afternoon of October 20, 1925. while lifting bundles of paper
in the process of cutting “something snapped™ in his shoulder: that since
that time he has not been able to do heavy lifting and he has been ocon-
giderably impaired in working capacity.

Defendants resist this claim on the ground that claimant submits no
circumstances of injury justifying demand for compensation payment;
further that no notice or knowledge of any injury whatever on October
20, 1925, was given to or obtained by the employer within a period of
ninety days subsequent to this date,

Claimant Denham says at the time of his injury he informed a fellow
workman named Henderson of the fact. Mr. Henderson makes no con-
tribution to this record, Claimant states further that he was treated
for his alleged injury by Dr. Isler, who has moved to Lincoln, and does
not testify; that on the afternoon of October 20, 1926, he made complaint
to A. W. Peterson, Vice President of the defendant company, Mr. Peterson
testifies that mo such conference occurred within his recollection and
that he had na notice or knowledge of any injury as alleged until in
na.y, 1927, when petition for arbitration was flled. Remembers of Mr,
Denham complaining of his shoulder hut not in connection with any
alleged injury.

Floyd Burgess and Henry J. Ford, then and now occupying positions
of importance with the employer, testify they never heard of any inguiry
until this action was brought,

Evidently claimant knew the way of compensation procedure. Bx-
hibits 1 and 2 of record constitute files of the defendant insurer in two
cases of compensabie injury sustained by claimant in February and in
May, 1925, in which the insurer made payment of physicians’ charges.
In one case the report of injury was made out and signed by Denham
h!malt In case of his alleged lnim‘y of October 20th, 1925, claimant
paid his own doctor bill and does not claim he made any request for such
service to the employer.

The testimony of the claimant as to Mﬂe injury is unsupported by
evidence direct or circumstantial. It lacks the important element of In-
herent probability. His claim as to qtqmmr ‘knowledge or notice on
the part of the employer is also devoid of support or probability, It lo.
therefore, held that: .

1. Claimant, O. C. mmmﬁumﬂmwmmmm
as to injury on October 20, 1925, that:

2. No notice was given or knowledge obtained by the defendant em-
ployer of any injury mmtumm.lmmmmm
of ninety days of this date.

Wﬂmmwawmuqndhdﬁonuwwmhmmm
of proof is affirmed, ‘

bmdummm m&ummamm 1927,

A, B. FUNK,

r % e #Ew aBioly ol Iowa Industrial Oommissioner.

Ak gl A BN It sncirar ekl O e

B om——
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DEATH NOT DUE TO INDUSTRIAL INJURY

Mrs. Anna Anderson, Claimant,
VS,

John Morrell & Company, Employer,
London Guarantee and Accident Company, Ltd, Insurance Carrier,

Defendants.
R. R. Ramsell, F. C, Huebner, for Claimant;

Chandler Woodbridge, for Defendants.

In Review

In arbitration award was denied.
On the part of claimant it is alleged that on January 15, 1926, her hus-
pand, J. M. C. Anderson, sustained injuries in employment resulting in

his death seventeen days later.
Defendants deny relationship between this death and any injury arising

out of employment on January 15, 1926.

The record discloses that on January 15, 1926, a vat of several barrel
capacity, which the deceased was rolling with his hands, collided with
a truck propelled by a fellow employee pamed Harold Walker,

Walker testifies (transeript p. 17) “I guess the vat hit the truck but
[ do not know—that is all I know about it”. “Mr. Anderson ran into
the truck—I don't know whether it hit him or not.” (tr. 19) “The vat

swung around and hit him.”
Says deceased did not put his hands to his side as if hurt.

In cross examination this testimony appears, (tr. 24).

“Q. You did not see the vat strike him-—you don't know whether the
vat struck him—youn don’'t know whether your own eyes saw that vat
strike the body of Mr. Anderson or simply swung around?

A. All T saw was that it swung around.

Q. Whether it actually struck the body or not you don't know?

A. No, sir.”

Quoting from re-direct (tr, 25-6.)

“Q. Did you, Harold, or did you not see whether the vat hit him and,
if 8o, where?

The vat kind of swung around.

Did it hit his body?

1 could not say.

What did you mean when you said it struck him in his left side?
The vat swung around on the left.

Did you see it strike him?

I think it did.

. What part of the body did it hit?

A. 1 cannot say where.”

Later “It struck him on the left side”.

Re-cross. “The vat struck him",

Walker was the only eye witness to the collision.

Mrs. Rebecca Howard qualifies as nurse in the service of the defendant
employer. She says the deceased reported to her about four o'clock in
the afternoon that he had injured his left side. “It seemed that e vat
had struck him or he had been bumped by a vat.”

POPOPO»

o

Five days after the injuries alleged a physician was called in the per

son of Dr. Evan Walker. He testifies that Anderson informed him that
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he “was rolling an empty vat which was struck by the handle of a loaded
truck, whirling vat around and wrenched my left side. He was unable
to say whether struck or not. That is his statement. That is all in
regard to the accident that is recorded”. (tr. 51)

Members of the family testify to statements of the deceased to the
effect that he had been run into with a truck which hurt him on the
left side.

This is all the history as to what occurred at the time of the alleged
injury disclosed by the record. It is now mnecessary to consider develop-
ments tending to show relationship between the alleged injury and death
of Mr, Anderson.

Testimony of the members of the family is to the effect that the de-
ceased went to bed immediately upon his arrival the evening of January
15th. That he was continually bedridden until the date of his death,
all the time in intense pain. In the testimony of Mrs. Howard it is
stated that when she called there a day or two later (tr. 5) “he was
up and about and apparently was feeling some better”.

There was no medical attendance for five days. At the end of this
period Dr. Walker was called. Says he found Anderson with pain in
his left side and up to the corner of the shoulder blade beyond, and
could not well turn over in bed. On January 25th the Doctor’s notes
show deceased to have been “better in every way”. Thought then the
case indicated traumatic pneumonia. A few days previously he had
“thought he had the grippe.” (tr. 52.) Did not see him again until
February 3rd. Later testifies: "I tried to hang it on to something and
called him as probable traumatic pneumonia” (tr. 53) Dismissed case
January 23rd, saying: “Now you do not need me to see you 80 T will
not see you. You will get along well,” February 3rd "And then I kind
—1 thought we had a case of the bronchlal type pneumonia”, (tr, 63)

Dr. Walker asked for a post mortem examination which was authorized
by the defendant insurer with the consent of the family. Dr. Walker
says that at the time of the autopsy he “did not know for certain that
he had received that blow”; did not know that he had been “struck that
way” when he made out the death certificate.

Autopsy was performed by Dr. F. A, Hecker, who classifies In the rec
ord as clinical pathologist at an Ottumwa Hospital. On pages 37 and
38 of the transecript he gives a detalled account of post-mortem finding,
from which is quoted:

“A. ® & & Dr. Walker states that he (deceased), was injured on Janu-
ary 15, 1926, while holding on to a vat which was turned around and in
some manner gave him a twist, which he states caused pain in the left
gide of the chest. Nothing actually struck the patient in any form, that

is, there was no physical blow of any kind against the chest., This point
brought out very clearly by Walker at the post-mortem and was repeated
two or three times so there would be no question afterwards of his re-
celving a blow. Dr. Walker did not call until January 20, five days after
the accident. At this time he had a history of a cold at the time of the
injury. The respiration 40, pulse 84, and some temperature, Later he
had bronus sputen streaked with blood. Also had cast in the urine, some
hylium and other kinds. No albumen. This on the face of it would
indicate a chronic condition, his condition was below par Pr. McElderry

was present and stated that at the physical examination ior John Morrell
& Company he had rated him in Class 'C’, Now this 15 where I come in
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with the deseription of the body. The description of the inspection of the
body made by Dr. F. A. Hecker at the time of the autopsy, Dissection
of the left side below the rib, seventh to ninth rib, area. On di

no connection to injury. A small lipos was found, no connection. Stated
he complained of pain over the ninth rib. Posterior to axillary line.
On dissection some rough surface of the periostium of the Sth riph op
the left side, no callus of rib.

Q. Was this rough surface on the inside or outside of the rih?

A. On the undersurface leading sort of behind, running down gort
of like that in behind, wasn't on top. There was a roughening on the
lower margin and surface of the rib. Opened left chest severed
bacillus. About two or three pints of foul graylsh-white fluid in the Jeft
chest cavity. The left lung almost in a complete collapse. The lung
was in a partial condition of necrosis due to septic or pyemic infection
Small tumor mass dissected from left lung. No possible connection. The
heart was bound down firmly by pericardial adhesions to posterior sur-
face and also to left lung. Adhesions so firm that heart could not pe
lifted up. Abdomen: Spleen enlarged, liver enlarged, marked hepatitis.
Line obliterated. Left kidney soft, dark, looks like it has consistency
of liver tissue, polyeystic in character. This last point I had brought
out very definite before all present because we all know that a polyeystie
condition is of long standing and could not be due to any recent eondi-
tion. Summing this whole case up, death would be due to pyemia of the
1:iei‘tl lung, polycystic kidney, marked hepatitis and myocarditis with ad-

esions.”

Dr, Donald McElderry witnessed the autopsy. He gives more or less
of detail in regard to developments herein and in repeated quaaﬁoﬂ.ng.
hypothetical and otherwise, this witness goes no further than to say that
connection between alleged injury and death is “within the range of
possibilities”. ’

Dr, F. L. Nelson also was present at the autopsy. Remembers “there
was history of the man having sprained himself, was turned around
while pushing a cart. So the question came up in reference to any
injury.,” (tr, 40), “There was no evidence of a blow in this case” (ir.
42). Pressed to answer hypothetical query, after insisting there Wwas no
evidence of a blow, the Doctor says that assuming there was a blow and
that Anderson sustained a severe injury to his chest, relationship ”
tween the incident of January 16th and death might be established.

In cross examination, : )

“Q. Now state whether or not from this autopsy and the history you
got of the case, you found any reason to diagnose the cause of death as
other than what Is commonly known as natural causes? = =

A. No evidence at all at the autopsy. (tr. 49.) ot \

Q. If the man did receive some blow or contact with the vat did you
find any evidence that it was of sufficient as to enter into this case, as
the contributive cause of his death? ' -

A. We did not.” (tr. 60.) ;

i

At the review hearing, Dr. D. J. Glomsett, of Des Moines, testified for

claimant. (tr. 3.) The hypothetical query submitted by counsel, out-

lining his theories and contentions as to the relation between the M

of Anderson and assumed injury of January 15, 1926, was answered in

a manner most satistactory to the interlocutor.
Cross examination by defense counsel is as follows: (tr. 14)
Dr. Glomset could T put in one little nut shell the question?

Q. What you want to testify to is this. If this man received a blow
on January 15, 1926, that was severe enough to cause traumatic pneu-

——_“__L.——_--_
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monia then its reasonable to assume that in this case it would cause it

and if he did not receive such a blow then it is reasonable that pnewmonia
was not traumatic isn’t it?

A. Absolutely.

The burden Is upon the claimant. While it s not incumbent upon the
defendant to establish any theory as to why compensable injury could
not have occurred as alleged, substantial contention as to causes other
than that of injury as contributing factor is to be given due weight in
reaching conclusion. Such contention is submitted in this case by the
defendants.

In October, 1925, some three months prior to the date of alleged in-
jury, Mr. Anderson was given physical examination toi the employer
by Dr. Donald McElderry, a witness herein. The Doctor testifles that this
examination developed a physical condition so much impaired that in
classes marked “A” to “D"” he was marked in the “D" grade “the lowest
possible rate and yet allow them to work" (tr. 28), At and prior to
January 15, 1926, the deceased gave evidence of having a cold, This is
always a condition precedent to pneumonia. As a matter of common
experience, it is not necessary that this cold shall have assumed Intensive
character in order to be followed fairly closely by pleura pneumonia,
from which Anderson would seem to have suffered and died. This would
be particularly true in case of physlecal impairment to such an extent
as to suggest lowered resistance, inviting the ravages ol infectioh. Claim-
ant emphasizes this lowered resistance in support of the theory that death
was due to injuries alleged. It is just as consistent to assume that
lowered resistance acted in connection with the cold, admitted and re-
corded in evidence, as from the blow or twist or wrench of which there
is go little definite evidence, even if such injury actually occurred.

The testimony of the only eye witness to the alleged injury is so
vacillating and self contradictory as to afford no basis of support as to
what actually occurred. All the witnesses at the arbitration hearing
were called by claimant. The medical evidence of Drs, McElderry, Heckle,

anfl Nelson tends to weaken rather than support the case of claimant.

The testimony of Dr. Walker, the attending physician, is very indefinite
and contradictory. He Insists that at no time the deceased had advised
him of anything in the nature of a blow, a factor relied upon by clalmant.
He speaks of a wrench or twist which, if considered seriously must be
taken as entirely changing the theory upon which this case substantially
rests as to death being due to a blow on the left side. A credible witness
is Mrs. Rebecea Howard who says that several hours after the time of
the alleged injury, the deceased reported to her that a vat had struck
him or he had been bumped by a vat, Evidently this is not the story
told to Dr. Walker by the deceased. However contradictory this doctor's
evidence may be, it is evidently intended to be friendly and helpful to
the claimant. L

Counsel assumes to explain the vaccillating and contradictory testimony
of Harold Walker, the only eye witness to the alleged accident, by saying
that he was fearful of losing his job, if he testified favorably to the
ﬂn:Ian It is a matter of common knowledge that the state contalns
no more bemevolent and kindly employer than the Morrell Company.

After putting In even a few days In the genial atmosphere of this in-

W —
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dulgent employment, no workman could entertain fear of dismissal for
any endeavor to aid in arbitration a fellow workman or his dependents
Therefore it is impossible to give weight to this plea.

The testimony of members of the family in arbitration and in review
hearings I8 not reassuring in support of claimant’s contention. They unj
formly testify to evidence of incessant and intense pain on the part of
the deceased from the time he came home on January 15th until his
death. This seems grossly inconsistent with the fact that the Doctor
was not called until after five days of this agony. They are all sure
as to physical evidence of a blow to the left side, all of which disappears
before the Doctor is called. It seems rather improbable that swelling
and discolorati®h, described as at first so prominent, could utterly dis-
appear in five days. They all had it from the deceased that he received
a blow or bump on January 15th while Dr, Walker, who made many
calls and conversed freely with him as to case history, insists he told
nothing as to any blow or bump but that it was a wrench, twist or
strain that occurred, One member of the household insists that ne
cold was involved, while there is abundant evidence to the contrary.

The burden must be sustained by a preponderance of the evidence
“from which” as sald by Honnold “it results that the greater probability
is In favor of the party on whom the burden rests”. As Honnold further
gays (p. 471.) “The claimant fails if an inference favorable to him can
only be arrived at by a guess; likewise when two or more conflicting
inferences equally consistent with the facts arise from them", ;

In this connection there is recalled the case of Sparks vs. Consolidated
Indiana Coal (190 N. W. 593). Sparks had been working on his knees
at a hand drill in a coal mine, He was found lifeless on his back on a plle
of coal. On his nose and at his temple appeared bleeding abrasion, It

appeared these wounds were due to falling chunks from the roof of the,

mine room, No other explanation of death could be suggested. In re-
versing the Commissioner and the District Court, speaking for the
Supreme Court, Justice Faville said: “We are assuming that there was
no evidence of physical injury to the employe from which it might be
inferred that the same resulted in his death”,

Furthermore: '

“Holding as we do that there is no sufficient proof to establish the

fact that the injury to the workman resulted in his death, it is unneces-

sary for us to speculate upon the question as to how the injury may have
been inflicted.”

Summing up it may be said:

1. All important in compensation cases are facts and ecircumstances
upon which conclusion must be based. This case is weak at its very
inception. Testimony as to “evidence of physical injury to the employe

from which it might be inferred that same resulted in his death", as

Justice Faville says, is by no means reassuring,
2. On the basls of actual case history, the weight of medical evidence
is against award. In order to modify this view, it would be necessary 1o

base conclusion upon replies to hypothetical queries inconsistent with the
record.

3. Even more consistent is the inference that the deceased came to
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his death with a cold as the inciting cause than that injury as alleged
was the cause thereol.
The arbitration decision is affirmed.
pated at Des Moines, lowa, this 10th day of January, 1928,
A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner.
Afrirmed by district court. Pending in supreme court.

EYE TROUBLE NOT DUE TO INJURY AS ALLEGED

Karl Larson, Claimant,
V&,
Arthur H. Neumann and Company, Employer,
Aetna Casualty and Surety Company, Insurance Carrier, Defendants.
Chester J. Eller, for Claimant;
Carr, Cox, Evans and Riley, John Inghram appearing, for Defendants.

In Review
Arbitration hearing October 5, 1927, resulted in denlal of award.
* It is the contention of claimant that while doing carpenter work on
a heavy pine door May 21, 1926, the character of his work caused the
bursting of a blood vessel and a ruplure of the retina in his right eye,
resulting in substantial loss of earnings and in definite partial permanent

disability.
Karl Larson testifies that at the time of his injury he was refitting

a heavy pine door some 38 inches in width, 7 feet high and about 24
inches thick. Thinks it weighed two hundred pounds. Asked to tell just

what occurred at the time of injury, he says:

A Well 1 laid the door down and planed off the edges and when I
picked it up, that is when it happened. I felt sick all over and kind of
a blind spell. I turned around and said to Jensen, ‘Something happened
to my eye, but I don’t know what it s’ on account the sun was shining
in the afternoon and everything went dim.

Q. About what time of day did this ocecur?

A. Well it was around three thirty.

Q. In the afternoon. Now which eye, or was there any difference In
the eye or one eye, or did you notice?

A. No. I couldn't tell, it affected both eves at the time.

Q. How soon after that did you notice it in either eye?

A. Well I sat down a few minutes and kind of got together and then
[ finished up the job, and that eye still remained bad.

Q. Which eye, you say that eye?

A. The right one.

Q. And couldn’t you see out of it?
A. I just saw a big red spot when 1 closed the left eye

Q. When you closed the left eye, then yvou would see a big red spot In

the right one?
A. Yes'"

Claimant further says: “it was close to quitting time, 1 picked up my
tools on Saturday forenoon and worked.” This was the day following
the alleged injury. In the afterncon he consulted a specialist.

Christlan Jensen, working near Larsom, in reply to a question as to
Larson mentioning injury in direct examination states: “Yes, 1 seen
him. I think he was sitting down, and 1 asked him what the trouble
was, and he told me he hurt himself. 1 belleve T asked him if he wanted
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me to help him." Didn’t sée him Jifting the door. Says he was talking
about his eye. Sald something was wrong with his eye.
In cross examination this witness says:

“Q. You don’t know Mr. Jensen, of any injury Mr, Larsen re
his eye while on the work at that time?

A. Well, I could not tell.

Q. He simply spoke to you one day, as I understand it, that he was
having trouble with his eye.

A. Well, that was the time he claimed that he got hurt out there.

Q. Oh, it was the same day, was it?

A. Yes it was the same day, I was working in the same room.

Q. You didn't see him receive any injury did you?

A. No,

Q. Do you know what he was doing at the time he claimed he was
injured?

A. He was working on a big door.

Q. What did he state to you at that time, Mr. Jensen?

A, Well, so far as I remember I turned around and T seen him git
down, and I think that is what it was, I don’t remember for sure, but
he sald to me—made some kind of a remark about his eye, and I think
1 asked him if he wanted me to help. I don't remember.

Q. Did he tell you what caused the condition to his eye? -

A. I don't remember now.

Q. Well, would you say he did or did not?

A. I could not remember.

Q. All he sald to you was that he was having trouble with his eye,
is that correct?

A. Yes.

Q. You told him you didn't know what was the matter with him?

A. No, 1 couldn’t tell.

Q. And that Is all that was said?

A. There may have been more, but T don't remember.”

Witness verifies his signed statement appearing in the record as de
fendant’'s Exhibit 1. Further testifies there was nothing to indlcate

Larson had had any accident immediately prior to the time he talked to
the witness about his eve.

W. H. Miller, who qualifies as superintendent of work at the building
in which occurred the alleged injury, recalls in direct examination that
claimant came back to work after he had been away a few days, For
gets the date, Thought at this time he told him blood vessel had bursted
in his eye. Witness says he thinks this lifting and heavy work had

caused the injury to his eye, In cross examination this testimony of
Miller appears: |

“Q. He didn't make any claim did he that he received an injury while
on the work itself?

A. No, he didn't. That is, T didn't take his claim at that time, and
if I'had T would have turned in & report. We generally turn in a report
on accldent claim that has been reported, and at that time I didn’t under:
stand it as an accident on the job, or an aceident to turn in a report on.

Q. He didn't tell you it was an accident received on the job?

A. No, only that he said he had went to work too soon, and that it
had caused this blood vessel to burst

Q. He sald because he had gone to work he h e
with him again, is that the idea? W SoMURAN S T

A. Well, I don’t remember ex
while back " actly what the words—that is quite a8

D. D. Jones, as office manager of the Neumann Construction Company,

ceived to
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in direct examination says Larson talked to him about this injury two
weeks after it happened, May 21, 1926, Said he had “blowed his eye".
In cross examination he says: “He didn’t state about working on the job,
and relate any facts, his characteristic remark, he said he blowed his
eye”. Didn’'t make any claim for compensation. No report was made
to the insurance company. Testifying further:

“Q. He talked to you as though this injury was simply the outcome of
his sickness, that he had had before, is that the understanding you had?

A. Well, he was Kind of puzzled about it, because before he went back
to work with the doctor’s O. K., and this time he wanted to wait, and he
didn't know just exactly what 1o think about it. He dida’t know exactly
what was the matter with the eve, and as I say, he always sald he blowed
his eye.”

The testimony of Drs. Tait and Post, Eye Specialists, tends to support
this claim, assuming that the injury occurred in connection with strenuous
exertion.

Dr. Lyneh is of the opinion that there could be no connection between
the hemorrhage and any circumstances of employment to which claimant
testifies,

The record would appear to substantially support the conclusion
reached in arbitration, that the claimant has failed to discharge the bur-
den of proving that disability for which he seeks recovery resulted from
injury as arising out of and in the course of employment by the defendant
employer within the meaning of the compensation law,

There is very indefinite statement as to any incident of Injury or of

‘strain as a source of claimant’s eye trouble. A workman of his character

and intelligence would certainly have reported such injury and made a
compensation eclaim within a short time after the alleged incident of
May 21st, had the incident of heavy lifting and exceedingly painful eye
trouble immediately following, occurred as stated. It was months before
he seemed to have any idea of calling for compensation beuefits. The
testimony of the fellow workman, Christlan Jensen, is so hazy, so con-
tradictory and so inconsistent as to afford no support to this elalm
Superintendent Miller and Office Manager Jones, in direct examination,
offered sympathetic suggestion but In cross examination any favorable
testimony they may have given is utterly destroyed,

Larson testifies that he was so sick as to be unable to work from the
8th of December until March, immediately preceding the alleged aceldent.
Going to work in March, he says he took cold and went back home agaln,
remaining until the latter part of April

The testimony of Miller, (tr. pp. 89) and of Jones (tr. pp. 107 ) «in-
dicates that early in his eye trouble claimant was disposed to feel it was
involved in his recent sickness.

The arbitration decision is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, Jowa, this 10th day of February, 1928,
A. B, FUNK,

Towa Industrial Commissioner.
Affirmed by district court. Appeal abandoned.

|
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EYE INJURY NOT PROXIMATE CAUSE OF DEATH

Mre. Helen Stuart, Claimant,
VS,
C. W. Schlatter, Employer,
The Fidelity and Casualty Company, Insurance Carrier, Defendants
Livingston and Eicher, E. C. Eicher appearing for Claimant;
B. 0. Montgomery, for Defendants,

In Review

Case history of record is substantially as follows: In garage serviee
for this employer at Wayland, December 12, 1925, a piece of steel entered
the right eve of Homer Stuart, husband of this claimant. He wasg unable
to work for a period of some twelve weeks or until March 3, 1926. He
then worked a half day only. Again resuming labor March 7th, he worked
for a half day over a full week. He laid off all the rest of the week,
except that on Saturday he worked an hour and a half. He did not again
work until April 12th when he continued until May 12th. Death ensued
May 28th.

Dr. B. C. Allen testifies that he treated the deceased for his eye
trouble two or three days after the injury. Found “a little scar or fn-
cision and the eye was red and kind of cloudy to the pupil.”

Dr. E. E. Stutsman, eye specialist, testifies he treated Stuart in Decem-
ber, 1925. “He had a foreign body penetrate the cornea clear into the
lens of his eye)' Exhibit “6” of this record is report of Dr. Stutsman,
showing that he gave him seventeen treatments in December of 1925 and
fifteen treatments in 1926 at his office In Washington, Towa,

Between March 17th and March 29th Stuart consulted an eye specialist
at the State University Hospital.

The issue to be decided is as to whether or not the death of Homer
Stuart May 28, 1926, was due to the eye injury of December 12, 1925,
a8 a contributing factor or otherwise,

Without stating the exact date, Dr. Allen, the family physician, testifies
that about a week previous to his death Homer Stuart came to his office.
At that time he was running a fever “I think along 102 or 103°. Satur
day night he “was carrying a temperature of 104°." He seemed to have
geptic infection, "“He had a very sore throat, but did not seem to have
tonsilitis—seemed more like an infection.” Final diagnosis the Doctor
glves as septicemia.

Dr. Allen states that he noticed distinet changes in the general physiecal
comdition of Stuart, as existed prior to December 12, 1925 and thereafter.
The general conclusion of Dr. Allen would seem to be that because of
reduced vitality resulting from the eye injury the deceased became more
susceptible to the influence of infection and with lowered powers of re
sistance the strong probability is that the eye injury of December 12th
;al ::ulm‘: & contributing factor to the death of Homer Stuart May

Dr. McKirahan, of Wayland, was called by claimant. He was the first
physician seen by Stuart after the accident of December 12th. Deseribes
“an incision in the eye ball, and you could see it in the covering of the
eye ball”. Was complaining of pain. Gave him only one treatment.
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Owing to the absence of the family physician, Dr. Allen, Dr. McKirahan
took over this case before it resuited fatally. Diagnosed the same 0s
wgepticemia, and contributing cause influenza”. Has mnot since changed
nis opinion. Dr. McKirahan had known the deceased for a period of
about two years. Saw him often during the winter and spring of 1926-7.
Testifies that “he was in poorer physical condition to resist the infection
than if he had not had the accident and following treatment.” States
“1 did not belleve there was any connection between his eye injury and
his septicemia” “except as a general knowledge that anything which
lowers the resistance of a patient makes him more susceptible to any-

thing".

pr. C. W. McLaughlin, of Wayland, was called in consultation during
the last illness of Homer Stuart. “Prognosis was bad”, In response to
hypothetical question relative to injury and subsequent experience and
condition of deceased, the Doctor testified: "These conditions were really
responsible for his death, in my judgment.”

pr. E. T. Wickham, of Washington, in response to the same hypothetical
query, states: "I think there is no doubt that contributed very largely

to his death”.

C. W. Schlatter, C. C. Wenger, Rev, J. B. Pritehard, M. M. Sinclair,
Homer Davies, Ralph Stuart, Mrs. Helen Stuart, Mrs, C. 0. Stuart and
Mre. Edith Yount all testified as to the physieal condition of Homer
Stuart. It seems to be a common conclusion of these witnesses that the
deceased was a man in usual good health prior to December 132, 1926,
with the exception of brief temporary illnesses. That between this date
and the date of his death, May 98 1926, his general health was substan-
tially different. He was nervous, irritable, despondent, complaining of
pain and generally reduced in vitality all through this intervening period.

Homer Stuart was under treatment by Dr. W. W. Pearson, eye gpecial-
ist of Des Moines, in March and also in April, of 1926, Endeavor to
remove the foreign body by magnet was unsuccessful., In deposition of
record the doctor strongly resists the theory of connection between the
injury and death. He declares that the Injury “oortainly did not de':
velop into septicemia from that eve condition as T saw it. Unqualifiedly.
Furthermore, “I can conceive of mo connection between his injury and
his chance infection in another part of the body that has led up to these
complications”. Says he told the deceased he Wwas ready for duty

o h for a number

Dr. Stutsman, of Washington, who had the case In charge for a n r
of weeks in December, 1925, and January, 1926, would seem carefully to
avold contribution of anything definite in the way of gupport of this

claim.
Exhibit “3” is a letter from Homer Stuart to B. O. Montgomery, the

representative of the defendant insurer, dated May 1, 18286, ltou,r weeks
prior to his death, in which he says: “My eye ls fine. I don't have any

in at all,” e
m'l'ha record shows that Homer Stuart for two and a half days Jjust
previous to his coming down with his last sickness was driving a tractor

and hauling a street drag on the streets of his home town and it appears
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of evidence that this was a rather unusually strenuous job, indicating ng
serious debilitated condition on the part of the geceased at that time

It appears of record that along in the summer of 1925 Homer Stuags
was prostrated with guinsy or tonsilitis. It further appears that abom
the first of December, 1925, he came down with similar infection which
disabled him until December 12th. He went back to work for only a few
hours when he sustained the eye injury which figures as the basis of this
claim. The ailment in May following, shortly before the death of claim-
ant would seem to have been of the same general character as to throat
infection as the illnesses in the summer of 1925 and December of the sams
year. In this intervening period he was considerably afflicted with boils,

It is the contention of the defendants that these recurring attacks of
tonsilitis afford substantial suggestion as to the mest important con-
tributing factor to the death of Homer Stuart May 28, 1926,

In order to accept this contention as established, it is necessary to
exercise surmise and conjecture, It must be remembered, however, that
the defense is not charged with the burden of proof. The fact that it
would require the exercise of surmise and conjecture to accept this con-
tention 18 not material to ultimate decision.

The contention of claimant that the death of Homer Stuart May 2§,
1926, was due to the eye injury of December 12, 1925, is a strain um
credulity. The evidence in support of this contention is appealing and
more or less plausible but it would be impossgible to hold with this theory
without the exercise of a measure of surmise, conjecture and speculation
not permitted in such cases. It, therefore, becomes necessary to hold
that the claimant has not discharged the burden of proving her conten-
tion.

The arbitration decision denying award is hereby affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, lowa, this 2nd day of April, 1928, 1

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner.
No appeal, g

MEASURE OF DISABILITY—COMMUTATION BY AWARD

C. M. Zahller, Claimant,
VB.
H. C. Matthias & Company, Employer, m
American Employers’ Insurance Company, Insurance Carrier, Defendants
Pike, Sias, Zimmerman & Frank, Mr, Frank appearing, for Claimant;
Miller, Kelly, Shuttleworth & McManus, Mr, Frederic M. Miller appearing,
for Defendants. -

r;FiJ

In Review ’
In this case appeal is taken from the arbitration decision which pro-
vides for award.
On July 6, 1927, this clalmant sustained injury in automobile collisi
on his way from the office of his employer to his home. <
Defendants contend that the said injury did not arise out of employ-
ment as it occurred while claimant was on his way home after completing
his day's work. It is the contention of claimant that at the time of his

i
Y
i
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injury he had not completed his day's work and hence injury arose out
of and in the course of his employment.

For some three years prior to this accident, C. M. Zahller had been in
the employ of Matthias & Company as driver of a motor truck. During
all this period this truck had been stored, when out of service, at the
pome of claimant. It is in evidemce that this arrangement was due to
the fact that storage capacity was wanting at the plants of the employers
and that it was made for the convenience of the employers, It is further
in evidence that the employers did not consider the day’s work complete
until the truck in question had ed its stall in the garage of claimant,

The defendant insurer sees in this arrangement mutual accommodation
due to the fact that the claimant is father-in-aw of the junior member
of the firm of Matthias & Company.

It appears from the evidemce that the defendant employer maintained
in the city of Waterloo dual headgquarters wherein were conducted two
pranches of firm business. H. C. Matthias, E. H. Matthias and Mrs,
Zahller, wife of the claimant, all testify that on the evening of July 6th
(. M. Zahller was given a letter or letters or papers by H. C. Matthias
with orders to deliver the same to the other firm plant managed by the
junior partner, some two miles distant. It so happened that at the sec
ond plant the wife of claimant was substituting for her daughter, Mrs.
E. H. Matthias, a regular employe temporarily absent, and that on the
delivery in question Mrs. Zahller entered the truck with her husband
and on the way home the acecident occurred.

There is plausibility in the contention of the defendant insurer that
arrangement as to the storage of the truck and the proceeding on the
evening of the injury wherein claimant calls for wife and takes her
home is substantially due to family relationship and mutual accommoda-
tion rather than to a strictly business and practical gltuation. However
this must be regarded as conjecture since all evidence in the record,
though it is to an extent self serving, is definitely to the effect that the
truck was kept at the home of the claimant for business reasons and
that the carrying home of Mrs. Zahller was merely incidental to the day's
work ending at the garage of claimant, and hence coverage must be
assumed,

The record as to the physical condition of clalmant is somewhat ob-
scure and perplexing. Dr. Edward L. Rohlf was called to the Presbyterian
Hospital the evening of July 6th to care for Mr, Zahller. He testifies that
he found him in an unconscious condition and that he was more or less
delirious for several days. Examination developed an injured shoulder
a.ndmmurlmotbmin!nlmdmmsboutmmm. Some
six weeks later, hernial development appeared and It was assumed that
this was due to the accident in question. The Doctor says the injury to
the shoulder resulted in bursitis, which he holds to be the source of the
disabled condition of the arm at this time. The Dootor also testifies to
some derangement of the hearing though there 18 no statement as to any
definite measure of such loss.

Dr. . H. Reuling, an eye, ear, mose and throat specialist, upon ex-
amination of claimant, testifles in deposition of record that he found
“he had @ meuritis of the acoustic merve, both ears, which was much

e [ —-_=——-.-‘—-—__ =

gy




114 REPORT OF INDUSTRIAL COMMISSIONBER

more marked in the right ear”. He further says “there was no impajn
ment of hearing in either ear as to the low tones”. He also testifies that
this condition does not interfere particularly with ordinary every day
conversation. Is not able to say whether or not the ear condition is due
to the injury of July 6, 1927,

Dr. G. G. Bickley, in the practice of medicine and surgery at Waterloo,
after examination says in part: "I found his complaining of pain in his
right shoulder, I found that he had a hernia, inguian hernia, right inguian
hernia, I found he had some impairment of his right and left ear, T don't
remember which was the worse.,” Algg that claimant “complained of
pain, there was no sign of any swelling or discoloration.” Further that
it was pretty hard to figure out the percentage of disability in the arm
and “we said fifty per cent.”. Also

“Q. What is your opinion, if Mr. Zahller would exercise his |
whether or not the loss of function that he now has could be matermly

reduced?
A. 1 believe in six months’ time, with probably passive movements

there, they might have to be taken by force, that that shoulder could be
absolutely cured.

Q. Could his hernia be repaired by an operation, Doctor?

A. Yes!"

Dr. Bickley does not belleve the workman suffering from duom

bursitis.

In re-cross examination appears the following: L4l

“Q. 1 will ask you to state, Doctor, if in your opinion, based upon your
examination of Zahller, whether Zahller is a malingerer or not?
A. I think he is a sub-consclous malingerer. S

Q. What do you mean by that?
A. 1 believe there are two kinds, the consclous kind and the sub

conscious kind, the conscious kind, of course, is when they absolutely
know they are malinging, and they don't believe it themselves, but the
sub-conscious is where they actually believe that they have all of these
allments,

Q. And in vour opinion then Zahller is absolutely honest in his bellet
that he is afflicted with the ailments he deseribed to you? L

A. 1 think he is a sub-conscious malingerer.

“Q I;::l believe he Is conscious in his belief in the mmﬁ ot gh.
allmen

A, 1 belleve he was consclous of injury in the first place and it W
gone on so long it has become sub-conscious.”

This evidence was based upon the testimony of claimant mm--w
complained of frequent headaches, defective hearing, some measure of

lameness in one of his legs, together with his general insistence that

his condition was such as to render him totally incapable of earning.

Dr. Rohlf, whose testimony has been referred to, says that whﬂs tlﬁ
claimant would not be “able to do a full day's work, that is :
with any other able-bodied man”, he could do some work. This evie
appears in direct examination by counsel who called this ﬁo@ﬁh' ﬂ
whose skillful examination failed to get the consent of the wltnubl to ﬁ
contention that Zahller is wholly incapacitated. -

In this record claimant’s Exhibit A is found which shows that dH‘
first aid July 6th, Dr. Rohlf, who had the case entirely tn'-mluﬂl
only five visits for which he charged the sum of $1800. =

Claimant's Exhibit B is a statement of account with m’lriﬂ

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SERVICE 116

Synodical Presbyterian Hospital, of Waterloo, in which it appears that
claimant was confined to the hospital only eight days. These exhibits
do not tend to indicate the serious condition alleged by claimant and
counsel since there is no account of any other surgical, medical or hos-
pital reguirement.

In arbitration it is held that at the time of his injury claimant became
totally disabled and that he is so disabled at this time as a result of his
injury and the defendants shall pay to claimant the sum of $10.82 a week
trom date of injury and to continue such payment during the period
claimant is totally disabled.

Dr. Rohlf, a very friendly witness, m said, as shown herein, that
claimant is able to work though not an able-bodied man. Incapacity
necessarily existing is in the right arm. The only statement as to meas-
ure of same is in the evidence of Dr. Bickley, who says it may now be
fifty per cent and it is subject through treatment to a return to prac-
tically normal function. Account of ear difficulty is too vague for con-
sideration. To the hernla existing is evidently due the lameness to
which claimant testifies. This hernia should have been operated and
such treatment should not be longer delayed.

It would be most unfortunate for this workman to neglect this hernia
and to nurse his symptoms, evideantly more or less delusive. Without
assuming to hint at malingering, it may be consistently assumed from
the record that Mr. Zahller is suffering from neurosis of which many
honest workmen, after more or less serious injury, are frequently the
vietims, What he seems most to need i8 lump sum settlement on a
statutory basis for his actual injuries and the resumption of labor to
the extent of his physical capacity.

It is, therefore, ordered that the defendant insurer pay to this claimant
the sum of $1,215.25 as fifty per cent loss of function in his right arm
and the further sum of $200.00, which will provide surgieal and hospital
service for hernia operation, together with liberal allowance for confine-
ment occasioned thereby under department rule; also medical and hos-
pital charges already incurred and all costs of litigation herein. Payments
due claimant to be in lump sum under statutory provision for commuted
settlement. |
~ As so modified, the arbitration decislon s affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, Towa, this 24th day of July, 1928

' A, B. FUNK,
ITowa Industrial Commissioner,

Award accepted,

BLACK DAMP NOT PROXIMATE CAUSE OF DIBA.BII.;ITY

Stanko Susick, Claimant,
V8.

Nomod-White Coal Gommy Elm'lﬁ?ﬂ'a |

Standard Accident Insurance Company, Insurance ﬂa.rrier, De!audantn.
Frank A. Dapolonia, and Oscar Strauss, for Claimant;

H. L. Bump, for Defendants, |
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In Review

This action is brought to establish a compensation claim based upoq
injury alleged to have ocourred in a mine of the defendant employer,
January 26, 1927.

In arbitration Stanko Susick was held to have been permanently s
abled to the extent of 12% per cent as a result of injury as alleged and
award was aeccordingly made,

(Maimant entered the employ of the Norwood-White Coal Company jn
1919, and has sinee served in various capacities. He had been in service
@s pump man for about iwo months prior to the date of the alleged
{njury. In his testimony appears the following: (p. 8.)

“Q. When you first started to work as pump man, did you notlce
difference in your health when you first started to work there at the
beginning, did it affect you different than it did when you were digging
coal?

A I didn’t notice nothing until that time it caught me,

What time of the day was that you sustained the Injury?

A. Tt was around ten o'clock when I noticed, when I ‘started to go
up, blowed up.

Q. Ten o'clock?

A. Yes around ten o'clock.

Q. You say you notice it blowed vou up, what do you mean?

A. Blew me up that way, my belly, stomach.” |

Claimant says he went back to the mine February 14th and worked

nine days.

“Q. Then what happened to you?

A. Then the same thing, it smother me down there, so I got to bed
again, got worse.”

Further along in his testimony:

“Q. Where were you working the day you were injured?

A. 1 have been coming over there to start the pumps, came through
here near that pump.

Q. Which pump were you starting when taken sick?

A. Right here, I was, when I noticed that blew me up.

Q. Where?

A. Seven west."

In testifying claimant referred to a rough plat he had made himself,

Susick says he went at once from the mine to the office of Dr. Channing
G. Smith at Granger. The Doctor testifies to a visit on or about the
o5th day of January, 1927. Says claimant complained he had breathed
bad air. Says: “I diagnosed that case as acute respiratory infection.”
In his opinion it was caused by bad air. Says “bad air can cause such
a condition as he had,”

In cross examination Dr. Smith says he based his diagnosis upon the

assumption that claimant had been exposed to bad alr. (p. 70.)

“Q. Assuming the fact is he did not get any bad air, and that his lamp

did not go out, ean you account for his symptoms upon any other—
A. Yed 1 have had other patients.
Q. On any other grounds, any other reasons?
A. Yes sir.

Q. Might have oceurred by reason of catching cold on a sudden change

+of temperature from below to up above?
A. Have to have other things added to that,
Q. What other things added to it?

A. Sudden chilling of the body with some infection in the_w

respiratory tract would get the same symptoms.
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80 vou can account for his trouble on other unds
js that he did not get any bad air? Egro if the fact

Yes sir,
~ And so far as the bad air is concerned, all you know about it is
what he told you?
A. Yes sir.

A point vital to the establishment of a compensation claim relates to
the fact of actual injury, that is to say a showing that at a particular
time and place and in a definite manner some circumstance of employ-
mént was the source of disability produeing incapacity for earning.

The case of claimant seems to be weak at this point. He alleges that
ghout a certain hour, January 26th, his lamp went out and he “blew up”
as he terms it. He does not state just where he was or what he was
doing at that particular time., The pump of which he was in charge
would geem to have been a few feet, perhaps four or five, off the entry.
The pump could be started by a button outside the room. It was some-
times necessary to enter the room for some purpose of repair or read-
justment. If any such service was mnecessary at that time, the record
does not show it.

Claimant doés not testify that he notified any fellow workmen In the
mine at the time of his alleged injury. There Is absolutely no corrobora-
tion whatever from inside sources as to any accldental injury having
occurred at the time and in the manner indicated.

The record would seem to indicate that as a matter of common knowl-
edge among the miners, there had been evidence of black damp in some
abandoned mine rooms near the pump in charge of Susick. Louis Martin
testifles that after three years of service at the pump in question he was
succeeded by Susick. He says that a number of times he came upon
black damp in that vicinity. Had his lamp go out a number of times,
Had occasional headaches, Never was disabled nor consulted a doctor,
merely went from the room into the entry for fresh air.

Charles Bauttani, says he has for some time past been pump man, a
position he had previously oeccupied more or less. His testimony is
broken from evident lack of understanding of the language and difficulty
of expression but he would seem to have suffered no Inconvenience from
poisonous gases, '

Nothing is submitted to show that any man in the mine had ever
suffered from black damp.

Susick testifies that he had been taking care of this pump for “a little
over two months, maybe three.,” Says that previous to the 25th of Janu-
ary “1 didn’t notice nothing."”

By a singular coincidence this mine was under examination by Edward
Sweeney, for twentysix years state mine inspector, on January 25, 1927,
apparently at the very hour when Susick claims to have sustained his
gas poisoning. His evidence at the arbitration hearing {8 to the effect
that in accordance with his usual custom he carried an oll lamp on his
trip about the mine, as oil is more gensitive to bad air than the earblde
light in common use by miners. He would seem to have been along the
entries of the mine, even the very entry and mear the point where Susick
was performing his pump work. Asked if he detected any black damp,
bis reply was “Not sufficient to notice it, ‘pay any ‘attention to it." He

4
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was accompanied by a mine foreman. At the room opening where damp
was alleged to exist he asked: “What have you got here?” The fore
man said: “A pump.” Sweeney says "1 stepped in there a few steps
and walked out to the bottom and came home.” He says the ventilation
in the intake and outtake in the airway supplying that quarter of the
mine “Was entirely satisfactory. That was mentioned in the report.”
Further “I will say this, 1 know along that entry there was not sufficient
black damp to hurt anybody.” Later: “might be sufficient to gas him {f
he goes back in thirty or forty feet.” Nothing in the record woglg
indicate any need on the part of the pump man to enter the mine room
to which this evidence seems to apply, more than a very few feet It
indeed entry were at all necessary.

Close scrutiny proves it to be exceedingly difficult to understand exact
locations and situations involved in the alleged injury. The claimant
testifies from a plat of his own making. Exhibit “D 1” is a plat sub
mitted by the defense. Each seems of little value in elucidating details of
evidence. It is clear, however, that the record in relation to situations,
conditions and circumstances does not adequately support the history
given by claimant as to the source of his existing disability,

[t has been made to appear that Dr. Channing Smith diagnosed the
case of Susick when he called upon him on or about the 25th of January,
1927, as infection produced by black damp. As has also been shown,
this diagnosis was based wholly upon the report of claimant that he had
just suffered such exposure, The Doctor frankly states that without
such assumption as to exposure the condition might have been easily
accounted for on other grounds.

A number of other doctors testify. None of these go further than to
state thaf the condition of Susick might possibly be due to black damp,
Query on the part of counsel for claimant would seem to indicate that
he assumed such evidence to be a substantial element of support. Of
course, in discharging the burden of proof, it is not only necessary to
show that disability might possibly be due to a certain cause but that
it actually 18 due to the same.

We are not permitted to surmise, conjecture or speculate in reaching
a conclusion in such cases of alleged personal injury. A preponderance
of evidence is necessary to establish the claim of the workman and such
preponderance is not shown in this record.

The arbitration decision is reversed,

Signed at Des Moines, Iowa, this 4th day of April, 1928,

A. B, FUNK,
Iowa Industrial Comimissioner.
Affirmed by district court. Pending in supreme court.

ELECTROCUTION-—DISOBEDIENCE OF ORDER NOT ESTABLISHED

Mrs. Frances Sokol, Claimant,
VB,
W. G. Block Company, Employer,
Federal Surety Company, Insurer, Defendants.
Lane and Waterman (James J. Lamb appearing), for Claimant;
A. R. Kroppach, for Defendants.
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In Review

Joseph Sokol, deceased husband of this claimant, lost his lite by electro-
cution in the employ of the defendant company February 4, 1928. Arbi-
tration decision filed April 30, 1928, carries an award to this dependent
widow in the sum of $14.02 a week for a period of 300 weeks, together
with statutory burial benefits and the costs of litigation,

At the time of this accidental death, the defendant W. G. Block Com-
pany was dealing in gravel, sand and coal, The accident occurred at its
vard No. 2, located at City Island in Davenport. Sokol lost his life in
an endeavor to turn on electric power used for the purpose of loading
products handled from big piles in the yard to trucks of the Block Com-
pany.

It is the contention of the defendants that in the process of handling
this electric switch, the deceased workman was outside the zone of his
employment, wherefore the accidental death did not arise out of hie
employment by the defendant employer. In support of this contention,
it {s alleged that Sokol had been employed under deflnite instructions
to avold use of the electrie switeh, that he had not hitherto used the
game, and that it was understood the switch was to be handled by
designated employes and none other,

It is the contention of the claimant that no hard and fast rule had been
laid down in which Sokol was under orders not to turn the switch.

In taking the witness stand, Herman W, Besser qualifies as superin-
tendent of yards for the W. . Block Company. He says he employed
Joseph Sokol Saturday morning, January 21st, with the understanding
that he should begin work the following Monday, as he actually did.
Asked “Now what did Joseph Sokol do at Yard No. 2 as a laborer?”,
the reply was “Well, everything that is in lines of shoveling coal, sand,
gravel, handling cement—""; later saying “in fact, anything that needed
to be done it was up to Sokol to help do.” Continuing:

“Q. Now I will ask you to state whether or not you know the custom
which obtained at Yard No, 2 with respect to turning on the switch on
the sand loader?

A. It has been the custom of anyone to turn it on. As a rule outsiders
comeé in there but Fisher was supposed to when he was around and to
handle that part,

Q. But if Fisher was not there It was the custom not to hold up opera-
tions until somebody found Fisher?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. I will ask you to state whether or not you told Joseph Sokol or
Instructed him not to turn on any switeh at Yard No. £ at the time you
employed him.

A. 1 instructed him; I warned him to be careful not to monkey with
switches until he had orders or got acquainted.

Q. Now that was the extent of vour conversation with him with ref-
erence to switches?

A, In reference to switches and danger of dump cars, etc.”

Martin Fisher, yard foreman, testifies that it was understood that
Sokol was to do “any work that was to be done in the line of shoveling
coal, sand or gravel or whatever he was asked to do,” In his evidence
appears the following:

“Q. I will ask you to state, if you know what the general custom was
at Block yard No. 2 on City Island in Davenport, Scott County, lowa, with
reference to turning on the switch which operated that loader.
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A. Well, the man that generally worked around there and mn

or any of the yardmen that worked around there would turn the lo

on and generally the drivers when they got off on that side turneq it on,
Q. Then it was the custom for the man Who worked around

that had anything to do with the loader to turn the switch on or of?
A. Yes, sir.”

It is well established that employment orders may serve to deprive a
workman of compensation coverage in case of gross disobedience, It is
definitely understood, however, that in order to penalize a workman for
such disobedience, the rule in question must be well enforced, A ryle
announced and quite commonly viclated cannot serve to affect the pelg.
tions of workmen to compensation in case of injury occurring in eop.
nection with disobedience.

In arbitration defendants interrogate Superintendent Besser upon state.
ments in an affidavit he had previously made, tending to show
instructions against using the fatal switch than was admitted from the
witness stand. Nothing appears in the record, however, indicating that
if imperative orders had ever been given for anyome not to use the
switch, it was commonly used by those who happened to be in its vicinity
at the time power was needed. |

This record plainly shows that it was usually assumed to be the duty
of Fisher to turn this switch, It plainly appears, however, that in his
absence the switch was turned by others in the employ even including
the truck men backing up for a load from the conveyor.

It is alleged that since this workman had been in the employ of the
Block Company for a period of only two weeks and that he had had ne
definite instructions as to the use of switch, it was therefore assumed
he was violating a rule in the use of the switch. It appears, however,
that no provisions were made for the instruction of any of the numerous
persons, including teamsters and truck men who commonly used the
switch in case of need. It is not to be assumed that these teamsters and
truck men could more safely manipulate the switch than a workman who
had been constantly in more or less intimate contact with the same dur
ing every working day for a period of two weeks. It was a rainy day
and the fatal accident was evidently due to the fact that the gloves of
Sokol were wet at the time of contact with the switch and not because
of his carelessness or ignorance. -

The record fails to show: y 8
1. That the deceased workman had been forbidden to turn the switeh.
2. That the use of the switch was confined to anybody in particular,

3. That no existing rule of employment denied the right to turn the
gwiteh to anybody engaged at the Yard No. 2. | )

4. That under the facts disclosed nothing in connection with thhﬂl'
timely death tends to exclude the wife of Joseph Sokol from compenss
tion benefits provided by statute, -

Wherefore, the arbitration decision is affirmed. .
Dated at Des Moines, Towa, this 31st day of May, 1028. "
A. B. FUNK,
lowa Industrial Commissioner,
' 44T

l--'ll

No appeal.
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COMMUTED SETTLEMENT HELD ABSOLUTE BAR TO READJUST-
MENT OF COMPENSATION CLAIM

N. J, Caldwell, Claimant,
VS,

Home Insurance Company, Employer,

Globe Indemnity Company, Insurance Carrier, Defendants.
gomfort & Comfort, for Claimant;

Stipp, Perry, Bannister & Starzinger, for Defendants.

Ruling on Motion to Dismiss Petition for Reopening of
Commuted Settlement

Claimant was injured in an automobile accident, November 22, 1923,
while in the service of the Home Insurance Company of New York, as
special agent. As insurance carrier the Globe Indemnity Company on
May 31, 1924, assumed obligation and agreed to pay maximum compensa-
tion “during compensable disability,” the Memorandum of Agreement of
this date showing payment of $255.00 as compensation,

September 13, 1924, there was made what is termed a final payment,
bringing total payments to $330.00.

There was filed with this department January 7, 1926, an application
for lump sum payment, duly executed by claimant, N. J. Caldwell, and
by W. C. Hoffmann, on the part of the employer and Insurer, which was
duly approved by the Industrial Commissioner on the day next succeed-
ing. As presentation of petition to the district court had been walived
by both parties, the approval of the Commissioner completed the legal
process of commutation. :

* July 24, 1926, counsel for clalmant filed an instrument entitled “Appli-
cation for Arbitration and Petition to Reopen Compensation.”

August 13, 1926, counsel for defendants filed motion to dismiss the
said application.

Hearing was held at the department, October 19, 1926, upon the motion
to dismiss. Claimant's amendment to petition was admitted to the
record. Claimant's resistance to motion to dismiss was denied.

Claimant’s application for reopening and the amendment thereto allege
as grounds therefor inadequacy of payment, duress on the part of the
Home Insurance Company, invalidity of instrument of commuted settle-
ment, misconception on the part of examining physicians,

Through the exercise of unusual liberality on the part of the Commis-
sloner in the consideration of motfon to dismiss claimant was permitted
to introduce evidence in support of these allegations.

All facts and circumstances rand statements of record seem to justify
these conclusions: In the aceident of November 22, 1923, the Studebaker
Corporation was involved through fault of automobile construction and
said corporation was duly served with notice of subrogation liability by
both claimant and defendant. After the tentative settlement of SBeptem-
ber 13, 1924, further claim for compensation was made by clalmant, by
whom it was proposed that if the Globe Indemnity Company would walve
all claim to subrogation recovery, claimant would concede all right to
further compensation and this offer was finally aceepted by the insurer.

. . TR
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The commuted settlement in the record hitherto referred to was effecteq
on the basis of such understanding.

Alleged duress is based upon the fact that the state agent of the Home
Insurance Company, O. J. Davis, after carrying claimant on the pay rolf
for more than a year informed him it would be necessary to fill his place
with a new man if he could not take care of the territory assigned to him,

As to the ground that the claimant did not understand that commuts.
tlon means final settlement, a complete bar to further recovery, the record
shows that in accordance with unvarying practice at the departmen
the Commissioner distinctly informed him of this fact,

Summing up, it may be said: The claimant with full understanding
as to his legal rights and of all circumstances involved actually proposed
and deliberately entered into the gsettlement which was commuted by the
Industrial Commissioner. It is the holding of the Industrial Commis-

sloner that in the absence of fraud or gross irregularity in procedure,

‘settlement of a compensation claim by lump sum settlement must mean

just what the statute says—that “the employer shall be discharged from
all further liability.” On the part of this claimant fraud is not alleged,

and irregularity is not in evidence.

In this case the Industrial Commissioner finds:

1. There is not in evidence any support for the charge of duress on
the part of the Emplnyer.

9 The record shows that the commuted settlement was in accordance
with statutory regquirement, and that procedure as fo commutation was
in due and legal form.

Wherefore, defendants’ motion to dismiss application for reopening is
hereby sustained.

Dated at Des Moines, this 21st day of Oectober, 1926. :
A. B. FUNK,
Iowa Industrial Commissioner,

No appeal.

AGRICULTURAL EMPLOYMENT—NO JURISDICTION

Edna L. Hagen, Claimant,
vs.

H. G. Hagen, et al., Trustees of Farmers and Merchants Bank, Employers,
The Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York, Insurer, Defendants.
Wm. S. Hart, H. Haehlen, for Claimant; .
Carl F. Jordan, for Defendants.

In Review

The arbitration decision, dated May 14, 1927, holds: *“That at the time
of the fatal injury suffered by Arthur N. Hagen, he was engaged in an
‘agricultural pursuit' within the meaning of the compensation law.”

The deceased, Arthur N. Hagen, at the time of his fatal injury was
under contract with the Trustees of the Farmers and Merchants Bank of
Waterville, lowa, for the operation of a threshing machine owned bY
said trustees and to be employed in threshing grain for many farmerd
in the vicinity of Makee Township, Allamakee County. August 7, 19%,
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while starting the engine supplying power to this threshing machine,
Hagen gustained injuries which caused his death August 20, 1926.

1t would appear from the record that in July of 1926 a policy of insur-
ance was lssued by this defendant insurer to the aforesaid board of
trustees specifically covering the employment in which the husband of
this claimant lost his life. It furthermore appears that this policy was
jssued with the distinct understanding, on the part of the assured, at
least, that they would be protected against any injuries arising out of
this employment.

It is the contention of counsel that this contract of insurance is bind-
ing upen The Fidelity and Casualty Company, any exceptions or exemp-
tions in the compensation law of the state of Iowa to the contrary not-
withstanding.

While this proposition would seem to be morally sound, it is utterly
without support in the statute. Under the holding of the supreme court
of the state of Iowa, there would seem to be no ground for the considera-
tjon of any gqualification whatever of the statutory provision placing
agricultural pursuits in the class of employments exempted from com-
pensation coverage. It is so held distinetly in

Slycord vs. Horn, 162 N. W. 253

Also in

Oliphant vs. Hawkinson, 183 N. W, 805,

Hillman vs. Eighmy, et al., 208 N. W. 928, is submitted in support of
claimant’s contention. Subsection 3 of section 102.05 of the Wisconsin
statute provides:

“3. Any employer who shall enter into a contract for the insurance of
{he compensation provided for in sections 102.08 to 102,35, inclusive, or
against liability therefor, shall be deemed thereby to have elected to ac-
cept the provisions of sections 102.03 to 102.35, and such election shall

include farm laborers and domestic servants if such intent is clearly
shown by the terms of the poliey."”

This statutory provision makes the Wisconsin decision cited wholly
consistent, in fact absolutely necessary, but the sald decision is of mno
value whatever in this case because the Iowa statute contains no such
provision as that quoted or any provision whatever upon which such
holding could be based.

It therefore becomes necessary to hold that, since the fatal injury of
the deceased Hagen occurred in employment excluded from compensation
coverage, no further consideration can be given this claim by the Iowa
Industrial Commissioner.

The arbitration decision is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, Iowa, this 20th day of December, 1927,

A. B. FUNK,
lowa Industrial Commissioner,

Pending in district court. ’
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DEATH DUE TO INJURY NOT TO NATURAL CAUSES

Mrs. Florence Carey, Surviving Spouse of John C. Carey, Deceased,
Claimant,
V8.
Rutledge Coal Company, Defendant.
John T. Clarkson, and R. U, Woodcock, for Claimant;
Heindel and Hunt, W. A. Hunt appearing, for Defendant,

In Review

In arbitration at Ottumwa December 7, 1927, award was made in the
sum of $15.00 a week for a period of 300 weeks., '

May 16, 1927, John C. Carey, husband of Florence Carey, was found
dead in the coal mine of this defendant, Its manager, John Howard,
testifies that he saw the deceased at his work as usual about 11:30 o'clock
on the day of his death. About an hour later he ran across his body in
the mine room quite dead under a chunk of slate that had fallen from
the roof of the mine. He thinks the mass of slate was about four feet
long, two feet wide and a foot thick at the biggest part of it. Says “§t
would weigh in the neighborhood of three or four or five hundred.”

It is the contention of the defense that the claimant has failed to prove
by preponderance of the testimony that this death was due to or in any
way grew out of an injury in the course of employment; that the facts
are just as congistent that Carey “died of heart disease or acute indiges-
tion or apoplexy”; that “the slate fell upon him after his death"

There can be no dispute as to circumstances as stated in the testimony
of John Howard. He speaks as manager of the Rutledge Coal Company,
the sole defendant in this case. Hence it is conclusively shown that at
11:30 on the day of his death John C. Carey was at his usual work as
miner and that at 12:30 his dead body was found under a mass of slate
weighing from three to five hundred pounds which had fallen from a
helght of some six feet. |

These facts make for the claimant a prima facie case. The record s
searched in vain for evidence in rebuttal tending to disturb this status.

The defendant further contends that the award of $15.00 a week to
this claimant, Mrs. Florence Carey, is not justified by the record. Most
of the time during this working engagement, the deceased did not work
alone. Howard testified that “Mr. Carey and his son, Alf, worked as
partners, practically all the time he worked for me.” It was the practice
to divide equally the joint earnings of this father and son., It is not
denied that one-half of these joint earnings afford basis for maximum
compensation. Defendant contends, however, that because of his age the
labor contribution of the father did not justify such division; that it
was due to generosity on the part of the junior partner,

The deceased was sixty-eight years old. There is little evidence as to
failing powers and diminishing earning capacity. The son, Alf Carey,
says the father did his full share of the work. The necessary work 10
perform was drilling, timbering, disposing of slate, shoveling coal toward
the car and shoveling into the car. It is admitted that shoveling into
the car is the heaviest of the work: that the son did most, although not
all of it. The father, besides handling the slate and doing the lighter
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shoveling, did the drilling and timbering, in which performance he was
especially expert because of his long mine experience. It appears that
for many years in the division of work, drilling and timbering had been
his especial job. On the whole it would seem that John . Carey earned,
with strength and skill, the share of joint earnings he received.

It is, therefore, held that: _

1. Faets and circumstances of record relative to the death of John C.
Carey bring the case of claimant definitely within the coverage of the
compensation statute.

2. The earnings of John C. Carey prior to his death in this employ-
ment justify the maximum compensation payment of $15.00 a week,

The arbitration decision is affirmed.

Signed at Des Moines, Iowa, this 27th day of January, 1928,

A. B. FUNK,
Iowa Industrial Commissioner,
Affirmed by distriet court. Pending in supreme court.

HEART TROUBLE HELD DUE TO HEAVY LIFTING

Daniel F. Lanning, Claimant,

vE.
lowa Dairy Separator Co., Employer,
The Fidelity & Casualty Company of New York, Insurer, Defendants.
Mears, Lovejoy, Jenson & Gwynne (Mr. Lovejoy, appearing), for Claimant;
Carl F. Jordan, for Defendants.

In Review

Arbitration hearing at Waterloo November 7, 1927, resulted In the
decision that claimant had failed to discharge the burden of proving that
existing disability arose out of and in the course of his employment by
the defendant.

This claim is based upon the contention of Daniel F. Lanning that
heavy lifting under the direction of his employer on or about Junme 8,
1927, Is the source of disability developing a few days later which de-
prived him of earning capacity.

It is the contentlon of the defendant insurer that existing disability
on the part of the claimant cannot be shown to have arisen out of his
employment by the Towa Dairy Separator Company. Evidence is intro-
duced, tending to show that heart trouble and other infirmities Involved
in this disability cannot be due to any incldent of employment as alleged
by claimant.

Circumstances in this connection are substantially as follows:

At the time of his injury Lanning had been in the employ of the Towa
Dairy Separator Company for a period of about sixteen years on the same
identical drill press. On this day he was requesied to assist In moving
a machine being introduced into the plant. He says it welghed “close
to two tons.” With the ald of one of the workmen he was endeavoring
to 1ift one end of this great weight. The first attempt falled to budge it,
The second 1ift had the same result as to movement and at this time,
as stated by claimant, he “felt an awful feeling right in there” (evidently
indicating the chest area). This was about eleven o'clock A, M. He

—
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worked until noon at his machine, going home, a distance of five blocks,
to lunch, The workman and his wife both testify that he complained
at home of considerable distress and stated “I believe I strajneq my
heart.” He worked in the afternoon, also on Friday and Saturday next
succeeding, The doctor was called Monday morning. For some days
doubt was entertained as to the cause of distress and disability put g
goon became evident that heart and kidney trouble was involved,

At the arbitration hearing Dr. W. E. Wolcott, of Des Molnes, was
examined at length and his evidence tends to support denial of obligation
on the part of the defendant. He says the history of the case is “the
story of a heart that Is worn out; that has broken compensation” apg
is of the opinion that existing disability is not due to the Injury ag
alleged by elaimant.,

Dr. W. H. Bickley, of Waterloo, testifies he made examination of
claimant the one time he had seen him. Says “He was suffering at that
time from an incompetent heart; a weak, failing heart.” The existing
condition he “had every reason to believe was the result of a long stand-
ing chronie condition—=chronic heart condition, chronic Bright's diseage,
or whatever you may call it, with symptoms that come on gradually
over a period of time.” Admits that “all kinds of men of his age with
weak and Inefficient heart go along the road to being worn out are able
to go on with their work and would be able to go on for some time to
come,"”

Dr. E. T. Alford, of Waterloo, examined the claimant on or about the
14th of July, 1927. He says “We decided that he was suffering from a
broken compensated heart. That is, the heart had undergone a break in
its compensation; it couldn’t carry on its compensation and had simply
worn out and quit.” Does not think that the lifting referred to had
anything to do with existing physical conditions, 2o o8

Dr. Rohlf had been family physician in the Lanning family for many
years. He was called to the Lanning home on the Monday following the
alleged Injury and has been in charge of this case ever since. He at first
found it difficult to arrive at a conclusion as to the exact charwhrg
physical ailment. His early impression was that some liver trouble
existed. About a week later he discovered the existing heart impalrment.
Dr. Rohlf said the man “had been perfectly well and working every day
until about the 8th or 9th of June” the date of the heavy lifting. Thinks
the heart was injured by this strain and believes existing disability to
have had its origin in this source. Is of the opinion the workman might
have had pre-existing heart trouble and rather expected he had, though
it had not been apparent even to the man himself.

Dr. C. W. Ellyson, of Waterloo, examined Lanning about August 3
He thinks present condition of claimant is due to the incident of lifting
as alleged. The doctor is of the opinion that “a man who had a worn
out heart or even a man who suffered from Bright's disease, that cond-
tion might run on for some time, and he be able to work as a machiz

for some time having those ailments.” Furthermore a man 'm.,'!, m e

a weakening heart that does not go all at once. It does not onla-rﬁ_,ﬂ
at once.” ¥

The review hearing at the Department May 21st davalopodﬁuhm-l
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support in medical evidence to this claim. Dr. W. L. Bierring, of Des
Moines, a physician and diagnostician of wide reputation, was called by
claimant. The record shows that at a hospital clinfc held at Waterloo
January 5, 1928, Daniel F. Lanning was thoroughly examined by Dr.
Bierring as the basis of a lecture to assembled physicians, Iu this con-
nection he.also atquired a history of the case. In his testimony appears
the following: “One can properly assume that when this extra exertion
or strain was carried out, some damage was done to the heart. One
can further assume that this damage was something disturbing the cir-
culation of the heart itself; * * * The first signs of heart failure followed
soon after this onsel of stomach trouble and, therefore, I would be of
the opinion that that increased physical strain led to a sudden disturb-
ance in the heart muscles which gradually inereased so that the heart
may have become dilated so that it was unable to properly propel the
blood and in consequence the man gradually showed the signs of a
retarded, disturbed ecirculation.” _

Questioned as to conditions following acute dilatation of the heart, the
doctor stated “Again I say we are speaking about two conditions. An
acute dilatation, as you started out to talk about, is a general spreading
out of the heart and if we are referring it to this particular case in
point, 1 do not thipk that is what happened.” It is the opinion of this
witness that the faet that claimant continued his work for two or three
days, going back and forth to his home, does not tend to disturb the
contention that this disability grew out of the lifting strain as alleged.

The witness makes it clear that in his opinion no inconsistency is shown

in the assumption that disability existing since is in all human prob-
ability due to the lifting incident of June S8th or Oth, 1927,

Dr. M. M. Myers was called by the defense. The doector has made a
specalty of practice in cases of heart affection of every kind. He I8 now
president of what is known as the lowa Heart Association. In direct
examination he states “I do not believe that the fact that the man made
no unusual complaint in the period following this strain would rule out
the possibility of the strain having had immediate bearing on the con-
dition, As T have Istened to the testimony here of Dr. Bierring, never
having examined the patient myself, I am Iinclined to feel that the
exertion which the man underwent was probably a factor which brought
about the acuteness of his heart symptoms. My feeling I8 that this man
probably had chronic arterial changes in the heart, possibly some previ-
ous high blood pressure, possibly a certain amount of kidney disease
for some months or years before this strain that is mentioned and that
the exertion of the strain was probably the thing that brought on the
acute symptoms.” ' :

The witness says further: “It was probably a progressive dlsease and,
as I have said, one that had been developing over a perlod of years no
.‘omll I ; !

. 1d a t, determine from the examina-
t!o:? of ?emt:;'i?gi a&oﬁm WHACR ik Rkt was o 1 TEhUESy,
1928, accurately determine as to whether or not a piece of unusual lifting
in the June before was the cause of the man's injury and condition?

A Tdo believe any physician would want to say positively that
tmmm%?mmmum“ analysis of the history, I think he
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would be free to assume that that was probably the cause of it. [ do
not think any physician would want to say positively.”

Testifying for the defense, Dr. Wolecott makes no scientific or pro-
fessional contribution. He asseris the opinion, suggested nowhere elge
in the record, that “this fellow” as he termed claimant, is trying to put
something over.

During the sixteen years of his engagement with this employer, work.
ing at an identical machine, Lanning had been in steady service prac-
tically unminterrupted by physical conditions. This must be assumed,
as it is definitely alleged and in no sense denied. With this record
continuing to June 8th, he was at this time asked to assist in lifting a
heavy machine. It weighed, he says, some two tons, and with the assist-
ance of a single fellow workman he was trying to lift one end of this
enormous weight., 1f any of these statements are untrue, it is easily
within the knowledge of the employer and since no flenial is made, these
allegations of claimant must be accepted as true. Counsel does not
assume to state that this heavy lifting did not occur, in fact he frequently
gives evidence of confidence in the story of claimant as to case history
in this connection. He relies on the contention that claimant fails to
establish this lifting as the source of this existing disability. .

All through this record is manifest a determination on the part of
counsel to treat the heart condition disclosed as a case of “acute dilata-
tion.” There would seem to be no substantial basis for such assumption.
It appeare that all the doctors agree that in such cases break-down is
immediate and serious consequences are of early development. There
is & mass of medical testimony, nearly, if not quite, all doctors agreeing
that this is a case of manifest heart failure of more or less gradual
development, that while dilatation occurred, it did not classify as “acute.”
At least one medical witness, testifying for the defendants, says it shows
the history is of a “worn out heart” All medical evidence tends to
ghow that in all probability the heart and perhaps the kidneys had been
affected more or less for a considerable period. This evidence is stressed
by the defendants as a substantial element of defense. The well estab
lished rule is, however, that regardless of pre-existing conditions, tending
to promote disability sometime in the future, disability immediately
resulting from some specific incident of employment which so aggravates,
exaggerates or develops these conditions as to terminate earning and
but for which earning would continue indefinitely, statutory obligation
ig imposed upon the employer.

The record justifies these conclusions:

Up to the Sth or 9th of June, 1927, this workman was in possession
of full earning capacity. At this time, as arising out of his employment,
he endured a very serious physical strain. The preponderance of medical
evidence supports the contention that this strain tended so to increase
and develop this incipient heart trouble as to destroy industrial useful-
ness of the workman. Such evidence strongly supports the contention
that but for this heavy physical strain of lifting, earning capacity on the
part of claimant would have continued indefinitely.

The defense relies substantially upon the fact that during the several
days intervening as between the lifting incident and the collapse of

|
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Lanning, he registered no complaint among his fellow workmen. This
fact might be regarded as significant though by no means controlling.
It cannot overthrow a case having so much affirmative support and ex-
planation is not required in justification of award. If it were, these
suggestions are uppermost in the judicial mind. It is a matter of com-
mon knowledge that many workmen feel it to be unmanly, if not cow-
ardly, to complain of physical ills and particularly if conditions are more
or less obscure &s in this case in its early stages. Furthermeore: This
man was sixty-seven years of age. In common industrial experience
he was doubtless apprehensive of separation from his steady job. He was
mindful of the fact that at this age the workman is usually under the
watchful eye of industrial expedience and self interest. He hoped to
pull through this trouble and was loth to expose himself to suspicions
of failing powers while there was a possibility that he might continue
in regular employment.

On the entire record it must be held that existing disability on the
part of Danlel F. Lanning arose out of his employment by the lowa
Dairy Separator Company and, accordingly, the arbitration decision is
reversed.

The record shows the average weekly pay check to Lanning to have
been $20.40, Since his injury he has had no earning capacity whatever.
It is, therefore, ordered that the defendants pay to the claimant the sum
of $12.24 weekly from the date of injury to the present time, such pay-
ments to continue while claimant shall be totally disabled from earning.
Defendants are further charged with statutory medical obligation, to-
gether with all the costs of this action,

Dated at Des Moines, Iowa, this 28th day of May, 1928.

A, B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner,
Settled,

' DEATH FROM HEART TROUBLE HELD DUE TO INJURY

Theresa Davis, Widow, Claimant,
V8.
The Pelletier Company, Employer,
American Mutual Liability Insurance Company, Insurance Carrier,
Defendants,
Jepson, Struble, Anderson and Sifford, for Claimant;
Snyder, Gleysteen, Purdy and Harper, for Defendants.

In Review

On the 10th day of April, 1925, D. F. Davis, husband of the claimant
herein, sustained serious head injury in an automobile aceident. Com-
pensation obligation on the part of the defendant insurer was denied but
in arbitration decision filed March 29, 1926, payment was ordered on the
basis of $15.00 a week from date of injury to continue indefinitely.

February 15, 1028, the death of D, F. Davis oecurred. Payments had
been made without interruption until this date but the insurer refused
further payment to the widow of the deceased on the ground that the
death of her husband was not due to the accident of April 10, 1925,

|
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Arbitration of issues involved occurred April 13, 1928, wherein it was
held that the deceased came to his death on account of injury as afore
sald.

It would appear from the evidence that Injuries resulting from the
accidental collision April 10, 1925, were unusually serious, Medical and
hospital bills aggregated more than $900.00. Previous to said accident
the workman had a record of long continued service in the employ of
The Pelletier Company, practically uninterrupted by physical ailment,
After the said accident he mever resumed physical labor of any kind
and weekly payment of compensation without protest for a period of a
year and a half is proof of total incapacity for earning on the part of
the deceased.

The transeript of evidence taken at the previous arbitration hearing
was by stipulation made a part of this record.

At the previous hearing D. F. Davis testified that he had a working
record praetically without a break of thirty-four years.

Testifying for claimant Dr., Runyon says he examined Davis some six
months prior to the accident upon which this eclaim is based. He says
that, barring a local trouble in no way contributing to subsequent dis-
ability, at this time “he was for a man of his age in excellent health"
Dr. Runyon attended Mr. Dayis as his physician practically from the
date of the aceident until the time of his death, seeing him much of the
time upon an average of once in every two weeks at least. This witness
testifies positively to the bellef that the injury sustained in the automo-
bile accident April 10, 1925, was the cause of death. The death certificate
made by this doctor gave cerebral embolism as the immediate cause, In
oross examination he says he had treated him for “a decompensated
heart.” Asked if Mr. Davis would probably have died just as soon as
he did if he had never had an accident, the doctor replied, “No, abso-
lutely not, no."”

Dr. G. W. Koch testifies on behalf of the defendants,. He had exam-
ined the deceased “July 27, 1925, and August 20, 1926, and there was
one, I think the date was March 25, 1926.” Says Mr. Davis was suffering
from “Arteriosclerosis, general arteriosclerosis, broken heart compensa-
tion,”. Asked if deceased “would have lived any longer than until
February 15, 1928, if he had not been in this automobile accident,” the
reply was “I don't think it would make any difference at all.”

In cross examination appears this testimony:

“Q. You won't say that the automobile accident that he had wouldn't
be a contributing factor would you, Doctor?

A. 1 would say this about it, I would say that the automobile accident
contributed to his breakdown in the beginning, but I wouldn't say that
it contributed to his death, because be lived longer than we had expected
him to live at any time, he made a partial recovery, his heart compen-
sated partially, never perfectly, after the automobile accident.”

There appears in the record the deposition of Dr. Arch F. O'Donoghue
on behalf of defendants taken April 14, 1928. The doctor had examined
the deceased June 10, 1927, and found him suffering from “a very severe
cardiorenal disease, high blood pressure, and decompensated heart, partial
spastic paralysis on the right from a stroke of apoplexy which he had
sustained about elghteen months prior to my examination” The de
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emf ::d hr m:u gave a history of the automobile accident hereinbefore

refe 0. itness does not think said accidenmt “had anything what-

ever to do with his death on February 15, 1928" He testifies that he

lt:;il::: Da‘:iﬁhrﬂuld h:l:.?e died before he did but for the accident in
8 gave him “absolute rest from the dat

g e of the accident prolonged

From the record it must be assumed that, prior to the accident of
April 10, 1925, D. F. Davis performed the service and gave substantial
;videnceiof full working ecapacity. The undisputed evidence of Dr

unyon, in intimate connection with this case from th :

e beginning,
substantial support to this coneclusion. : yooprd

In saying that the accident in question did not contribute to the
death of Davis aﬂd that he “lived longer than we had expected him to
live at any time,” Dr. Koch tends to strengthen rather than to weaken
the case of claimant.

The theory of Dr. O'Donoghue that the aceident to claimant merely
afforded him a rest and some measure of prolonged existence cannot be
considered as affording any adverse weight.

The conclusion is irresistible that in the accident of April 10, 1925,
is definitely lodged the cause of death of D. F. Davis February 15, 1928.

Wherefore, the arbitration decision is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, Iowa, this 30th day of July, 1928,

A. B. FUNK,

Towa Industrial Commissioner,
No appeal.

HEART TROUBLE—AWARD—NEUROTIC INVOLVEMENT

M. O. Clemmons, Claimant,
V8.
Tama County, Employer,
The Fidelity & Casualty Company of New York, Insurance Carrier,
Defendants.
James H. Willett, of Tama, for Claimant;
Carl F. Jordan, of Cedar Rapids, for Defendants.

In Review

While assisting in the work of transferring I‘beams in the employment
of Tama County, on or about July 31, 1926, this clalmant sustained dis-
abling injury.

Dr. H. C. Woods was called into the case August 2nd and was in at-
tendance for five days. Called by defendants, he testifles that Clemmons
gave him history as stated herein. There was ovidence of weakened
heart condition and some general sorencss of the chest and shoulder.
Thought injury of the sort sustalned might cause a temporary heart
irregularity, but seemed positive ag to the improbabllity of permanent
disability from this source.

Dr, M. L. Allen was called August Tth. Testifying for claimant he
says he found the patient “in & state of extreme prostration.” He was
“very tender of the extension of the pectoralis minor muscle and had an
acute dilation of the right heart with considerable tri-cuspid leakage.”

b
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Ordered patient kept in bed and perfectly quiet. Two nurses were put
on the case. To the gquestion whether he "could attribute his condition
to an accident or injury on or about that time or just prior thereto,” the
answer was: “That was my idea after the examination.”
amination, however, the doetor said: “In considering all of these facts

In cross-ex.

that have come to light since, and reviewing his condition at the time,
I will have to say that it could have been caused from conditions other
than the injury, though the injury might have been a factor in bringing
it about” By August 30th the claimant was able to walk around by
being careful. Discharged case October 11th.

As Defendant’s Exhibit No. 10 is identified in the record a report of
Dr. J. W. Martin, dated December 9, 1926, which coneludes:

“from the physical examination T am unable to conneéct up this man's
condition with his alleged injury. The rapid heart and slight increase
of the metabolic rate with hypertension is indicative of some disturbance
in the thyroid. The increased dullness of the liver could be due to
passive congestion or an underlying gall-bladder trouble. It séems to
me his present trouble is out of proportion to the injury received.”

Claimant’s Exhibit No. 9 is an examination report of Dr. O. J. Fay
under date of January 6, 1927, in which appears this conclusion:

“It is not possible categorically to affirm or deny relationship between
the accident and the symptoms now complained of. It seems to me, how-

ever, that the symptoms complained of, are out of all proportion to the
geverity of the injury, and for this reason believe that they do not bear

the relationship of cause and effect.”

Careful analysis of all medical testimony gives little, if any, support
to contention of claimant that the disability alleged to be due to the
aceident of July 31st continued far beyond the date of imjury, The
statements of claimant are grossly inconsistent as to injury and physlul
jmpairment antedating January 31, 1926. He gives evidence of exag-
gerating the measure of his disability either from neurotic tendency or
otherwise. The date at which he seems to have felt able to resume work
appears to be coincident with the season of preparation ol hotbeds, whieh
had engaged him for a number of springs last past, and the inference Is
suggested that in the absence of desirable employment he was able ‘th
perform remunerative labor at a date much earlier.

In arbitration it was held that claimant was entitled to compensation
at the rate of $12.00 a week from July 31, 1926, to March 1, 1927, together
with statutory medical, surgical and hospital benefits. g

In review this decision is modified by fixing the date of recovery from
disability occasioned by the accident of July 31, 1926, at December 1,
1926, instead of March 1, 1927, reducing the sum of compensation due
from $363.43 to $204.00, statutory medical, surgical and hospital benefits
to terminate October 11, 1926, the date at which Dr. Allen discharged the
patient, As so modified the arbitration decision is affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, Iowa, this 14th day of June, 1927. Ly

A. B. FUNK, .
Towa Industrial Commissioner.

Settled.

EMPLOYMENT RELATIONSHIP ESTABLISHED

Mrs. Lueille Franklin, Claimant,
VS,
C. M. Bell, Defendant.
Drake and Wilson, for Clalmant;
Matthew Westrate and C. J. Rosenberger, for Defendant.

In Review

On the 29th day of December, 1926, Robert Franklin, husband of claim-
ant, was riding in an automobile owned and driven by the defendant
when an accident occurred, resulting fatally to Franklin.

C. M. Bell denies that at the time of this accident the relation of em-
ployer and employe existed between the deceased and himself, and hence
he contends that he is not held in obligation under the compensation
statute.

In arbitration at Muscatine November 17, 1927, award was made on
statutory basis as appears of record.

The defendant is a cement vault manufacturer. Robert Franklin en-
tered his employ in July, of 1926, first on a per diem basis, and a Httle
later at a weekly wage of $20.00. It is contended by Bell that at the
time of this death a new deal was in effect whereby Franklin was to
make vaults at plece work, receiving a specified sum for each compieted
structure, material to be furnished by defendant,

Claimant admits that such a deal had been agreed to but that it was
not vet in effect, in fact that it would not have been operative untfl along
in the spring following. Moreover she testifles positively that after the
death of her husband Bell stated to her he did not carry compensation
insurance and specifically admitted personal compensation obligstion.

Richard Lawson, brother of the claimant, testifies that while living
in her home awhile after the death of Franklin, he heard conversation
between Mrs. Franklin and Bell in which the latter admitted his obliga-
tion under the compensation statute. ,

James T. Sissel, assistant superintendent of the Prudential Imsurance
Company, testifies for claimant. He says that in a conversation with
him a short time after the death of Robert Franklin, Bell admitted that
the deceased was working on a salary basis but that “he expected to go
on a commisslon basis soon”., Says defendant admitted he did not carry
compensation insurance. | | ot

Called by claimant, B. H. Ballew testifies that In conversation with
Franklin on the 24th day of December, 1028, the deceased Informed him
that he “aimed at making vaults on contract or by plece work in the

All statements of witnesses for claimant material to this case are
denfed by the employer.

Frank Ditto, who is and has for some time been in the employ of Bell,
testifies in support of the defense.

It is a rule well settled that in order to establish a claim for com-
pensation it is necessary in an involved situation to submit evidence
more conslstently in support than {s submitted in opposition to an award;
that a preponderance of the evidence means merely that “such evidence
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as when weighed with that opposed to it has more convineing foree ang
from which it results that the greater probability is in favor of the

on whom the burden rests”. In close scrutiny of the record in this cage
this rule is held to support the case of claimant.

The evidence of claimant herself bears evidence of good faith., From
the record it seems inconceivable that she is guilty of constructing a case
out of mere fabrication. Her contention is substantially supported by at
least two witnesses evidently without interest or bias. The testimony
of the defendant Is contradictory, inconsistent and inconvincing, His
contention that the contract changing his relations with the deceased
took effect on December 6, 1926, is weakly supported by his own evidence
and conduct. He continued to pay the deceased on the basis of the old
wage schedule. He says that in dealings under the alleged contraet
the deceased owed him more than $30.00 but he sends the widow the
regular weekly wage after the death of Franklin. This may merely
mean kindness, but it would seem to mean something quite otherwise in
practical analygis of the whole range of circumstances.

The contention that at the time of his death Franklin was in the employ
of the defendant at a weekly wage of $20.00 is far more consistent, more
inherently probable, than that he had entered upon a new contract, tend-
ing to suspend weekly payment and place earnings on a commission
basis.

At the time of this fatal accident the defendant and the deceased were
returning from the cemetery where they had been engaged jointly in
installing a burial vault. The defendant alleges that in connection with
the alleged contract, the parties were to help each other in some features
of vault installation by an exchange of labor. He states that just before
this fatal trip at his request Franklin had gone with him to the cemetery
to aid him in some work there incumbent upon defendant to perform,

Counsel for defendant evidently admits this incident as the introdue
tion of a new factor of employment relationship. He devotes a good
ghare of his argument and his brief to defense against any claim arising
from this particular circumstance. While denying any obligation on the
part of Bell in this connection, he says that iIf any liability might seem
to exist due to this situation it is to be entirely dismissed from con-
sideration for the reason that the employment was of a casual nature

Counsel submits as his chief reliance in support of this contention the
declsion of the Supreme Court, in definition of casual employment, in
the case of Herbig vs. Walton Auto Co., 182 N. W, 204, The conclusion
of the Supreme Court was, of course, entirely sound and necessarily final,
based upon the statute then in effect, but since that time the language
of the statute quoted by the court as applying to casual employment has
been radically changed. |

Under the law since the new Code went into effect, in October, 1924,
there is no such thing known to compensation jurisdiction as casual em-
ployment, where the workman was engaged in any activity “for the pur
pose of the employer’s trade or business”. An employer is now as firmly
bound to a workman injured in his service where he has been working
an hour and had only another hour to work, as where he was under
unlimited contract for service, providing the work at which he was el
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gaged at the time of Injury was for the purpose of the employer's trade
or business. There is no doubt in this case but the work at the cemetery

on the day of this death was in connection with the trade or business of
C. M. Bell.

Finally it is held that:

1. For some time previous and at the date of his accidental death
Robert Franklin was regularly in the employ of C. M. Bell.

2. If the record may be made to show this conclusion to be unjustified,
the particular circumstances of employment of December 29, 1926, closely
related with this accidental death, show C. M. Bell and Robert Franklin
to have sustained the relationship of emplover and employe at that par-
ticular time.

The arbitration decision is affirmed. |

Signed at Des Moines, Iowa, this 16th day of February, 1928,

A. B. FUNK,
ITowa Industrial Commissioner.
No appeal.

KILLED RETURNING FROM WORK—AWARD DENIED

BElizabeth Holub, Claimant,
Vs,
Edwards Brothers, Employer,
Maryland Casualty Company, Insurance Carrier, Defendants.
L. E. Corlett, for Claimant;
Davis, McLaughlin & Hise, James C, Davis, Jr. appearing for Defendants.

In Review

In this review action Elizabeth Holub appeals from an arbitration de-
¢ision denying award.

The transcript of evidence discloses these circumstances:

In the course of his employment by these defendant mine operators,
February 9, 1926, Joseph Holub, husband of this claimant, lost his life
under the wheels of a motor truck. The question arlses as to whether
or not this death in a statutory sense arose out of employment.

The mine of the employers is located several miles distant from the
city of Oskaloosa, the home of the Edwards Brothers, and of the de-
ceased, at the time of his accidental death.

At the time of this accident two motor trucks were regularly in the
service of these employers carrying coal to Oskaloosa and other con-
vénlent points within trade limits, It was the custom for one or both
of these trucks to leave the mine about quitting time In the evening
loaded with coal for delivery in Oskaloosa, and also for the special con-
venience of the proprietors who would seem to have had no other con-
veyance for their trip home. It was also arranged to use these trucks
for reaching the mine in the morning. Coming and going, the proprietors
were frequently accompanied by several of their employes.

The record fails to show that in the contract of employment this mat-
ter of transportation of employes cut any flgure whatever. It would
appear that the employers assumed no responsibility as to the carrying
of these employes to their work; that thelr presence on the trucks on
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these trips were merely by permission and accommodation, and not by
any measure of obligation, actual or implied, on the part of the employ-
ers. This conclusion is definitely justified by the testimony of both em.
ployers and several employes in evidence,

On the part of this claimant it is alleged that in the fall of 1925,
was the custom of the deceased to reach the mines and to return from the
game in his own automobile drivem by his son. It would appear that
along in December, Holub called up one of the employers and asked that
he be permitted to ride out on the truck the morning following. Pep.
mission was given. Occasionally, thereafter, this privilege was exerciged
by the deceased, usually after asking permission, which was always
granted. On the other hand, the record does not indicate that Holub
felt justified in depending on this method of transportation, though it
was well adapted to his needs of employment. This is manifest by the
fact that during the period of about two months between the first ride
and the fatal trip, this privilege was exercised but comparatively few
times. The son testifies that his father used the truck “ten eor fifteen
times” in the course of about two months, but this estimate is much
more liberal than that of all other witnesses testifying on this point
It is difficult to understand where counsel find support for his statement
in argument that Holub asked permission to ride “and he did ride the
trucks continuously thereafter.” His further statement that “the truck
was the only means furnished by defendants as a means of conveyanee
of Holub to and from the mine” is wholly gratuitous since there was mo
agreement, express or implied, that such conveyance should be furnished,
The chief reliance for these trips was his own automobile. This fact
does not support the contention of claimant that but for this truck
gervice the work must have been abandoned, and hence, the employer
assumed obligation for tramnsportation. It does not appear that the em-
ployers were so much concerned as to the engagement of any of their
workmen that they offered any inducement in the way of carrying service.

Defendants deny any obligation whatever for the reason that the de
ceased workman in riding in the truck was merely serving his own con-
venience as a concession from the employers, involying no lability in
any degree. 1

It is well understood that when a workman leaves the premises of his
employer he abandons compensation coverage, unless some incident of
employment shall extend protection. In this jurisdiction it is held that
in cases where it is established the employer has obligated himself to
carry a workman to and from his work as part of the contract of em-
ployment, the said employer is held in payment for disability or |
reasonably due to transportation hazard. In this case it must be b
that the record does not impose any such obligation. |

The defendants further contend that the circumstances immediately
attending the death of Joseph Holub clearly removes him from com-
pensation coverage, even if contract obligation as to transportation had
existed between employer and employe. This contention directs attention
to such circumstances, it

The deceased at the time of the accident was riding with other work
men on the loaded end of the truck. Coming in the opposite direetion
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was his son driving the family automobile, As the son was seen to pass
the truck he occupied, Joseph Holub proceeded to jump from the truck
going at full speed, and in so doing fell to his death beneath a m;-
wheel. All related testimony affirms this fact. One of the employers
riding the other truck says: “I seen him jump off the truck and stumble
and fall under it.” The driver of the truck says the first he knew of
anything unusual was: “Well, it was just like a chunk of coal or some-
thing on the track, and it just give an awful bounce.” This was when
the wheel ran over the body of Holub. In the record appears no support
for the statement of counsel that the workman “fell off the truck and
stumbled and fell under the truck.” Had the employer been held in obli-
gation for the usual perils of transportation to the workmen, he would
have been released from all Hability by this rash plunge, wholly unre-
lated to all possible obligation as a carrier. While negligence as the
term is used in the common law has no place in our vocabulary, the
workman may not expose himself to extreme physical peril and his em-
ployer to financial loss within the scope of his compensation coverage.
In Christensen vs. Hauff Brothers, 193 Towa, 1084, our supreme court
has made this clear.

In the employ of the defendants as hardware and implement salesman
at another point, Christensen had come to the headquarters of the em-
ployers for conference. He planned to go home on a way freight. Run-
ning to the train, after it was under way, instead of trying to enter the
caboose he threw himself onto a flat car and fell under the wheels, losing
his life in the rash adventure., In affirming the department denial of
award, the court said: “Is there anything peculiar to the hardware and
implement business suggesting the rash venture which sacrificed Chris-
tensen’s life” * * * “Upon what reasonable basis may it be assumed that
this workman as a requirement of his occupation was in any degree justi-
fled in attempting to board the train as he did, instead of going into the
caboose?” * * * “Attempting to jump on to the flat car, he was not at a
place he might reasomably be, doing what a man so employed might
reasonably do.” Consequently, it was held that Christensen was without
the scope of his employment; that the injury did not arise out of his
employment. The reasoning and the conclusions of the court in this
case snugly fits the situation submitted In the case at bar.

Many decisions submitted by counsel do not apply here because of
circumstances substantially different. While the rare opinion might be
construed to favor this claim, the great weight of court conclusion avall-
able supports the arbitration award. |

Summing up, these findings are justified by the record:

1. In his occasional riding of the coal trucks to and from the mine of
Edwards Brothers, Joseph Holub was merely serving his own convenlence
by permission of his employers, and such riding was not under obliga-
tion, express or implied, on the part of the employers. |

2. Could this contract be construed as involving such obligation, sz!:
Holub, in his rash plunge unrelated to employment, was without the
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t, hence, his widow could not recover in ¢o . such that his weekly compensation rate for said accident is Ten Dolla
e AR - and Sixty-three Cents ($10.63). TR ;
‘ Datedethis 19th day of December, A, D. 1024,
The arbitration decision is affirmed. o4 Senneff, Bliss, Witwer & Sennell ‘
Dated at Des Moines, this 14th day of Mareh, 1927. Attorneys for Claimant.
Final brief filed March 11, 1927. B. 0. Montgomery, }
A. B. FUNK, Altorney for Defendants. ,
lowa Industrial Commissioner. The only question involved in controversy is as to the extent of com- '
Affirmed by district court. No further appeal. pensation due George Pappas for the loss of his second arm. November !
15, 1922. .
LOSS OF SECOND ARM DOES NOT IN ITSELF CONSTITUTE PER- It is the contention of claimant that the loss of this second arm con-
MANENT TOTAL DISABILITY stitutes permanent total disability within the meaning of the statute,

entitling this claimant to four hundred weeks of compensation, regardless

» 1926 Report
(Inadvertently Omitted from FrEst of the settlement with and payment made claimant for the loss of his

George Pappas, Clalmant, right arm in an accident oceurring March 11, 1919, rf
V8. The defendants aver that at all times since the second accident they
North lowa Brick & Tile Company, Employer, | have been willing to pay, and made repeated tenders of compensation, ﬂ
The Fidelity & Casualty Company of New York, Insurer. at the weekly rate stipulated for a period of two hundred weeks, and |
Senneff, Bliss, Witwer & Senneff, for Claimant; they contend the law contemplates no further obligation on their part |
B. 0. Montgomery, for Defendants. as to compensation payment. I
1% Rové In support of his contention claimant relies upon the decision in Knox- |‘
n Levew ville Knitting Mills Company vs. M. L. Gaylon, Volume 30, A. L. R., be- i
Under the following stipulation this case came on for hearing at the ginning on page 976, and cases therein cited. All these citations have been | !
department, December 30, 1924: | carefully considered, and the conclusion is definitely reached that none 18
WHEREAS the parties have failed to reach an agreement in regard to of them afford support to claimant because of a vital difference between ‘ f
the length of time that claimant is entitled to receive compensation, and the laws upon which they are based and the statutes of the state of i
WHEREAS the claimant lllas mnl.gg applicatlttiln ﬂﬁklﬂg i:;!r arbitration; lowa, which especially apply to the case at bar. J 5
and the parties defendant have fi answer thereto; and ' 1
WHEREAS the governing facts are undisputed by the parties: In its original form our compensation statute provides that: }
NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed and stipulated by and be- “The loss of both arms, or both hands, or both feet, or both legs, or il
tween the parties that hearing of this matter and cause by arbitrators is both eyes, or any two thereof, shall constitute total and permanent disa- | 1184
hereby waived; that the said matter and cause shall be heard and the bility." | ¢ { ,I
gmoeedinss had before and shall be determiped by the Iowa Industrial Undér the statute In this Tornt ‘Wi sdjudicated 'the ‘case 'of Jenning i
ommigsioner at Des Moines, Towa, upon the faects agreed upon and f} t
hereinafter set out; that said hearing shall have all the force and effect vs. Mason City Sewer Pipe Company, 174 N. W. 785. The claim of the Bl
of due hearing and proceedings upon Review, and from the orders and workman was based upon the loss of his only remaining eye. The In- ) -'!\'
dectiglonli {t}:i otthe ?lﬂ-ig I“d““gﬂl rﬁmmsaiﬂﬁfrﬂ egth;zrwpartr may appeal dustrial Commissioner held that this loss, together with previous loss |
to the Dis and Supreme Courts as provided by law. .
The following fre & 4" upon 'a¢ the facts,: Lo-wit: of the other eye comtllltuted parm;nent tat:tdl Btdli:)abillalty,tn:d ::tmc.l::::;;nt |
The North lowa Brick and Tile Company is a corporation located in ' was entitled to the full compensation prov y law for 8 Ys L 4H
Cerro Gordo County, lowa, engaged in the manufacture of clay products; after deducting one hundred weeks as the schedule value of a single eye. |4
that the F‘}dell;? & c““aé;’ﬂcmpm’;l of I;TEWNYI%RIWM tBhel for?m The Supreme Court overruled the contention of defendant that compen- I
Compensation Insurance Carrier for the sa 0 owa Brick an tent of one hundred weeks of ment and T,
Company on November 15th, 1922; that on the 11th day of Mareh, 1919, I e L e s
the claimant herein, George Pappas, sustained accidental injuries while rm e decision ' 5 r
employed by the North Iowa Brick and Tile Company, which resulted in in the meantime the legislature had provided by amendment that the ||
the entire loss by amputation of the right arm, for which he was paid value of the second eye should be fixed at two hundred weeks of com- bl
Workmené:m()omre:tmatz?d lndeggitl}; bg' ﬂ;g IDWHI- Hﬂt‘:ﬂ t&?mtr:i . pensation. The reasoning in this case is decidedly significant as to the {
surance pany for on alf of said employer to | .
two hundred (200) weeks at the weekly rate of Ten Dollars and Nine tendency of the court to strictly comply with .lthdenl pﬁ;ﬁ:ionﬂ :t the com- Bl
Cents ($10.09), which compensation was duly commuted and fully pald. pensation schedule in cases of permanent total disa y, and such com- i)
That on November 15, 1922, George Pappas, age 25 years, sustained pliance is even more definitely set out In Moses vs. National Union Coal |
at;d:::lenglt:r;m aré:ling ou‘ti %l and in the m;rua Mc?ti' ?m'phﬂ o Mining Company, et al, 184 N. W. 746. The Thirtyseventh General |
wit e Nor owa ¢k an e Company at Mason vy, lowa, pensation schedul
resulted in amputation of the left arm at a point where the lower third :‘;:ﬁmhz smendad the omn O AGI0ANIS 83,10 DFMARIGE tohesLave
of the upper arm or humerus joins the middle third of the upper arm iy. %o, vead: a8, Soliows: N |
or humerus; that the wages earned by George Pappas, while employed by “The loss of both arms, or both hands, or both feet, or both legs, or .

the North Iowa Brick and Tile Company on November 15, 1922, were
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both eyes, or of any two thereof, caused by a single accident, shall equy]
permanent total disability, to be compensated as such.” 7y

This is now the law as it appears in the new code, as paragraph 19,
gection 1396, and exactly as it existed at the time of the second
to George Pappas. No such provision is found in the statute of any
state in which was developed any case cited by counsel for claimant, and
it is the controlling factor in this controversy,

The insertion of these words “caused by a single accident” effectually
bars this case from consideration on the basis of permanent tomuh.
ability. It furthermore leaves to the Commissioner no choice as to the
classification of the injury under consideration. e

There is no escape from the conclusion, taking this language in mq
possible meaning, that in order to constitute permanent total |
the loss of the members stated as comprising such disability must oqr
in a single accident, In case of a second accident where an arm, a__himl', i
a foot, a leg, or an eye is lost subsequent to the loss of one of thess |
members recourse must be had to the schedule to ascertain the com- |
pensation due for such second loss, |

For the loss of an arm severed at the point indicated in the ﬂﬂﬂﬂlﬂﬁ. J
the schedule recovery is two hundred weeks, and no other provision of |
law can be applied to the adjustment of claimant’'s second loss. It m
pens that the payment due under the statute for his two memheu,” '
in separate accidents, comprises the recovery for permanent total dis-
ability, but this is mere coincidence. Had he lost an eye instead of an
arm the award must have been for one hundred weeks, or in case q”ﬁ I
loss of a hand, one hundred and fifty weeks. We are not permitted to I
consider any injustice that may be involved in this provision. The law )

el

itself must be its own justification.
It is therefore ordered that the insurer shall pay to George Pappas the
sum of Ten Dollars and 63/100 ($10.63) per week for a period of two
hundred weeks in full compensation due for the loss of his second arm
by accident November 15, 1922, |
Dated at Des Molnes, this 7th day of January, 1924,

| AR L)L |
A. B, mHn'a
Towa Industrial Commissioner.
Modified and affirmed by district court. Commissioner fully med

by supreme court.
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ELECTRICAL PERIL HELD TO BE CAUSE OF DEATH
Mrs. Martha Bushing, Claimant, ' | i

V8. .

Towa Raflway and Light Company, Defendant. b
Ray P. Scott, for Claimant; e
E. N. Farber, for Defendant.
In Review iy

In arbitration at Marshalltown June 20, 1918, finding was for the de
m ey

June 24, 1918, petition for review was filed. Failure to produce the tran-
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seript of evidence taken in arbitration delayed review hearing until
August 9, 1928,

The defendant denies obligation on the ground that the death of August
Bushing did not in a statutory sense arise out of the employment by
the lowa Rallway and Light Company,

The record discloses facts and circumstances substantially as follows:

For some time prior to his death the deceased workman had been in
the employ of the defendant as stationary fireman. Aside from the firing
of a boiler he was required to handle ashes and shovel coal in the yard
outside., His working bhours were from two to eleven o'clock P. M. He
went to work as usual on the afternoon of December 8, 1917. He was
last seen alive some two hours later. His disappearance was not ac
counted for until the following morning when his body was discovered
on a balcony some twenty feet above the floor level of the boiler room.

Dr. H. H. Nichols, who had in charge the process of autopsy, testifies
as follows:

“We found a comparatively young man in unusually good physical con-
dition—good, as far as the examination of the body was concerned. A
muscular man, looked as though he had always been strong and well.
There were no external signs of any cause of death and no external
signs of injury whatever, except burns on the fingers—burns on the left
hand, as I remember it the index finger and the thumb and the palm of
the hand were burned. There was a hole burned in the palm of the
hand—looked as though it must have come in contact with something
pretty hot and for a short period of time.

“Agide from this, there was so far as I could see, from a simple in-
gpection, there was nothing wrong with the body.” '

Dr. Nichols, Dr. A. R. Lynn and Dr. A, B, Conaway all testify definitely
and distinctly to the belief that the death of Bushing was due to electro-
cution.

The récord contains a mass of detail relative to wiring and other
electrical construction and conditions in the vicinity of the point at
which the body was found. It also gives evidence of theory, surmise and
conjecture as to what might, could or would have caused this death. A
careful reading of this record, however, leads inevitably to the conclu-
sion reached by the three doctors who agree that the death was due to
high voltage electrical current. This theory Is conslstent with the ex-
posure afforded near the point of death by wires carrying 2,200 volts
of electricity,

The defendant contends that at the time of his death August Bushing
was at a point on the premiges of his employer where he had no duty to
perform and where he was not required to be in the discharge of any
obligation of service.

It has been frequently held by courts and commissions that the finding
of a dead body of a workman on the premises of the employer within
the period of working hours affords basis for strong presumption as to
the decease having arisen out of the employment. Just why this work-
man was on the balcony where his body was found is not shown by the
record and is evidently beyond human knowledge, There was an open
window near the point of the accident and the claimant contends that in
all probability it was to close this window that the workman mounted the

balcony, it being a cold day and the purpose being to shut off a draught
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of air from that quarter. The defendant coniends that Bushing myss

have had in mind some other purpose. It is even suggested that he weng

up to take a map. It is hardly to be supposed, however, that on a eolg
day at the hour of four o'clock in the afternoon when he had been at
work only two hours a workman would have been possessed of a genge
of drowsiness.

In any event here was a workman with a distinct record of able-bodied
character and service found dead on the premises of his employer., It
{§ not to be presumed that he had any personal mission on the
where his body was found., It may be logical to assume that his purpoge
was in some manner and in some degree to serve the iInterests of his
employer. It i not necessary that the service upon which he was bent
must be apparent to one who cannot know the impulse to serve on the
part of the workman, It is not necessary to show that service at that
particular time and place was required of him, if it may reasonably appear
that the workman was in good faith proceeding with the work of the
hour whatever that may have been as developed by circumstances of
the hour,

Counsel insists that “in the instant case no one knew what the de
cedent was doing or trying to do but it is clear that whatever he did
just preceding his death was something that had no relation to the work
he was hired to do”. This is in the nature of assumption and the record
does not disclose substantial support for the same. It is shown that no
orders existed forbidding Bushing to go to the balcony or anywhere else
about his working quarters.

In Pace vs. Appanvose County, 168 NW 016, our supreme court, speak-
ing through Justice Ladd, makes this gtatement:

“The declsions of the courts and commissions are uniform in holding
that if an employe has reached an employer's premises on his way to
work or is still on his premises on his way home and meets with an

aceident, usually it will be adjudged to have arisen out of the employ-
ment.” |

Reid vs. Automatic Blectric Washer Company, 179 NW 323,

In this case an approaching storm caused the superintendent of works
to give an alarm which called on all employes to leave the building in
promotion of personal safety. There was a general rush by workmen on
the second floor of the plant for the main stairway leading to the
ground floor. George Reid, however, dashed in another direction. It
wias alleged by the defense that he did this because of the congestion
at the main exit in order to seek quicker means of egress by another
gtairway., Claimant contended that Reid went as he did in order to
close an open window. An affidavit was submitted in support of the lat-
ter theory. The Commissioner held this theory as not established and
untenable but the supreme court issued opinion in reversal giving de-
pendents of the deceased workman the benefit of the doubt. In our
later experience this is the quite common policy of courts and commis-
slons where injury or death occurs on the premises of the employer
during the hours of service involving doubt as to definite facts to which
such misfortune is due.

Rish vs, Iowa Portland Cement Company, 170 NW 532, -
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In this case a workman proceeded to his bench at the moraning hour
of beginning service. Before taking up his regular duties he proceeded
to light a cigarette. In this process in some manner and from some
cause undisclosed in the record, a dynamite cap was exploded which
resulted in substantial injury to the hand of Rish. In the opinion of
Justice Stevens appear statements pertinent to the instant case, Quoting:

“As will be observed from a careful reading of the cases cited, the
tendency of the courts in all jurisdictions, where similar acts are in force,
is to give a broad and liberal construction to the provisions thereof. In-
juries received while the workman was engaged in ministering to him-
self, such as warming himself, seeking shelter, quenching his thirst, tak-
ing refreshment, food, fresh air, or resting in the shade, have been held
compensable.”

“The causal connection between the employment and the injury com-
plained of is shown by the use of dynamite caps upon the premises, and
the presence thereof in the room where plaintiff was regularly employed
and required, by the terms of his employment, to work.”

The court was evidently impressed with the fact that service was re-
quired of this workman at a place where peril was more or less immi-
pent because of the use of dynamite in connection with the business of
the employer. As arising out of this condition the workman was exposed
to injury on account of a dynamite cap such as was commonly used
about the establishment though not assumed to be permitted in the
building where the accident occurred.

Workmen engaged in plants where electrical peril exists are subject
to personal risk more imminent than was Rish at his regular engagement,
To this peril was obviously due the death of August Bushing and but for
which he might have proceeded indefinitely in the discharge of the duties
of workmanship and in the support of his family,

It should be said in this connection that since the arbitration decision
was filed in this ease, more than ten years ago, the experience of this
service and the decisions of the courts have tended substantially to

broaden the coverage of workmen's compensation in cases of this char-

acter, facts that tend to make the decision of the arbitration committee
geem reasonable at the time it was made,

The decision of the arbitration committee is reversed.

The record shows that at the time of his death August Bushing was
recelving wages at the rate of $3.00 per day. It is, therefore, ordered that
said defendant pay to this dependent widow the sum of $2,605.00 as com-
pensation accrued at the rate of $8.66 per week for a period of 300 weeks,
together with $100.00 as burial allowance and the costs of litigation in-
volved.

It should be remembered that at the time of this fatal injury statutory
compensation payment was on the basis of 50 per cent of earnings, also
that burial allowance was by law fixed at $100.00.

Dated at Des Moines, Iowa, this 28th day of August, 1928.

A. B. FUNK,
lowa Industrial Commissioner,

Appealed,
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AWARD FOR INJURY AT EMPLOYES CLUB HOUSE

Walter McKinley, Claimant,
VS,
Sanitary Dairy, Employer,
Aetna Life Insurance Company, Insurer, Defendants.
McCoy and Beecher, for Claimant;
Clark and Clark, for Defendants,

In Review

From this record it appears the Sanitary Dairy, defendant herein,
maintains a club house devoted to entertainment and recreational puy.
poses in the interest of its employes. Once or twice a month parties or
entertainments are given by the employer open to all employes and
their families.

Walter McKinley, claimant herein, was for several years employed
as foreman of the Sanitary Dairy. The evening of December 31, 1927,
while engaged in the work of preparing the club house for entertain
ment use that same evening, his right leg was broken as he was assisting
in the removal of a piano.

It is contended by defendants that injury sustained by claimant was
foreign to his occupation and hence without compensation coverage,

Called by defendants, N. P. Sorensen, president of the corporation, testi
fies that early in the afternoon of December 31, 1927, he called Foreman
MeKinley and asked if he could go to the club house and help him get
the premises in shape for the entertainment that evening. The foréman
gaid he was too busy at the plant at that time and suggested that the
employer have the assistance of his brother. Later in the afternoon Sor-
ensen told claimant they, the brother of MceKinley and himself, did not
get through at the club house and it was then understood that McKinley
should show up at six o’clock to help finish the work of preparation. He

‘came at six-thirty.

Among the things to do was the removal of the c¢lub house piano and
in this proceeding, in which the employer and claimant were mutually
engaged, the instrument fell on the right leg of claimant causing “the
fracture of both bones, the fibula just about the ankle, and the tibia
about two-thirds of the way down from the knee,” according to the testl
mony of the attending surgeon.

BEmployer Sorensen in evidence testifies that the club house *“was bullt
for our men because they work seven days a week, they work three
hundred sixty-five days a year, see, and don’t have much time off, they
work nights, and they can go down there both in the summer time, go
down and bathe and sit around, lay around, if they feel like it"

Sorensen further testifies that this cleaning up work was “just about
all done on company’s time, see, we didn’t work any straight hours, you
know. We have, in fact the Dairy business is twenty-four hours, Wé
start at eleven o'clock at night and get through in our office at gix-
thirty.”

Reading this record leads inevitably to the conclusion that the com-
pany club house was built and maintained for the promotion of corpora
tion business. Of its workmen was required a degree of application be
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yond ordinary employment and the club house was evidently provided as
a contribution to working barmony and efficiency. It appears plainly
that Sorensen furnished the premises all arranged for entertainment,
that he provided at corporation expense the provisions served at tables.
It was no pienic affair supported by contributions of the attendants.

It further appears that McKinley at the time of his injury was engaged
as an employe under the direction of his employer. He was there after
usual working hours in order that he might serve his employer better
by appearing then than by taking time from the plant earlier in the day.

The award of the arbitration committee of $15.00 per week during the
period claimant remains totally disabled as a result of the injury, to-
gether with statutory medical, surgical and hospital benefits is hereby
affirmed.

Dated at Des Moines, Towa,this 12th day of September, 1928,

A. B. FUNK,
Towa Industrial Commissioner,
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RE.OPENING AND REVIEW OF SETTLEMENT
NEUROTIC COMPLICATION—DEFI NITE PAYING PERIOD FIXED

Ed. C. Andrews, Claimant,
VS,
Hawkeye Foundry Co., Employer,
Employers Mutual Casualty Co., Insurer, Defendants.

Re-opening

On May 4, 1926, this claimant was hit over the head and back of the
neck by a falling hoist chain. The accident arcse out of and in the
course of his employment by defendant employer. Under tentative set-
tlement agreement approved by the Commissioner, weekly payments
were made by defendant insurer at the rate of eleven dollars and forty-
two cents, The installments were withheld after twenty-four weeks,
Hearing on petition for reopening filled by the claimant in which he
alleged continued disability was had March 10, 1927.

In the injury, the claimant suffered no fractures. For two hours fol-
lowing the accident, he was unconscious, and for four days, confined to
the hospital. He has since been up and down but has never resumed
work. His complaints are multiple. He stoops and with leaning to one
gide and seemingly has much difficulty in getting about. In physical
examination, the doctors are unable to find basis for disability. The
doctors testifying for the claimant explain the case as psycho-neurosis
resulting from shock of injury and subsequent mental depression. The
medical witnesses called by the defendants suggest malingering.

As conclusion in this proceeding, it is held that this claimant is totally

disabled and that he has been so disabled at all times since the injury
and as a result thereof. It is further held upon the record that the pres-
ent disability arises largely from mental suggestion and is not due to
actual physical handicap, and as deemed advisable in such cases and
conducive to best results, the allowance for convalescence shall be
limited.

The defendants are ordered to pay compensation to date at the rate
of eleven dollars and forty-two cents a week and to continue such pay-
ments to July 1, 1927. Defendants are also ordered to pay the costs of
the hearing.

Signed at Des Moines, Iowa, this 4th day of April, 1927.

RALPH YOUNG,
Deputy Iowa Industrial Commissioner,

Affirmed by distriet court—settled.
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FAILED TO MAKE CASE FOR ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION

Fred Tate, Claimant,
VS.
g. C. Cushing, Employer,
Southern Surety Company, Insurer, Defendants,

Be-opening

In arbitration decision in this case filed December 31, 1925, it was held
that in accident occurring May 8, 1925, this claimant suffered injuries to
his back and right side, the nature and extent of which entitled him to
a compensation of $15.00 a week for four weeks and $7.50 a week for
thirty-six weeks, the payments 10 run consecutively, Neurosis was
thought to be involved, for which reason it was further held that the
compensable disability resulting from the injuries shall have terminated
February 12, 1926, No appeal was taken and the award was paid out
in full by the defendant insurer,

In reopening proceeding had at Des Moines November bHth, 1926, peti-
tioned for by the claimant, the claimant failed to establish right to
additional compensation. His complaints are more or less indefinite
and such ailments as may exist, if any, have explanation in conditions
and clrcumstances disassociated with the injuries. Further recovery Is
hereby denied and the costs of the hearing are taxed to the claimant,

Signed at Des Moines, Iowa, this 6th day of November, 1926,

RALPH YOUNG,
Deputy Iowa Industrial Commissioner,

No appeal.

LEG INJURY—PERMANENT DISABILITY ALLOWANCE INCREASED

Johannes Spenkelink, Claimant,
V8.
William Juffer, Employer, -
The Fidelity & Casualty Company of New York Insurance Carrler,
Defendants.

Re-opening

Upon the record in reopening hearing in this case, July 19, 1826, it
is held that the claimant has a fifty per cent permanent disabllity of
the right leg, as a result of injuries sustalned by him November 12, 1924,
arising out of his employment by defendant employer,

WHEREFORE, the defendants are hereby ordered to pay the claimant
additional compensation in the amount of §12.12 a week for a period of
twenty-nine weeks, payments starting as of date March 24, 1926. De-
tendants are also ordered to pay the costs of the hearing.

Signed at Des Moines, this 20th day of July, 1926. .
RALPH YOUNG,
Deputy lowa Industrial Commissioner.

No appeal.
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ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCE FOR TEMPORARY DISABILITY

Thomas Pulkrab, Claimant,
V8.
Builders Material Company, Employer,
Royal Indemuity Insurance Company, Insurer, Defendants

Re-opening

On June 15, 1925, in accident arising out of and in the course of hllm-
ployment by defendant employer, this claimant suffered a
fracture of his left leg between the knee and the ankle, Under setfle
ment agreement executed by the parties, compensation payments Were
made at §14.02 per week. This Indemnity was terminated by defendant
insurer March 1, 1926,

Alleging continuing disability, the claimant petitioned for
and review of settlement, hearing upon which was had at Cedar Rapids
October 14, 1926,

Upon the record it is held that, as a result of his injuries, the claiman;
was totally disabled up to May 31st, 1926, and that subsequently and
until August 16, 1926, the disability measured 50%( It is further held,
upon the record, that the compensable disability terminated on this lat.
ter date.

Wherefore defendants are ordered to pay the claimant 13 weeks com-
pensation at $14.02 a week and 11 weeks compensation at $7.01 a week
or a total of $2569.37. Defendants are also ordered to pay the costs of
the hearing,

Signed at Des Moines, Iowa, this 18th day of October, 1926.

RALPH YOUNG,

Deputy lowa Industrial cum
No appeal.

FOOT INJURY—ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCE FOR Rmm
TEMPORARY DISABILITY §

E. W. Plerce, Claimant,
V8.

Consolidation Coal Company, Defendant.
Re-opening

In accident occurring March 2, 1925, and arising out of and in h
course of his employment by the defendant, this claimant suffered a
erushing injury to his right foot. Payments under temtative settiement
agreement entered into by the parties were discontinued after 12 weeks
and the pending proceeding is upon petition for re-opeming and #
filed by the claimant. g

Upon the reecord submitted, award is made of additional compensation

in the amount of $435.00, representing $15.00 a week for an additional

temporary total disability of five weeks' duration and $7.50 a week for
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50% disability of 48 weeks' duration. The defendant is ordered to make
payment accordingly and to pay the costs of the hearing.
Dated at Des Moines, lowa, this Tth day of January, 1927,
RALPH YOUNG,
Deputy Iowa Industrial Commissioner,
Appeal abandoned.

LEG INJURY—INCREASE OVER SETTLEMENT AMOUNT DENIED

Peter J. Goetzinger, Claimant,
VS,
Rockford Co-operative Dairy Association of Rockford, Iowa, Employer,
Employers Liability Assurance Corporation, Ltd., Insurance Carrier,
Defendants.

Awmended and Substituted Decision in Re-opening

On May 16, 1925, this claimant suffered a fracture of the right patella
in accident arising out of and in the course of his employment by de-
fendant employer. Payments under memorandum of agreement entered
into by the parties were discontinued after a period of 43 weeks., Hearing
was had at Mason City October 20, 1926, upon petition filed by claimant.

Upon the record, it is held the claimant’s right leg has been rendered
209, permanently disabled as a result of the injuries to the knee and,
since the amount already paid by the defendant exceeds Lhe statutory
compensation for such measure of disability, further recovery is denied
and the costs of the hearing are taxed to the claimant.

Signed at Des Moines, Iowa, this 8th day of January, 1927.
RALPH YOUNG,

Deputy lowa Industrial Commdssioner,

No appeal.
CONTINUING DISABILITY SHOWN—WERBKLY PAYMENTS
ORDERED
L. A. Miller, Claimant, '
V8.

Morris-Jones-Brown Mfg. Co., Employer,
London Guarantee and Accident Company, Ingurer, Defendants,

Re-opening
Under settlement agreement entered into by the parties, the clalmant
in this case has received from defendant insurer compensation payments
of $15.00 a week for a period of 190 weeks on account of injuries suf-
hradhyhlmllayll.uﬁ,uhinloutotnnﬂlnthncnurnol his em-

ployment by defendant employer. The case is mow in reopening pro-
ceeding to have determined what additional compensation, i{f any, is

‘due the claimant,

Upon the record it is hald that at all times since the lnjurlu and as
& result thereof this claimant has been totally disabled and that he Is
mumumuaduamnlto!thlmm |

- WHEREFORE the defendants are ordered to mko up back payments
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at the rate of $15.00 a week and to continue such payments within staty.
tory limit so long as the claimant remains totally disabled as a result of
the injuries. Defendants are also ordered to pay the costs of the hearing,
Signed at Des Moines this 6th day of June, 1927,
RALPH YOUNG,
Deputy Iowa Industrial Commissioner,
No appeal.

SETTLEMENT ADEQUATE—ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION DENIED

H. Frisby, Claimant,
V8.
John Deere Tractor Company, Employer.

Re-opening

Re-opening hearing was had in this case February 22, 1928 upon peti-
tion filed by the claimant to have determined whether or not he was
entitled to compensation in addition to the three hundred thirtyseven
dollars and seventy-three cents paid to him by the defendant under set-
tlement agreement entered into by the parties for injuries suffered by
him June 8, 1926 arising out of and in the course of his employment by
the defendant,

Upon the record, it is held that the claimant suffered no temporary
disability on account of his injuries subsequent to November 13, 1926,
the date he resumed work. It is also held upon the record that the
claimant has suffered no compensable degree of permanent disability as
a result of his injuries. WHEREFORE, additional compensation is
denled and the costs of the hearing are taxed to the claimant.

Signed at Des Moines, Iowa, this 26th day of February, 1928,

RALPH YOUNG,

Deputy Iowa Industrial Commissioner.,
No appeal.

LEG INJURY—INCREASE DENIED

George L. Smith, Claimant,
VS.
Condon and Cole, Employer,
Travelers Insurance Company, Insurance Carrier, Defendants.

Re-opening

This claimant suffered an injury to his left foot November 9, 1925,
arising out of and in the course of his employment by defendant em-
ployer, Under settlement agreement entered into by the parties in June
of 1926 and approved by the Industrial Commissioner, the claimant re
ceived a total compensation of four hundred and fifteen dollars from the
defendant insurer which paid him for a permanent disability to the foot
of approximately twenty-two per cent. ;

Hearing in the case was had at Council Bluffs, Towa, May 16, 1928, upon
re-opening petition filed by the claimant in which he alleged a greater
disability to the foot than for which he had been paid and demanding
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additional compensation. Upon the record made in such proceeding, it
is held that the claimant has failed to discharge the burdem of proving
that there was error in the original settlement or that the condition of
the foot has subsequently changed. It is, therefore, necessary to deny
additional recovery and additional recovery is hereby denied and the
costs of the hearing are taxed to the claimant.
Signed at Des Moines, Iowa, this 18th day of May, 1928.
RALPH YOUNG,
Deputy lowa Industrial Commissioner.

Appeal pending.

LARGER MEASURE OF PERMANENT INJURY ESTABLISHED

Neal Crook, Claimant,
V8,

Shuler Coal Co., Employer,
Bituminous Casualty Exchange, Insurance Carrier, Defendants.

Re-opening

In this case, the claimant suffered injuries to his back in accident oc-
curring in defendant’s mine October 31, 1923, Compensation payments
at the rate of fifteen dollars, under settlement agreement entered into by
the parties, were discontinued after sixty weeks. The matter {8 now sub-
mitted in re-opening proceeding to have the disability period definitely
ﬂlfeldpon the record it is held that as a result of the injuries in question
this claimant has been rendered permanently disabled to the extent of
twenty-five per cent. Accordingly, the defendants are hereby ordered
to pay the claimant forty weeks additional compensation at the rate

" of fifteen dollars. Defendants are also ordered to pay the costs of the

hearing.
Signed at Des Moines, Towa, this 15th day of April, 1927.
RALPH YOUNG,

Deputy lowa Industrial Commissioner.
No appeal.
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DEPARTMENT RULINGS

CLAIMANT'S PETITION DISMISSED—NO TRANSCRIPT FILED

Arthur Sisson, Claimant,
V8.
lowa Walnut Company, Employer,
United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, Insurer, Defemdants

Ruling on Motion to Dismiss Claamant’s Petition for Review

This case was arbitrated at Council Bluffs October 21, 1927, Award
was denied.

Notice of appeal on the part of claimant was filed October 31, 1827
Accordingly due and timely notice was given to parties oonuarne:i m
review hearing would be held at the Department December 28, 1927, at
9 o'clock A. M. At this hearing claimant failed to put in an am

The transcript of arbitration evidence required in review proceeding
had not been filed. Subsequently C. R. Metcalfe, counsel for claimant,
submitted an alleged abstract of evidence made from notes taken by said
counsel at the arbitration hearing. January 4, 1928, Counsel Hetﬂltl
was informed that review decision could not be based upon the record
of evidence submitted and that, if the teanscript of evidence taken at
the arbitration hearing was not forthcoming within a reasonable t‘lm,
defendants' motion to dismiss would be sustained. Nothing in the way
of response to this notice has been received. ‘ o

WHERBFORE, it is ordered that the defendants’ motion to dismiss
be sustained and that this case be now closed against any further pro-
ceeding herein, -

Dated at Des Moines, Iowa, this 12th day of January, 1928.

A. B. FUNK,
Iowa Industrial Commissioner,

DISTRICT COURT ACTION NO BAR TO FURTHER RECOVERY.

W. E. Swim, Claimant,
VS.
Central Iowa Fuel Company, Employer,

United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, Insurance Carrier,
Defendants,

John T. Clarkson, for Claimant. 2
Comfort and Comfort, for Defendants,

Ruling on Demurrer

In this case the Supreme Court had affirmed an award of the District
Court for the loss of an eye.

December 21, 1927, application for re-opening was filed by claimant on
the ground that since this case was submitted to this department there

has developed out of the injury for which award was made a much
greater measure of disability than the loss of the eye.
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To this proceeding the defendant insurer filled demurrer January 6,
1928. In this pleading it is contended that:

1. The Industrial Commissioner is without further jurisdiction in
this case for the reason that any cause of action or any claim on the
part of W. E. Swim has been settled and fully determined by the Su-
preme Court.

o If the claimant now has any claim whatever against the defendant,
it is in the nature of a new action and such action is barred by the
statute of limitations.

Defendants insist that the decision of the Supreme Court is of the same
torce and effect as to its finality as a lump sum settlement between the
parties litigant.

Commutation is instituted by statute as a distinet, unique and formal
process. It cannot become operative without the sanction of the In-
dustrial Commissioner. It cannot occur without showing Lo the court
that such commutation is for the best interest of the client and that it
does mot involve undue hardship to the employer. Definite statutory
terms clearly indicate that this process cannot automatically attach to
a court award.

Under the provisions of section 1457 of the Code, It has been uniformly
and consistently held by the Industrial Commissioner that without the
intervention of the actual process of commutation no settlement which
does not fully meet all statutory obligation imposed upon the employer
can be final. No payment of compensation by agreement or through liti-
gation can bar an action for re-opening where it appears that statutory
obligation due to any specific injury has not been fully met by the em-
ployer. Any other conclusion on the part of the Commissioner or Court
would be in definite subversion of evident legislative intent and violent
to the spirit and purpose of the compensation system,

In hypothetical statement defendants assume that had Swim been
given an award for 400 weeks payment and had he died before the award
was affirmed by the supreme court, the Commissioner would refuse to
make final settlement conform to statutory death benefit. The assump-
tion is not well founded. If the court had or had not affirmed an order
for total permanent disability when the statutory labllity had changed
from disability to death, the Commissioner would be in duty bound so to
readjust the settlement as to require payment on 4 basis consistent with
changed conditions under the statutory injunction of section 1457 to
end, diminish or increase payment previously awarded or agreed upon,
And under the provisions of section 1466 the court would readily have
cooperated in this proceeding.

It is. therefore, held that claimant’s application to re-open ls definitely
authorized by the terms of section 1457 of the Code, and hence the de-
murrer of defendants is overruled.

Dated at Des Moines, Towa, this 12th day of February, 1928,
A, B. FUNK,

Jowa Industrial Commissioner,
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